NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF
NAVITAS GREEN POWER (FUEL MANAGEMENT) PRIVATE LIMITED

(Convened pursuant to order dated 20" December 2024 by the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, New Delhi Bench at Delhi (“NCLT”))

DETAILS OF THE NCLT CONVENED MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS

Day Thursday

Date 30" January 2025
Time 11:30 AM
Venue Meeting to be held through

Video Conferencing/Other Audio Visual Means (“VC/OAVM”)
deemed to be held at the Registered office of the Applicant Transferor
Company No. 2 at WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New Delhi,
India, 110027.

REMOTE E-VOTING:

Start Day, Date and Time

(Sunday) 26" January 2025 at 10:00 AM

End Day, Date and Time

(Wednesday) 29" January 2025 at 5:00 PM

Cut-off Date for E-
Voting

(Wednesday) 29" January 2025 at 5:00 PM




Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited
Registered Office: WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New Delhi, India, 110027
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FORM CAA. 2
BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
NEW DELHI BENCH AT DELHI

COMPANY APPLICATION (CAA) NO. 33/ND/2024

IN THE MATTER OF:

SECTIONS 230 —232, AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 READ WITH THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND
AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

AND IN THE MATTER OF:
SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
OF

NAVITAS CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED, a company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 having its registered office at 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New Delhi, India, 110027
within the aforesaid jurisdiction, through Mr. Prashant Agrawal, Authorised Signatory of the
company.

...... APPLICANT TRANSFEROR COMPANY NO. 1
AND

NAVITAS GREEN POWER (FUEL MANAGEMENT) PRIVATE LIMITED, a company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office WZ 106/101, Rajouri
Garden Ext., New Delhi, India, 110027 within the aforesaid jurisdiction, through Mr. Prashant
Agrawal, Authorised Signatory of the company.

...... APPLICANT TRANSFEROR COMPANY NO. 2
WITH

NCUBATE INDIA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED, a company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New Delhi,
India, 110027 within the aforesaid jurisdiction, through Mr. Prashant Agrawal, Authorised Signatory
of the company.

...... APPLICANT TRANSFEREE COMPANY

NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS OF NAVITAS
GREEN POWER (FUEL MANAGEMENT) PRIVATE LIMITED PURSUANT TO THE
ORDER DATED 20" DECEMBER 2024 PASSED BY THE HON’BLE NATIONAL
COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, NEW DELHI BENCH AT DELHI

To

The Unsecured Creditors of Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited (“Applicant
Transferor Company No. 2”)

NOTICE is hereby given that by an order dated 20" December 2024 (the “Order”) in the
abovementioned Company Application No. C.A. (C.A.A.) No. 33/ND/2024, the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Delhi Bench (“NCLT” or “Tribunal”) has directed a meeting to be held
of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 (“NCLT Convened
Meeting”) through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual Means (“VC/OAVM”) along with a
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facility for e-voting, for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving with or without
modification(s), the Scheme of Amalgamation (“Scheme”) amongst (i) Navitas Cleantech Private
Limited (“Applicant Transferor Company No. 1” or “NCPL”); (ii) Navitas Green Power (Fuel
Management) Private Limited (“Applicant Transferor Company No. 2” or “NGPPL”); and (iii)
Ncubate India Services Private Limited (“Applicant Transferee Company” or “NISPL”) and their
respective shareholders pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the other applicable provisions thereof and applicable rules thereunder.

In pursuance to the directions mentioned in the said Order, in compliance with the applicable
provisions of the Act and circulars issued thereunder, as amended from time to time, notice is hereby
given that meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 will be
held through video conferencing/other audio-visual means (“VC/OAVM?”), as per the schedule
mentioned below, at which day and time the said unsecured creditors of the Applicant Transferor
Company No. 2 are requested to attend, to consider and if thought fit, approve with or without
modification(s), the resolution set out below in this Notice under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Rules”), including any statutory modification(s)
or re- enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force:

Meetings Venue Time
Unsecured Creditors VC/OAVM | 30" January 2025 at 11:30 A.M.

The Board of Directors of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2, at its meeting held on 14®
March 2024 approved the above-mentioned Scheme, subject to approval of the shareholders and
creditors of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2, as may be required, and subject to the sanction
of the Hon'ble NCLT and of such other authorities as may be necessary.

At the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors, the following resolution will be considered and if thought
fit, be passed, with or without modification(s):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232, and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
and subject to the approval of the National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench at
Delhi (hereinafter referred to as the “NCLT”) and subject to such other approvals,
permissions and sanctions of regulatory and other authorities as may be necessary and
subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by the NCLT
or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and
permissions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
referred to as the “Board”, which term shall be deemed to mean and include one or more
Committee(s) constituted/ to be constituted by the Board or any other person authorized by
it to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution), approval of
unsecured creditors Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited (“Applicant
Transferor Company No. 2”) be and is hereby accorded to the Scheme of Amalgamation
(“Scheme”) amongst (i) Navitas Cleantech Private Limited (“Applicant Transferor
Company No. 17); (ii) Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited
(“Applicant Transferor Company No. 2”); and (iii) of Ncubate India Services Private
Limited (“Applicant Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders, be and is
hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable,
appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and effectively implement the
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arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments,
limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT
while sanctioning the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the
purpose of resolving any doubts or difficulties that may arise including passing of such
accounting entries and /or making such adjustments in the books of accounts as considered
necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.”

The Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 has provided facility of voting by remote electronic voting
(“Remote e-voting”) and e voting during the aforesaid meeting (“Insta Poll”) using facility offered
by Skyline Financial Services Private Limited (“Skyline”), Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of
the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2, so as to enable the unsecured creditors to cast their votes
on the resolution, proposed to be passed at their meeting.

Explanatory Statement pertaining to the said resolution setting out the material facts and reasons
thereof under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Rules along with copy of the
Scheme and other documents as indicated in the index are enclosed herewith and form part of the
notice. Copies of the same can also be obtained free of cost, on any day (excluding Saturday, Sunday
and public holidays), from the registered office of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 situated
at WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New Delhi, India, 110027, or can be downloaded from the
website of Skyline Financial Services Private Limited at www.skylinerta.com or obtained by
emailing the aforesaid Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 at legal@sar-group.com, up to the date
of the meeting. The cut-off date for e-voting (including remote e-voting) and time period for the
remote e-voting of the aforesaid meeting is as under:

Cut-off date 30™ September 2024
Remote e-voting start date and time 10 A.M., 26" January 2025
Remote e-voting end date and time 5 P.M., 29" January 2025

The facility for casting vote by remote e-voting would be disabled after the end time for the meeting.
The unsecured creditors who opt for remote e-voting will only be entitled to attend and participate
in the meeting but will not be entitled to vote again during the meeting.

Unsecured creditors, whose names are recorded in the records of the Applicant Transferor Company
No. 2 as on the above Cut-Off date, shall only be entitled to avail the facility of e-voting and attend
the meeting of the unsecured creditors. The voting rights of unsecured creditors shall be in proportion
to value of debts recorded in the books of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 as on Cut-Off
date. Since the meetings will be held through VC/OAVM, the facility for appointment of proxies
will not be available for the meetings. However, institutional/corporate creditors etc. are entitled to
appoint their authorized representatives for the purpose of voting through remote e-voting, for
participation in the meeting.

The Hon'ble NCLT has appointed Dr. B.K. Sinha, as the Chairperson, Mr. Siddhant Jain, as the
Alternate Chairperson and Mr. Nikhil Palli, as the Scrutinizer for the aforesaid meeting. The Scheme,
if approved, in the aforesaid meetings, will be subject to the subsequent approval of the Hon'ble
NCLT.

The results of the meeting shall be announced by the Chairperson of the meeting, within two (2)
working days of the conclusion of the meeting upon receipt of Scrutinizer’s report and the same shall
be displayed on the website of Skyline at www.skylinerta.com.

In case of any query and/or grievance, in respect of remote e-voting, unsecured creditors may refer
to the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and E-voting user manual available at the download
section of Skyline Financial Services Private Limited at www.skylinerta.com or email at
admin@skylinerta.com or call on No. +91-11-40450193-97 for any further clarifications. Creditors




can also contact at: Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, D-153/A, First Floor, Okhla
Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi — 110 020.

Dated this 28" December 2024
New Delhi

For Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited

Prashant Agarwal
Authorised Signatory
Applicant Transferor Company No. 2

Registered Office of Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited:
WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New Delhi, India, 110027.

NOTES:

1.

PURSUANT TO THE ORDER PASSED BY THE NCLT AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH
THE PROVISIONS OF (I) MCA CIRCULARS; (II) SECTIONS 108 AND 230 OF THE
ACT READ WITH THE RULES FRAMED THEREUNDER; THE APPLICANT
TRANSFEROR COMPANY NO. 2 HAS PROVIDED THE FACILITY OF VOTING BY
REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING AT THE MEETING SO AS TO ENABLE THE
UNSECURED CREDITORS TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE SCHEME
ACCORDINGLY, VOTING BY UNSECURED CREDITORS OF THE APPLICANT
TRANSFEROR COMPANY NO. 2 TO THE SCHEME SHALL BE CARRIED OUT
ONLY THROUGH REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING AT THE MEETING
FOLLOWING APPROPRIATE PROCEDURES.

THE PROCEEDINGS OF THIS MEETING WOULD BE DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN
CONDUCTED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE APPLICANT TRANSFEROR
COMPANY NO. 2 LOCATED AT WZ 106/101, RAJOURI GARDEN EXT., NEW
DELHI, INDIA, 110027.

SINCE THIS MEETING IS BEING HELD THROUGH VC/ OAVM, PHYSICAL
ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY,
THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT
BE AVAILABLE FOR THE MEETING AND HENCE, THE PROXY FORM,
ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP ARE NOT ANNEXED HERETO. HOWEVER,
INSTITUTIONAL/CORPORATE CREDITORS ETC. ARE ENTITLED TO APPOINT
THEIR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE PURPOSE OF VOTING
THROUGH REMOTE E-VOTING, FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE MEETINGS

The authorized representative of a body corporate / Institution / Bank which is a registered
Unsecured Creditor of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 may be appointed for the
purpose of voting through remote e-voting, for participation in the meeting through
VC/OAVM and e-voting during the meeting provided that such Unsecured Creditor sends a
scanned copy (PDF/JPG) format of its board or governing body resolution/ authorization etc.
tolegal @sar-group.comwith a copy to the Scrutinizer at np@plf.co.in not less than 48 hours
before commencement of the meeting, authorizing its representative to attend the Meeting
on its behalf, vote through e-voting during the Meeting and/or vote through remote e-voting
on its behalf. The said documents must be sent through email for scrutiny before the meeting
or before the remote e-voting as the case maybe.



10.

11.

12.

The Notice is being sent to all the Unsecured Creditors through (i) electronic mode to those
Unsecured Creditors whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company, and (ii) registered
post or speed post, physically, to those Unsecured Creditors who have not registered their
email IDs with Company registered post or through speed post, whose names appear in the
records of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 as on 30" September 2024 cut-off date
for determining Unsecured Creditors eligible for e-voting for NCLT convened meeting being
held through VC/OAVM. The Notice is also being displayed on the website of the RTA of
Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 i.e. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited at
www.skvylinerta.com.

As directed by the NCLT, the quorum of the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the
Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 shall be 20 in number or not less than 75% in value of
the Unsecured Creditors. In case the quorum is not present in the e-Meeting at the scheduled
time, then the e-Meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour, and thereafter, the persons
present at the e-Meeting shall be deemed to constitute the quorum.

The Scheme shall be considered approved by the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor
Company No. 2 if the resolution mentioned in the Notice has been approved by majority of
persons representing three-fourth in value of the Unsecured Creditors present and voting at
the Meeting through VC/OAVM or by remote e-voting, in terms of the provisions of
Sections 230 — 232 of the Act.

The voting rights of the Unsecured Creditors shall be in proportion to their value of debts as
per the records of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 as on Monday, 30" September
2024, i.e., Cut-Off Date.

As directed by the NCLT, Mr. Nikhil Palli, has been appointed as scrutinizer for the said
NCLT convened meeting of the Unsecured Creditors for conducting the e-voting at the
meeting being conducted through VC/OAVM in a fair and transparent manner.

The scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of e-voting at the Meeting, first download the votes
cast at the Meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and shall
make a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, invalid
votes, if any, and whether the resolution has been carried or not, and submit her report to the
Chairman of the Meeting. The scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the votes shall be
final. The results of the votes cast through remote e-voting and e-voting during the Meeting
will be announced on or before the close of the business hours on (Monday) 03 February
2025. Thereafter, as per Order of NCLT, the Chairperson shall report the result of the
meeting to the Hon’ble Tribunal within 7 (seven) days from the conclusion of the meeting.

The material documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement and
pursuant to applicable provisions, shall be open for inspection, by the Unsecured Creditors
of Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 at its registered office between 10.00 am to 5.00
pm on all working days, except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays, up to 1 (one) day
prior to the date of the NCLT convened meeting.

The Notice convening the aforesaid NCLT convened meeting has been published through
advertisement in (i) The Business Standard (English) (ii) The Jansatta (Hindi).



INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING AT THE MEETING

The instructions for Creditors attending the Meeting through VC/OAVM are as under:

A.

The Creditors will be provided with a facility to attend the Hon’ble Tribunal convened
Creditors Meeting through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Creditors may
access the same by following the steps mentioned below for ‘Log-in to NSDL e-Voting
system’. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in ‘Member login’ where the EVEN (E-
Voting Event Number) of the Company will be displayed. After successful login, the
Creditors will be able to see the link of “VC/OAVM link’ placed under the tab ‘Join Creditors
Meeting’ against the name of the Company. On clicking this link, the Creditors will be able
to attend and participate in the proceedings of the meeting through a live webcast of the
meeting and submit votes on announcement by the Chairman.

Creditors may join the meeting through laptops, smartphones, tablets and iPads for better
experience. Further, Creditors will be required to use Internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the Meeting. Creditors will need the latest version of Chrome, Safari,
Internet Explorer 11, MS Edge or Firefox. Please note that participants connecting from
mobile devices or tablets or through laptops connecting via mobile hotspot may experience
Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is, therefore,
recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate any glitches.

Creditors are encouraged to submit their questions in advance with regard to the matter to
be placed at the meeting, from their registered email address, mentioning their name, email
id and mobile number, to reach the Company’s email address at legal(@sar-group.com before
5 p.m. (IST) on Wednesday, January 29, 2025. Queries that remain unanswered at the
meeting will be appropriately responded by the Company at the earliest post the conclusion
of the meeting.

Creditors who would like to express their views/ ask questions as a Speaker at the meeting
may preregister themselves by sending a request from their registered email address
mentioning their names, email id and mobile number to legal@sar-group.com between
10:00 a.m. (IST) on Sunday, 26" January, 2025 to before 5 p.m. (IST) on Wednesday,
January 29, 2025. Only those Creditors who have pre-registered themselves as Speakers will
be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. The Company reserves
the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the
meeting.

PROCESS AND MANNER OF REMOTE E-VOTING

The Unsecured Creditors should follow the following steps to cast their votes electronically.

i)

Instructions for Unsecured Creditors for e-voting during remote e-voting period of the
Unsecured Creditors Meeting are as under:

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder / Member / Creditor’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

Your Login id and password details casting your vote electronically and for attending the
Meeting of Creditors through VC/ OAVM are attached in the pdf file enclosed herewith.
Please note that the password to open the pdf file is the unique id mentioned above or the
first time the system will ask to reset your password




i~ N
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14.
15.

ii)

1))

2)

iii)

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

You will be able to see the EVEN No. of the company.

Click on “EVEN” of company to cast your vote.

. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.
. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, and click on “Submit” and

also “Confirm” when prompted.

. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
13.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote

If you face any problems/experience any difficulty or If you forgot your password please feel
free to contact toll free number 1800 1020 990 /1800 224 430 or contact on email id
evoting@nsdl.co.in

The instructions for Unsecured Creditors for e-voting on the day of the Unsecured
Creditors Meeting are as under:

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the Unsecured Creditor Meeting is same as the
instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.

Only those Creditors, who will be present in the Unsecured Creditors meeting through VC/
OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolution through remote e-Voting and
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
Unsecured Creditors Meeting.

Instructions for Unsecured Creditors for attending the Unsecured Creditors Meeting
through VC/OAVM are as under:

Unsecured Creditors will be provided with a facility to attend the Unsecured Creditors
Meeting through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Unsecured Creditors may
access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholder / member / Creditor
login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
shareholder / member / Creditor login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed.




INSTRUCTIONS FOR UNSECURED CREDITORS ATTENDING THE MEETING

THROUGH VC/OAVM

1.

The Unsecured Creditors will be provided with a facility to attend the Hon’ble Tribunal
convened Unsecured Creditors Meeting through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting
system. Unsecured Creditors may access the same by following the steps mentioned below
for ‘Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system’. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
‘Member login” where the EVEN of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 will be
displayed. After successful login, the Unsecured Creditors will be able to see the link of
‘VC/OAVM link’ placed under the tab ‘Join Creditors Meeting’ against the name of the
Applicant Transferor Company No. 2. On clicking this link, the Unsecured Creditors will be
able to attend and participate in the proceedings of the meeting through a live webcast of the
meeting and submit votes on announcement by the Chairman.

Unsecured Creditors may join the meeting through laptops, smartphones, tablets and iPads
for better experience. Further, Unsecured Creditors will be required to use Internet with a
good speed to avoid any disturbance during the Meeting. Unsecured Creditors will need the
latest version of Chrome, Safari, Internet Explorer 11, MS Edge or Firefox. Please note that
participants connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through laptops connecting via
mobile hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective
network. It is, therefore, recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate
any glitches.

Unsecured Creditors are encouraged to submit their questions in advance with regard to the
matter to be placed at the meeting, from their registered email address, mentioning their
name, email id and mobile number, to reach the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 email
address at legal@sar-group.combefore 5 p.m. (IST) on Wednesday, 29" January, 2025.
Queries that remain unanswered at the meeting will be appropriately responded by the
Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 at the earliest post the conclusion of the meeting.

Unsecured Creditors who would like to express their views/ ask questions as a Speaker at
the Meeting may preregister themselves by sending a request from their registered email
address mentioning their names, PAN and mobile number to legal@sar-group.combetween
10:00 a.m. (IST) on Sunday, 26" January, 2025 to before 5 p.m. (IST) on Wednesday, 29"
January, 2025. Only those Unsecured Creditors who have pre-registered themselves as
Speakers will be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. The
Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers
depending on the availability of time for the meeting.




BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
NEW DELHI BENCH AT DELHI

COMPANY APPLICATION NO. CA (CAA) 33/ND/2024

IN THE MATTER OF:
The Companies Act, 2013.

AND IN THE MATTER OF:
Application under Sections 230 — 232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

AND IN THE MATTER OF:
NAVITAS CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED, a company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 having its registered office at WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New Delhi, India,
110027, India within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

...... Applicant Transferor Company No. 1

AND

NAVITAS GREEN POWER (FUEL MANAGEMENT) PRIVATE LIMITED, a company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office WZ 106/101, Rajouri
Garden Ext., New Delhi, India, 110027, India within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

...... Applicant Transferor Company No. 2

WITH
NCUBATE INDIA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED, a company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New Delhi,
India, 110027 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.
..... Applicant Transferee Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 READ WITH RULE 6(3)
OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS)
RULES, 2016 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS, IF ANY, OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 FOR THE MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS OF NAVITAS GREEN
POWER (FUEL MANAGEMENT) PRIVATE LIMITED, CONVENED AS PER THE
DIRECTIONS OF THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, NEW DELHI BENCH
AT DELHI.

1. This explanatory statement is being furnished pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Rules”).

2. Pursuant to an Order dated 20" December 2024 (“Order”), of the Hon'ble National
Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench at Delhi (“Hon’ble Tribunal” or “NCLT”) in
the Company Application No. CA (CAA) 33/ND/2024, a meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited (“Applicant
Transferor Company No. 2”) is being convened on 30™ January 2025 (Thursday) at
11:30 AM through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual Means (“VC/OAVM?”) for the
purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the
Scheme of Amalgamation (“Scheme”) amongst (i) Navitas Cleantech Private Limited
(“Applicant Transferor Company No. 1” or “NCPL”); (ii) Navitas Green Power (Fuel
Management) Private Limited (“Applicant Transferor Company No. 2” or “NGPPL”);
and (iii) Ncubate India Services Private Limited (“Applicant Transferee Company” or
“NISPL”) and their respective Shareholders.



4.1.

4.2.

A copy of the Scheme setting out in detail the terms and conditions of the arrangement, is
attached to this explanatory statement and forms part of this statement. The definitions
contained in the Scheme will apply to this explanatory statement also.

Details of Ncubate India Services Private Limited (A

General information

licant Transferee Compan

Ncubate India Services Private Limited
(Applicant Transferee Company)

Corporate Identification Number (CIN)

U93000DL2011PTC222104

Permanent Account Number (PAN)

AADCN6776C

Incorporation Date

8™ July 2011

Type of the company

Private Limited Company

Registered Office address

WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New
Delhi, India, 110027

E-mail address

legal@sar-group.com

The objects of the Applicant Transferee Company as set out in its Memorandum of

Association, inter alia, is as follows

“(4) THE MAIN OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS

INCORPORATION

1 To carry out the business of providing business incubation services,
business management services, consultancy services, engineering and
technology services and providing various kinds of services related to
business incubation, management and growth and value-added services.

2. To manufacture, retail, wholesale, assemble, design, develop, install,

integrate, trade, let on hire,

maintain, resale, renovate, contract,

subcontract, service, buy, sell, distribute, import, export, alter, out sourcing
work, remodel, hire, exchange, repair, to act as an agent, broker,

representative,

concessionaries,

consultant, advisor, collaborator,

contractor and otherwise deal in all types of automobile, mobile handsets,
digital communication device, digital electronic products and instrument,
telecommunication and allied devices and value added services, wireless
devices, mobile accessories, mobile and other batteries, all type of
stabilizer, transformers and other electrical equipments/ products including
their modules, subassemblies and components .

3. To carry on the business of import and local sourcing, export, supply chain,
distribution, warehousing, logistic management, trading, C&F Agent,
commission agent, marketing and allied value services for various products

4. To carry on the business of leasing, sub-leasing, licensing, easements, of
any undertaking, property, land & building, assets, any other property of
any description whether freehold or lease hold rights and effects or any part

thereof.

5. To set up power plants and infrastructure to generate power by conventional
and non-conventional methods including coal, gas, lignite, o0il, bio-mass,
municipal/otherwise, thermal, solar, hydel, geo-hydel, geothermal, wing,

photo voltaic, tidal waves, other new technology or any other means.
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4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

6. To promote, own, acquire, erect, construct, establish, maintain, improve,
manage, operate, alter, carry on, control take on hire/lease power plants,
co-generation power plants, energy conservation projects, power houses, to
layoff, transmission and distribution systems for generation, distribution,
transmission and supply of electrical energy and buy, sell, supply, exchange,
market, function as a license and/or otherwise deal in electrical power and
energy to exchange, market, function as a licensee and/or otherwise deal in
electrical power and energy to the State Electricity Board, state
Government, Appropriate authorities, licencees, specific industrial units
and other consumers for industrial, commercial, agricultural, household
and any other purpose in India and elsewhere in area to be specified by the
State Government, local Authority, State Electricity Boards and any other
competent authority in accordance with the provisions of Indian Electricity
Act, 1910 and/or Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 or any statutory
modifications or reenactment thereof and rules made thereunder.

7. To carry out business to manufacture, assemble, fabricate, design, develop,
to take on rent, export, import, install, job work, outsource, trade , lease,
maintain, purchase, sell, resell, barter, repair, renovate, condition, remodel,
contract, sub-contract, service, supply and to act as agent, broker,
representative, —concessionaires, consultant, advisor, collaborator,
contractor, or otherwise to deal in all kinds or solar devices, electronic
instrument and components, uninterruptable power supply products and
equipment, voltage stabilizers, transformers, inverters, diesel generators,
power conditioners, DC power supplies, batteries, fuel cell systems, shelters
and enclosures, microwave towers, equipment for alternate sources of
energy.

Main business carried on by the Applicant Transferee Company. Subsequent to its
incorporation on 8" July 2011, the Applicant Transferee Company commenced its business
and is presently engaged inter alia, in the business of trading and distribution of consumer
goods, to provide warehousing & logistics services, leasing of properties and consulting
services.

Details of change of name, registered office and main objects of the Applicant Transferee
Company during the last five years. There has been no change in the name or registered

office of the Applicant Transferee Company during the last five years.

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Applicant Transferee
Company as on 31% March 2024 is as follows

Particulars | Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Capital

22,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 2,20,00,000

1,00,000 Preference shares of Rs. 10 each 10,00,000
Total 2,30,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

10,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 1,00,000
Total 1,00,000

11




4.6.

4.7.

4.8.

4.9.

Names of the Directors and Promoters of the Applicant Transferee Company along with their
addresses are mentioned herein below:

DIRECTORS
S. No. Name of Director Address of the Director

1. Navneet Kapoor B1/1602, The World Spa West Sector 30/41,
Gurgaon Haryana-122001

2. Om Parkash Kapoor House No. B9/858, Gulchaman Gali, Backside
Sangla Wala Shiwala, Ludhiana Punjab-141 008

3. Pawan Puri House no-245 G Ward No- 57, Near Sarabha
Nagar Police Station, B.R.S. Nagar, Rajguru
Nagar Ludhiana Punjab-141 012

4. Alok Goswami A-615, Sector-46 Gautam Buddha Nagar Noida
Uttar Pradesh-201303

5. Atul Jalota 1659, Pocket-1, Sector-C, Vasant Kunj New
Delhi-110070

PROMOTERS
S. No. Name of Promoter Address of the Promoter
1. Rakesh Malhotra D- 4/32, DLF, Phase - 1, Gurgaon, Haryana —
122002
2. Navneet Kapoor B1/1602, The World SPA West, Sector 30/41,
Gurgaon, Haryana -122001
3. Navneet Kapoor, Rajiv WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New Delhi,
Kumar Nayar, Rashmi Nayar India, 110027
(As Trustees of Navodhyam
Trust)

The date of the Meeting at which the Scheme was approved by the Board of Directors of the
Applicant Transferee Company, including the name of the directors who voted in favour of
the resolution, who voted against the resolution and who did not vote or participate on such
resolution

Date of Board Meeting approving the | 14" March 2024
Scheme

Names of the Directors who voted in | 1. Navneet Kapoor
favour of the resolution 2. Om Parkash Kapoor
3. Pawan Puri
4. Alok Goswami
5. Atul Jalota
Names of the Directors who voted against None
the resolution
Names of the Director who did not vote or None

participate on the resolution

The amount due to secured creditors of the Applicant Transferee Company as on 30"
September 2024 is Rs28,29,36,719 /- (Rupees Twenty-Eight Crores Twenty-Nine Lakhs
Thirty-Six Thousand Seven Hundred and Nineteen only).

The amount due to unsecured creditors of the Applicant Transferee Company as on 30™"

September 2024 is Rs. 1,16,98,96,349 /- (Rupees One Hundred Sixteen Crores Ninety-Eight
Lakhs Ninety-Six Thousand Three Hundred and Forty-Nine only).
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5. Details of Navitas Cleantech Private Limited (Applicant Transferor Company No. 1

5.1.  General information

Navitas Cleantech Private Limited
(Applicant Transferor Company No. 1)

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) | U45202DL2011PTC225837

Permanent Account Number (PAN) AADCNS550C

Incorporation Date 4™ October 2011

Type of the Company Private Limited Company

Registered Office address WZ-106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext, West

Delhi, New Delhi-110058, India

E-mail address legal(@sar-group.com

5.2. The objects of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 as set out in its Memorandum of

Association, inter alia, are as follows:

“(4) THE MAIN OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
INCORPORATION ARE: -

1.

To purchase, buy, sell, develop, construct, or otherwise deal in, transfer and
to act as agent/sub agent for all kind and description of agricultural land,
farm-houses, buildings, residential houses, industrial plots and industrial
buildings/factories, malls, commercial flats and to act as consultants in
connection therewith, and to carry on the business of promoting,
developing, and managing pre and post-harvest agricultural activities and
techniques including farming, horticulture, floriculture, sericulture, dairies,
cultivators of all kinds of food grains, seeds and fruits, proprietors of
orchards, traders, exporters, dealers and sellers of the products of farming,
dairy, horticulture, floriculture, sericulture, pisciculture and fishing.

To purchase land for the purpose of construction of buildings and any other
related development activities, to build, construct, erect, establish, own,
purchase, carry out, equip, develop, decorate, administer, sell, to act as
consultant, interior decorators, business of architects, civil engineers, take
on lease or exchange or otherwise hold, maintain, rebuild, enlarge, alter,
improve, and manage industrial, commercial or residential buildings,
estates, and amusements parks, health resorts and exhibition centers, sublet,
give on lease or otherwise to permit use and occupation of the same for rent
or hire charges. To carry on the business of builders, contractors, agents,
dealers in and manufacturers of prefabricated and precast houses and
buildings.

To build, construct, execute, carry out, equip, develop, decorate, administer,
establish, own, purchase, sell, to act as consultant, take on lease or
exchange or otherwise hold, maintain, rebuild, enlarge, alter, improve, and
manage by applying new technologies in taking up turnkey project in all
types of infrastructure projects, laying of lines, bridges, railways, ropeways,
tramways, canals, powerhouses, irrigation, telephone, telegraphic and
power supply works, hotels, and all other types of industrial, commercial or
residential buildings.

13




5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

5.6.

To act as project managers for all types of construction projects, including
construction site management and to supply various materials for use in
building industry including furniture and all such other items of use for
completion of construction projects of any nature.

To purchase, sell, trade, distribute, import, export, manufacture, assemble,
fabricate, design, develop, erect, commission, install, job work, outsource,
hire, let on hire, maintain, barter, repair, remove, condition, remodel,
contract, subcontract, to provide services, act as an agent, broker
representative, —concessionaries, consultant, advisor, collaborator,
contractor, online, ecommerce or otherwise and to deal in all kind of
electrical and electronic products and instruments including inverters, UPS,
all type of batteries, voltage stabilizers, consumer products, transformers,
mobile accessories, smart plugs/ devices, computer and software, solar
devices and solutions, electric vehicles and components for electric vehicles,
sleep products including mattresses, pillows etc.

To purchase, sell, trade, distribute, import, export, manufacture, assemble,
act as an agent, broker representative, concessionaries, consultant, advisor,
collaborator, contractor, online, ecommerce for all kind of burners, bio-
fuel, renewable fuel, biomass fuel from renewable energy sources to
generate heat, power, electricity and can be used in any boilers, independent
power producers, tyre & tube producers, steel & forging units, dyeing units,
oil mills, food units, breweries brick kilns and any other industry. This may
in the form of pellets, briquettes and any other form.”

Main business carried on by Applicant Transferor Company No.l. Subsequent to its

incorporation on 4" October 2011, the Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 commenced its
business and is presently engaged inter alia, in the business of dealing in burners, bio-fuel,
renewable fuel, biomass fuel from renewable energy sources to generate heat, power,
electricity etc., and in the business of dealing in immovable properties and real estate.

Details of change of name, registered office and objects of the Applicant Transferor

Company No.l. The name of Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 was changed from
Navitas Developers Private Limited to Navitas Cleantech Private Limited on 13" March

2024.

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Applicant Transferor

Company No. 1 as on 31% March 2024 is as follows:

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital
10,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 1,00,000
2,60,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 10 each 26,00,00,000

Total 26,01,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital
10,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 1,00,000
2,60,00,000, 0.01% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference 26,00,00,000
Shares of INR 10 each

Total 26,01,00,000

Names of the Directors and Promoters of Applicant Transferor Company No.1 along with

their addresses are mentioned herein below:
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5.7.

5.8.

5.9.

6.1.

DIRECTORS

S. No. Name of Director Address of the Director
1. Navneet Kapoor B1/1602, The World Spa West Sector 30/41,
Gurgaon Haryana-122001
2. Kishore Das 252, Green Towers, Plot No. 7e Sector-23,
Dwarka, New Delhi, 11 0075, Delhi, India
PROMOTERS
S. No. Name of Promoter Address of the Promoter
1. Rakesh Malhotra D- 4/32, DLF, Phase - 1, Gurgaon, Haryana —
122002
2. Navneet Kapoor B1/1602, The World SPA West, Sector 30/41,
Gurgaon, Haryana -122001

The date of the Meeting at which the Scheme was approved by the Board of Directors of
Applicant Transferor Company No.l1, including the name of the directors who voted in

favour of the resolution, who voted against the resolution and who did not vote or participate
on such resolution

Date of Board Meeting approving the | 14" March 2024
Scheme

Names of the Directors who voted in | 1. Navneet Kapoor
favour of the resolution 2. Kishore Das

Names of the Directors who voted | None
against the resolution

Names of the Director who did not vote | None

or participate on the resolution

The amount due to the secured creditors of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 as on
30™ September 2024 is NIL as there are no secured creditors.

The amount due to the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 as
on 30™ September 2024 is NIL as there are no unsecured creditors.

Details of Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited (Applicant
Transferor Company No. 2)

General information

Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited

(Applicant Transferor Company No. 2)

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) | U74999DL2012PTC232807

Permanent Account Number (PAN) AADCN9412B

Incorporation Date 13" March 2012

Type of the Company Private Limited Company

Registered Office address WZ-106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext, West
Delhi, New Delhi-110058, India

E-mail address legal@sar-group.com
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6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

The objects of Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 as set out in its Memorandum of

Association, inter alia, are as follows

“(4)

THE MAIN OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS

INCORPORATION ARE:

5.

Main business

To produce bio-fuel, renewable fuel, biomass fuel from renewable energy
sources to generate heat, power, electricity and can be used in any boilers,
independent power producers, tyre and tube producers, steel and forging
units, dyeing units, oil mills, breweries brick kilns and any other industry
that is engaged in producing power and heat. This may be in the form of
pellets, briquettes and any other form.

To carry on the business of in the online value chain of biomass to fuel,
biomass to power processing, manufacturing and installation and to engage
in purchase/ lease of land from private/Government for sowing, growth and
production of energy crops.

To carry on the business as manufacturer, exporter, importer, contractor,
sub-contractor, buyer-seller, agent of remewable energy systems like
biomass, biofuel, solid waste, municipal waste, bye product gas/gasses,
components or parts, control units, gasifiers, gas engine, generators etc.

To carry out the business as manufacturer, exporter, importer, contractor,
subcontractor, EPC, seller, buyer. To carry out the business of setting up
industrial plants, pilot projects, project consultancy, product marketing and
management consultants. To provide consultancy regarding installation of
all type of plants/projects and plant and business management regarding
distribution. Marketing, selling and to collect, prepare, distribute
information and statistics relating to any type of renewable business.

5

To purchase procure any form of biomass.’

carried on by Applicant Transferor Company No. 2. Subsequent to its

incorporation in on 13™ March 2012, the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 has been
engaged in the business of trading of biomass burners/stoves.

Details of change of name, registered office and main objects of the Applicant Transferor

Company No. 2 during the last five years. There has been no change in the name or
registered office of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 during the last five years.

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Applicant Transferor

Company No. 2 as on 31 March 2024 is as follows:

Particulars | Amount (In Rs.)

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

10,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 1,00,000

1,80,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 10 each 18,00,00,000
Total 18,01,00,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP

10,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 1,00,000
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6.6.

6.7.

6.8.

6.9.

7.1.

1,70,50,000 0.01% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference 17,05,00,000
Shares of INR 10 each

Total 17,06,00,000

Names of the Directors and Promoters of Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 along with
their addresses are mentioned herein below:

DIRECTORS
S. No, Name of Director Address of the Director
1. Navneet Kapoor B1/1602, The World Spa West Sector 30/41,
Gurgaon Haryana-122001
2. Gopal Krishan M-2/12, Ground Floor DIf-2, Sikanderpur Ghosi
(68), DLF OE, Gurgaon, DLF OE, 122002,
Haryana, India
PROMOTERS
S. No, Name of Promoter Address of the Promoter
1. Rakesh Malhotra D-4/32, DLF, Phase - 1, Gurgaon, Haryana —
122002
2. Navneet Kapoor B1/1602, The World SPA West, Sector 30/41,
Gurgaon, Haryana -122001
3. Navneet Kapoor, Rajiv WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext., New Delhi,
Kumar Nayar, Rashmi Nayar India, 110027
(As Trustees of Navodhyam
Trust)

The date of the Meeting at which the Scheme was approved by the Board of Directors of
Applicant Transferor Company No. 2. including the name of the directors who voted in

favour of the resolution, who voted against the resolution and who did not vote or participate
on such resolution

Date of Board Meeting approving the | 14" March 2024

Scheme
Names of the Directors who voted in | 1. Navneet Kapoor
favour of the resolution 2. Gopal Krishan

Names of the Directors who voted | None
against the resolution
Names of the Director who did not vote | None
or participate on the resolution

The amount due to the secured creditors of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 as on
30" September 2024 is NIL as there are no secured creditors.

The amount due to unsecured creditors of Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 as on 30"
September 2024 is Rs. 50,96,415 /- (Rupees Fifty Lakhs Ninety-Six Thousand Four Hundred
and Fifteen Only).

Relationship between parties, Rationale and Salient Features of the Scheme

Relationship between the Applicant Transferee Company and the Applicant Transferor
Companies.
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7.2.

7.3.

The Applicant Transferee Company and the Applicant Transferor Companies are group
companies.

Objects and Rationale of the Scheme

This Scheme provides for amalgamation of the entire business and undertaking of Applicant
Transferor Company No. 1 and Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 with Applicant
Transferee Company pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Act as may be applicable. The Scheme would have the following benefits:

a.

Simplification and rationalization of the group structure and reduction in corporate
legal entities;

Cost savings in terms of economies of scale, sourcing benefits, vendor rationalization,
consolidation, standardization and simplification of business processes and
productivity improvements;

Flexibility for fund raising capability at more competitive terms and conditions for
future growth and expansion and to create a structure geared to take advantage of
growth opportunities.

The merger will result in value creation for shareholders and stakeholders of
Transferor Company-1 and Transferor Company-2 and the Transferee Company as the
combined amalgamated company will have improved operational efficiency, financial
structure, stronger consolidated revenue, cash flows and profitability.

Salient Features of the Scheme

The salient features of the Scheme are as follows:

“Appointed Date” means the date from which the provisions of this Scheme shall
become operational i.e. opening of business hours on April 01, 2023, or such other
date as may be assented to and approved by the Board of Directors of the Companies
and approved by the NCLT at Delhi;

“Effective Date” shall mean the last of the date on which the certified copy of the
formal order(s) of the Tribunal sanctioning this Scheme is filed with the Registrar
of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana, by the Companies
as required under the provisions of the Act. Reference to “upon this Scheme
becoming effective” or “upon coming into effect of this Scheme” shall mean the
Effective Date.

This Scheme of Amalgamation (hereinafter referred to as “the Scheme” or “this
Scheme”) provides for the amalgamation of the entire business and undertaking of
Navitas Cleantech Private Limited (Applicant Transferor Company No.1) and
Navitas Green Power (Fuel management) Private Limited (Applicant Transferor
Company No. 2) with Ncubate India Services Private Limited (Applicant
Transferee Company) , pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder.

With effect from the Appointed Date or such other date as may be fixed or approved
by the Tribunal or any other appropriate authority and upon this Scheme becoming
effective, the entire business and undertaking of Applicant Transferor Company No.
1, shall pursuant to the sanctioning of this Scheme by the Tribunal or any other
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appropriate authority and in accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, be and stand transferred to and
vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in Applicant
Transferee Company, as going concern without any further act, instrument, deed,
matter or thing to be made, done or executed so as to become, as and from the
Appointed Date, the undertaking of the Applicant Transferee Company by virtue of
and in the manner provided in this Scheme.

With effect from the Appointed Date or such other date as may be fixed or approved
by the Tribunal or any other appropriate authority and upon this Scheme becoming
effective, the entire business and undertaking of the Applicant Transferor Company
No. 2, shall pursuant to the sanctioning of this Scheme by the Tribunal or any other
appropriate authority and in accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, be and stand transferred to and
vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Applicant
Transferee Company, as going concern without any further act, instrument, deed,
matter or thing to be made, done or executed so as to become, as and from the
Appointed Date, the undertaking of Applicant Transferee Company by virtue of and
in the manner provided in this Scheme.

The transfer of all the employees, consultants and retainers of the Applicant
Transferor Companies to the Applicant Transferee Company on the terms of
employment are not less favourable than those applicable to them earlier in the
Applicant Transferor Companies as on such date;

Consideration:

1. Upon occurrence of the Effective Date and in consideration for the
amalgamation of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 into the
Applicant Transferee Company, the Applicant Transferee Company shall,
without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each equity shareholder of
the Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 (whose name is recorded in the
register of members of Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 on the Record
Date or to their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal
representatives or the successors-in-title, as the case may be), the following
equity shares:

“2 Equity Share(s) of the face value of Rs. 10/- each of NISPL
credited as fully paid-up, for every 10,000 equity shares of Rs
10/- each, fully paid-up, held in NCPL”.

il. Upon occurrence of the Effective Date and in consideration for the
amalgamation of the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 into the
Applicant Transferee Company, the Applicant Transferee Company shall,
without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each equity shareholder of
the Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 (whose name is recorded in the
register of members of Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 on the Record
Date or to their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal
representatives or the successors-in-title, as the case may be), the following
equity shares:

“3 Equity Share(s) of the face value of Rs. 10/- each of NISPL

credited as fully paid-up, for every 10000 equity shares of Rs
10/- each, fully paid-up, held in NGPPL”
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iii.

1v.

Vi.

Vil.

Viil.

iX.

Any fractional entitlement arising on account of issuance of equity shares in
terms of Clauses 10.1 and 23.1 of the Scheme shall be rounded off to nearest
one share

The equity shares of the Applicant Transferee Company to be issued and
allotted in terms of Clauses 10.1 and 23.1 of the Scheme, hereinabove shall
rank pari passu in all respects with the existing equity shares of Applicant
Transferee Company.

The shares to be issued by Applicant Transferee Company pursuant to the
above Clauses in respect of such of the shares of the Applicant Transferor
Company No. 1 which are held in abeyance under the provisions of Section
126 of the Act (erstwhile Section 206A of the Companies Act 1956) or
otherwise shall, pending allotment or settlement of the dispute by order of a
court or otherwise, also be kept in abeyance by Applicant Transferee
Company.

The shares to be issued by Applicant Transferee Company pursuant to the
above Clauses in respect of such of the shares of the Applicant Transferor
Company No. 2 which are held in abeyance under the provisions of Section
126 of the Act (erstwhile Section 206A of the Companies Act 1956) or
otherwise shall, pending allotment or settlement of the dispute by order of a
court or otherwise, also be kept in abeyance by Applicant Transferee
Company.

The Shares to be issued and allotted in terms hereof will be subject to the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Applicant Transferee
Company and shall be deemed to be in compliance with the Act, and other
notifications, guidelines issued by the statutory/regulatory authorities in
India.

Approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of the Applicant Transferee
Company shall be deemed to be the due compliance of the provisions of
Section 62(1)(c) of the Act and the other relevant and applicable provisions
of the Act for the issue and allotment of equity shares by the Applicant
Transferee Company to the shareholders of the Applicant Transferor
Company No. 1 and Applicant Transferor Company No. 2, as provided in
this Scheme and no separate resolution under the Act would be required to
be passed.

The shareholders of Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 whose demat
account details may be available with either of Applicant Transferor
Company No. 1 and/or with Applicant Transferee Company , or who may
provide such details to Applicant Transferee Company on or before such
date as may be determined by the Board of Directors of Applicant
Transferee Company in this regard, shall be issued the shares of Applicant
Transferee Company (as they may be entitled to pursuant to this Scheme) in
the dematerialized form, and the remaining shareholders of Applicant
Transferor Company No. 1 shall be issued physical share certificates with
regard to the shares of Applicant Transferee Company as they may be
entitled to pursuant to this Scheme

Such physical share certificates (if any) shall be sent by Applicant
Transferee Company to each of the shareholders of Applicant Transferor
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X1.

Xii.

xiii.

X1V.

XV.

Company No. 1 at their respective registered addresses, as appearing in the
register of members maintained by Applicant Transferor Company No. 1
with respect to their shareholders (or in the case of joint shareholders - to
the address of that one of the joint shareholders whose name stands first in
such register of members in respect of such joint shareholding) and
Applicant Transferee Company shall not be responsible for any loss in
transit.

The shareholders of Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 whose demat
account details may be available with either of Applicant Transferor
Company No. 2 and/or with Applicant Transferee Company , or who may
provide such details to Applicant Transferee Company on or before such
date as may be determined by the Board of Directors of Applicant
Transferee Company in this regard, shall be issued the shares of Applicant
Transferee Company (as they may be entitled to pursuant to this Scheme) in
the dematerialized form, and the remaining shareholders of Applicant
Transferor Company No. shall be issued physical share certificates with
regard to the shares of Applicant Transferee Company as they may be
entitled to pursuant to this Scheme.

Such physical share certificates (if any) shall be sent by Applicant
Transferee Company to each of the shareholders of Applicant Transferor
Company No. 2 at their respective registered addresses, as appearing in the
register of members maintained by Applicant Transferor Company No. 2
with respect to their shareholders (or in the case of joint shareholders - to
the address of that one of the joint shareholders whose name stands first in
such register of members in respect of such joint shareholding) and
Applicant Transferee Company shall not be responsible for any loss in
transit.

The aforesaid Part II Share Entitlement Ratio as referred in Clause 10.1 of
the Scheme, shall be suitably adjusted for any changes in the share capital
position, whether by means of a bonus issue, split of shares, sub-division of
shares, consolidation of shares, capital reduction, re-classification of shares
or any other corporate action. All such adjustments to the equity shares on
Amalgamation shall be deemed to be carried out as an integral part of this
Scheme, and the resultant Equity Shares on Amalgamation shall be adopted
in Clause 10.1 of the Scheme without any further act or deed, upon
agreement in writing by both Applicant Transferee Company and Applicant
Transferor Company No. 1.

The aforesaid Part III Share Entitlement Ratio as referred in Clause 23.1 of
the Scheme, shall be suitably adjusted for any changes in the share capital
position, whether by means of a bonus issue, split of shares, sub-division of
shares, consolidation of shares, capital reduction, re-classification of shares
or any other corporate action. All such adjustments to the equity shares on
Amalgamation shall be deemed to be carried out as an integral part of this
Scheme, and the resultant Equity Shares on Amalgamation shall be adopted
in Clause 23.1 of the Scheme without any further act or deed, upon
agreement in writing by both Applicant Transferee Company and Applicant
Transferor Company No. 2.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, as a consequence of the merger of
the Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 and Applicant Transferor

Company No. 2 with Applicant Transferee Company, all preference shares

21



h.

which Applicant Transferee Company holds in Applicant Transferor
Company No. 1 and Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 (either directly
or through nominees) shall stand cancelled without any issue or allotment
of shares or payment whatsoever by Applicant Transferee Company in licu
of such preference shares of Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 and
Applicant Transferor Company No. 2.

Combination of Authorised Share Capital:

1. Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed
Date, (and consequent to consolidation of the existing respective authorized
share capital of Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 and Applicant
Transferor Company No. 2 in accordance with Part IV Clause 31 of the
Scheme), the authorized share capital of Applicant Transferee Company
shall stand enhanced by an aggregate amount of the amount of the respective
authorized share capital of Applicant Transferor Company No. 1 and
Applicant Transferor Company No. 2. Upon this Scheme becoming
effective, Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of Applicant
Transferee Company shall without any act, instrument or deed be and stand
altered, modified and substituted pursuant to Section 13 and other applicable
provisions of the Act, as set out below:

“The Authorized Capital of the Company is Rs 46,32,00,000/-
(RupeesForty Six Crores Thirty Two Lakh only) divided into
22,20,000 (Twenty-Two Lakh Twenty Thousand) equity
shares of Rs. 10/~-(Rupees Ten) each and 4,41,00,000 (Four
Crore Forty-One Lakh) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten) each.”

[NOTE: THE FEATURES SET OUT ABOVE BEING ONLY THE SALIENT FEATURES
OF THE SCHEME, YOU ARE REQUESTED TO READ THE ENTIRE TEXT OF THE
SCHEME (ENCLOSED) TO GET YOURSELF FULLY ACQUAINTED WITH THE
PROVISIONS THEREOF.]

Submissions, Approvals and Other Information

a.

The aforesaid Part II Share Entitlement Ratio for the issue of shares by the Applicant
Transferee Company against the shares held by the shareholders in Applicant
Transferor Company No. 1 is based on the recommendations made in the Share
Exchange Report dated 14" March 2024 issued by Manuj Singhal, Registered
valuer.

The aforesaid Part-III Share Entitlement Ratio for the issue of shares by the
Applicant Transferee Company against the shares held by the shareholders in the
Applicant Transferor Company No. 2 is based on the recommendations made in the
Share Exchange Report dated 14™ March 2024 issued by Manuj Singhal, Registered
valuer.

The Proposed Scheme was placed before the Board of Directors of the Applicant
Transferor Companies and Applicant Transferee Company respectively on 14"
March 2024 and was approved.

On the Scheme being approved by the requisite majority of the Creditors, the
Applicant Transferee Company and Applicant Transferor Companies shall file a
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petition with the Hon’ble NCLT for sanction of the Scheme under Sections 230 to
232 of the Act read with the Rules and other relevant rules as framed thereunder.

Disclosures

Disclosure about effect of the arrangement on

S. | Particulars | Applicant Transferee Applicant Applicant Transferor
No. Company Transferor Company 2
Company 1
a. | Key The Scheme will have | The Scheme will | The Scheme will have
Managerial | no effect on KMP | have no effect on | no effect on KMP.
Personnel except to the extent of | KMP.

their respective
shareholding in the
Transferee Company,
if any, and -effect
thereon as stipulated in
the scheme.

b. | Directors

The Scheme will have
no effect on directors
except to the extent of
their respective
shareholding in the
Transferee Company,
if any, and effect
thereon as stipulated in
the scheme.

The Scheme will
have no effect on
directors except to the
extent of  their
respective
shareholding in the
Applicant Transferor
Company No.l, if
any, and effect
thereon as stipulated
in the scheme.

The Scheme will have
no effect on directors
except to the extent of

their respective
shareholding in the
Applicant  Transferor

Company No.2, if any,
and effect thereon as
stipulated in the scheme.

c. | Promoters

The Scheme will have
no effect on Promoters
except to the extent of
their respective
shareholding in the
Applicant Transferee
Company, if any and

effect  thereon as
stipulated in  the
scheme.

The Scheme will
have no effect on
Promoters except to
the extent of their
respective
shareholding in the
Applicant Transferor
Company No.l, if
any, and effect
thereon as stipulated
in the scheme.

The Scheme will have
no effect on Promoters
except to the extent of

their respective
shareholding in the
Applicant ~ Transferor

Company No.2, if any,
and effect thereon as
stipulated in the scheme.

d. | Non-
promoter
members

The Scheme will have
no effect on non-
Promoters except to
the extent of their
respective

shareholding in the
Applicant Transferee
Company, if any, and

The Scheme will
have no effect on
non-Promoters

except to the extent of
their respective
shareholding in the
Applicant Transferor
Company No.l, if

The Scheme will have
no effect on non-
Promoters except to the
extent of their respective
shareholding in the
Applicant  Transferor
Company No.2, if any,
and effect thereon as

effect thereon as |any, and effect | stipulated in the scheme.
stipulated in  the | thereon as stipulated
scheme. in the scheme.

e. | Depositors Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
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Creditors

The  creditors  of
Applicant Transferee
Company will not be

The creditors of the
Applicant Transferor
Company No.l will

The creditors of the
Applicant ~ Transferor
Company No.2 will not

affected by the | not be affected by the | be affected by the
Scheme, as on the | Scheme, as on the | Scheme, as on the
Scheme becoming | Scheme  becoming | Scheme becoming
effective and with | effective and with | effective and with effect
effect from the | effect  from  the | from the Appointed
Appointed Date, all | Appointed Date, all | Date, all liabilities
assets relating to the | liabilities relating to | relating to the Applicant
Applicant Transferor | the Applicant | Transferor =~ Company
Companies shall stand | Transferor Company | No.2 shall stand
transferred to  the | No.1 shall stand | transferred to  the
Applicant Transferee | transferred to the | Applicant  Transferee
Company, sufficient to | Applicant Transferee | Company. The
discharge  all  its | Company. The | Applicant  Transferee
liabilities. Applicant Transferee | will discharge all such
Company will | liabilities in the normal
discharge all such | course of  business
liabilities  in  the | without jeopardizing the
normal course of | rights of the creditors.
business without
jeopardizing the
rights of the creditors.
Debenture Not Applicable The debenture | Not Applicable
holders holders of  the
Applicant Transferor
Company No.l will
not be affected by the
Scheme, as on the
Scheme  becoming
effective and with
effect from  the
Appointed Date, all
liabilities relating to
the Applicant
Transferor Company
No.l shall stand
transferred to the
Applicant Transferee
Company. The
Applicant Transferee
Company will
discharge all such
liabilities in  the
normal course of
business.
Deposit Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
trustee and
debenture
trustee
Employees | No effect Employees relating to | Employees relating to
of the the Applicant | the Applicant Transferor
company Transferor Company | Company No.2, with
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10.

No.1, with effect
from the Appointed
Date will become

employees of the
Applicant Transferee
Company,  without
any break in their
service. All employee
benefits pertaining to
such employees shall
continue on the same
terms and conditions.

effect from the
Appointed Date will
become employees of
the Applicant Transferee
Company, without any
break in their service.
All employee benefits
pertaining to  such
employees shall
continue on the same
terms and conditions.

Directors, Promoters and Key Managerial Personnel

The directors of the Applicant Transferor Companies and the Applicant Transferee
Company and their relatives may be deemed to be concerned and / or interested in
the Scheme only to the extent of their shareholding directly in the respective
companies that are the subject of the Scheme, or to the extent the said persons are
interested or involved in any of the companies that are the subject of the Scheme or
any entity that directly holds shares in any of the companies.

Key Managerial Personnel (“KMPs”) other than Directors and their relatives of the
Applicant Transferor Companies and the Applicant Transferee Company may be
deemed to be concerned and/ or interested in the Scheme only to the extent of their
shareholding directly in the respective companies that are the subject of the Scheme.

Save as aforesaid, none of the Directors and KMPs of the Applicant Transferor
Companies and the Applicant Transferee Company and their relatives have any
material concern or interest, financial and / or otherwise in the Scheme.

The details of the present Directors and their relatives and KMPs of Applicant
Transferor Companies and the Applicant Transferee Company and their relatives
and respective shareholdings in Applicant Transferor Companies and the Applicant

Transferee Company are as follows:

Extent of shareholding of directors and KMPs of Applicant Transferor Companies and the

Applicant Transferee Company and their respective shareholding in the Applicant

Transferee Company and the Applicant Transferor Companies as on the effective date are

as follows:

Name

Designation

Equity
Shares in
Applicant
Transferee
Company

Equity
Shares
held in
Applicant
Transferor
Company
No.1

Equity
Shares
held in
Applicant
Transferor
Company
No.2

Preference
Shares
held in
Applicant
Transferee
Company

Preference
Shares
held in
Applicant
Transferor
Company
No.1

Preference
Shares
held in
Applicant
Transferor
Company
No.2

Navneet
Kapoor

Director

10

1500

10

None

None

None

11.

Pre _and Post shareholding pattern of the Applicant Transferor Companies and

Applicant Transferee Company
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11.1.

Shareholding Pattern of Applicant Transferor Company No.1 as on the effective date.

S. Description Pre shareholding pattern (As on the effective date)
No. Number of % of Number of Number of
Equity Shares Equity Share Preference Shares | Equity Shares Held
Held Capital Held
1. Rakesh Malhotra 8,500 85% Rakesh Malhotra 8500
2. Navneet Kapoor 1,500 15% Navneet Kapoor 1500
3. Ncubate India None None 2,60,00,000 100%
Services Private
Limited
Total 10,000 100% 2,60,00,000 100%
11.2. Shareholding Pattern of Applicant Transferor Company No.2 as on the effective date
S. Description Pre shareholding pattern (As on the effective date)
No. Number of % of Number of % of
Equity Shares Equity Share Preference Shares Preference Share
Held Capital Held Capital
1. Rakesh Malhotra 10 0.1% None None
2. Navneet Kapoor 10 0.1% None None
3. | Navneet Kapoor, Rajiv 9,980 99.80% None None
Kumar Nayar, Rashmi
Nayar (As Trustees of
Navodhyam Trust)
4. | Ncubate India Services None None 1,70,50,000 100%
Private Limited
Total 10,000 100% 1,70,50,000 100%
11.3. Shareholding Pattern of Applicant Transferee Company as on the effective date.
S. Description Pre shareholding pattern (As on the effective date)
No. Number of % of Number of % of
Equity Shares Equity Share Preference Shares Preference Share
Held Capital Held Capital
1. Rakesh Malhotra 10 0.1% None None
2. Navneet Kapoor 10 0.1% None None
3. | Navneet Kapoor, Rajiv 9,980 99.80% None None
Kumar Nayar, Rashmi
Nayar (As Trustees of
Navodhyam Trust)
TotalTotal 10,000 100% None None
11.4. Capital Structure of Applicant Transferee Company after the effective date.
S. No. Description Authorised Share Capital Issued, Paid-up and Subscribed Share
Capital
Equity Share Preference Share Equity Share Preference Share
Capital in Rs. Capital in Rs. Capital in Rs. Capital in Rs.
1. | Applicant Transferee 2,22,00,000 44,10,00,000 1,00,050 None
Company
Total 46,32,00,000 1,00,050 None
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12.

13.

14.

15.

Investigation or proceedings pending against the Applicant Transferor Companies
and/ or the Applicant Transferee Company under the Act.

There are no investigations or proceedings pending against the Applicant Transferor
Companies and/ or the Applicant Transferee Company under Sections 235 to 251 of the
erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 or under Sections 210 to 227 of the Act.

General

The proposed Scheme does not affect in any manner nor vary the rights in any
manner of the KMPs (as defined under the Act) or directors of the Applicant
Transferor Companies and/ or the Applicant Transferee Company. The Scheme also
does not propose any capital or debt restructuring or any compromise or arrangement
with the creditors of the Applicant Transferor Companies and/ or the Applicant
Transferee Company.

It is confirmed that the copy of the Scheme, as approved by Board, has been filed
with the concerned RoC.

In compliance with the requirement of Section 230(5) of the Act and Rule 8 of the
Rules, notice in the prescribed form and seeking approvals, sanctions or no-
objections shall be served to the concerned regulatory and government authorities
for the purpose of the proposed Scheme.

The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to the following:

The Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities in number and value of such
classes of persons including the Members and/or Creditors of the Applicant
Transferee Company and Applicant Transferor Companies as may be directed by
the Tribunal or any other competent authority, as may be applicable.

The requisite, consent, approval, or permission of any Government, statutory or
regulatory authority which by law may be necessary for the implementation of this
Scheme.

The Scheme being sanctioned by the Tribunal under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the of the Act and the necessary Orders under Section 232
of the said Act being obtained.

Certified copies of the Orders of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme being filed
with the Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana
by the Applicant Companies.

The following documents will be open for inspection at its registered office between 10:00
am to 5:00 pm on all working days, except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays, up to 1
(one) day prior to the date of the NCLT convened meeting:

a.

°©

Copy of the Order dated 20™ December 2024 passed by the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench at Delhi passed in the above Company
Application;

Copy of the Company Application No. CA (CAA) 33/ND/2024;

Copy of Scheme of Amalgamation;

Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Applicant Transferor
Companies and the Applicant Transferee Company;
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Latest audited Financial Statement of the Applicant Transferee Companies as on 31
March 2023

Latest audited Financial Statement of the Applicant Transferor Companies as on 31
March 2024;

Copy of the Unaudited Annual Accounts of the Applicant Transferee Company and
Applicant Transferor Companies as on 30" September 2024;

Share Exchange Report by Manuj Singhal, Registered Valuer, dated 14" March,
2024;

Certificate issued by the auditor of the Applicant Transferee Company to the effect
that the accounting treatment, if any proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of Act;

Certificate issued by the auditor of the Applicant Transferor Companies to the effect
that the accounting treatment, if any proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of Act.

Dated 28" December 2024

New Delhi

For Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited

SD/-

Name: Prashant Agarwal
(Authorized representative)
Registered Office: WZ 106/101,
Rajouri Garden Ext.,

New Delhi, India, 110027.

28



Annexure A-1


Admin
Text Box
Annexure A-1


























10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33






35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43






45



46



a7



48



49



50



ol



92



93






55



56



Y4



58



99



60



61



62



63






65



66



67



68



69



70



71



12



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83






85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



Annexure A-2

98


Admin
Text Box
Annexure A-2


99



100



101
Annexure A-3


Admin
Text Box

Admin
Text Box

Admin
Text Box
Annexure A-3


102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



Annexure A-4 173


Admin
Text Box
Annexure A-4


174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184
Annexure A-5

IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
NEW DELHI BENCH (COURT-II)
IN
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. - C.A.(CAA)-33/ND/2024

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF:

NAVITAS CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Reg. Office at: WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden
Ext., New Delhi, India, 110027 ...Applicant No. 1/
Transferor Company No. 1
AND
NAVITAS GREEN POWER (FUEL MANAGEMENT) PRIVATE LIMITED
Reg. Office at: WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden
Ext., New Delhi, India, 110027 ...Applicant No. 2/
Transferor Company No. 2
WITH
NCUBATE INDIA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Reg. Office at: WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden
Ext., New Delhi, India, 110027 ...Applicant No.3/
Transferee Company
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

Order delivered on 20.12.2024

Under Section: 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
CORAM:

SH. ASHOK KUMAR BHARDWAJ, HON’BLE MEMBER (J)
SH. SUBRATA KUMAR DASH, HON’'BLE MEMBER (T)

PRESENT:

For the Applicant ¢ Adv. Sanjeev Jain, Adv. Srinandini K.

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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ORDER

The present application has been preferred jointly by Navitas
Cleantech Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Applicant Company
no. 1/Transferor Company No.1”), Navitas Green Power (Fuel
Management) Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Applicant no.
2 /Transferor Company No.2"), and Ncubate India Services Private Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “Applicant no. 3/ Transferee Company”), under
Section 230(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Rules 3 and 5 of
the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,

2016 ("Rules"), seeking inter alia, the following reliefs:-

“5. Relief sought: In view of the facts mentioned above, the Applicant
Companies prays for the following reliefs:

(i) Pass orders/ directions dispensing with convening, holding and
conducting of Meetings of Equity Shareholders of the Applicant
Companies;

(ii) Pass orders/ directions dispensing with convening, holding and
conducting of Meetings of the Preference Shareholders of the
Applicant Transferor Companies;

(iii) Pass orders/ directions dispensing with convening, holding and
conducting of Meetings of Debenture Holders of the Applicant
Transferor Company No.2;

(iv) Pass orders/directions, directing the Applicant Transferee
Company to issue individual Notices to the Secured Creditors and to
convene hold and conduct Meetings of the Secured Creditors of
Applicant Transferee Company;

(v) Pass orders/directions, directing the Applicant Transferor
Company No.2 and Applicant Transferee Company to issue
individual Notices to the Unsecured Creditors and to convene hold
and conduct Meetings of the Unsecured Creditors of Applicant
Transferor Company No.2 and Applicant Transferee Company;

(vi) Pass orders/ directions appointing Chairperson, alternate
Chairperson and/ or scrutinizer(s) to convene, conduct and hold the
meeting of the Secured Creditors of Applicant Transferee Company;

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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(vii) Pass orders/ directions appointing Chairperson, alternate
Chairperson and/ or scrutinizer(s) to convene, conduct and hold the
meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of Applicant Transferor Company
No.2 and Applicant Transferee Company;

(viii) Alternate to prayers (i) to (iii) above, pass orders/ directions,
directing the Applicant Companies to issue individual Notices and to
convene, hold and conduct the meeting of (a) Equity Shareholders of
the Applicant Companies; (b) Preference Shareholders of the
Applicant Transferor Companies; and (c) Debenture Holders of the
Applicant Transferor Company No.2.

(ix) Alternate to prayers (i) to (iii) above, pass orders/ directions to
Applicant Transferor Companies and the Applicant Transferee
Company to issue Public Notices of the meeting of (a) Equity
Shareholders of the Applicant Companies; (b) Preference
Shareholders of the Applicant Transferor Companies; and (c)
Debenture Holders of the Applicant Transferor Company No.2.

(x) Pass orders/ directions dispensing with publication of the
notice(s) in relation to convening, holding and conducting of Meeting
of Equity Shareholders, Preference Shareholders and Debenture
Holders of Applicant Companies (as applicable), in the Gazette
publication;

(xi) Pass orders / directions, directing the Applicant Companies to
issue individual Notices to (a) the Central Government through
jurisdictional Regional Director; (b) jurisdictional Registrar of
Companies; (c) the relevant Jurisdictional Assessing Officer of the
Income Tax Department; (d) and the jurisdictional Official Liquidator,
seeking their representation if any, in connection with the Scheme;

(xii) Issue direction for permitting the filing of application, petition,
other documents as may be required for the purpose of sanctioning
the proposed Scheme between the Applicant Transferor Company

No. 1, Applicant Transferor Company No.2, the Applicant Transferee
Company and their respective shareholders and creditors; and

(xiii) Pass such other and further order(s) as may be deemed fit and
proper in the facts and circumstances of this case.”

2.1. Navitas Cleantech Private Limited, (formerly known as Navitas
Developers Private Limited) (Applicant No. 1/Transferor Company No.1)
having CIN U45202DL2011PTC225837, is a Private limited company,
incorporated on 04.10.2011 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Registered
Office of the Applicant No. 1/Transferor Company No. 1 is situated at WZ
C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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1061/101, Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110027. The
Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 26,01,00,000/- and its

Paid-up Share Capital is Rs. 26,01,00,000/-.

2.2. Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited (Applicant No.
2 /Transferor Company No.2) having CIN U74999DL2012PTC232807, is a
Private limited company, incorporated on 13.03.2012 under the Companies
Act, 1956. The Registered Office of the Applicant No. 2/Transferor Company
No. 2 is situated at WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi, Delhi,
India, 110027. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs.

18,01,00,000/- and its Paid-up Share Capital is Rs. 17,06,00,000/-.

2.3. Ncubate India Services Private Limited (Applicant No. 3/Transferee
Company 3) having CIN U93000DL2011PTC222104, is a Private limited
company, incorporated on 08.07.2011 under the Companies Act, 1956. The
Registered Office of the Applicant no. 3/Transferor Company No. 3 is
situated at WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi, Delhi, India,
110027. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 2,30,00,000/-

and its Paid-up Share Capital is Rs. 1,00,000/-.

3. The Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement (hereinafter referred
to as the “Scheme”) amongst the Applicant No.1/Transferor Company No.1
and Applicant No.2/Transferor Company No.2 and Applicant
No.3/Transferee Company and their respective Shareholders proposes
inter-alia, the amalgamation of the entire business and undertaking of
Navitas Cleantech Private Limited ("Transferor Company-1") and Navitas
business Undertakings between Green Power (Fuel management) Private

Limited ("Transferor Company-2") with Ncubate India Services Private
C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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Limited companies only) ("Transferee Company"), pursuant to Sections 230
to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the
2013 Act read with the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and

Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

4. The Registered offices of aforesaid Applicants Companies being in

Delhi, they are amenable to the territorial jurisdiction of this Bench.

5. The Applicant Companies have filed their respective Certificates of
Incorporation, Copies of Memorandum of Association and Articles of
Association inter alia delineating their object clauses and the same is on
record. The copy of the Audited Accounts along with the Auditor's Report of
all the Applicant Companies for the Financial Year ending 31.03.2023 as
well as the unaudited financial statements for all applicants as on
31.12.2023 have also been submitted and the same are on record.

6. As far as the present application is concerned, it is seen from the
record that the Board of Directors of all the Applicant Companies through a
resolution passed in their meetings held on 14.03.2024, have approved the
proposed ‘Scheme of Amalgamation’. Copies of Resolution of the Board of
Directors of Applicant Companies are found on record at Annexure
A17(Colly).

7. The Appointed Date of the Scheme is 01.04.2023 as mentioned in
Clause 1.3 of the Scheme of Annexure A16.

8. The rationale of the proposed amalgamation Scheme, as stated by the

Applicants read thus:

“4.4. The said Scheme has been proposed to achieve the following
objectives, namely:

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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(a) Simplification and rationalization of the group structure and
reduction in corporate legal entities;

b) Cost savings In terms of economies of scale, sourcing benefits,
vendor rationalization, consolidation, standardization and
simplification of business processes and productivity improvements;

(c) Flexibility for fund raising capability at more competitive terms
and conditions for future growth and expansion and to create a
structure geared to take advantage of growth opportunities;

(d) The merger will result in value creation for shareholders and
stakeholders of Transferor Company-l and Transferor Company-2
and the Transferee Company as the combined amalgamated
company will have improved operational efficiency, financial
structure, stronger consolidated revenue, cash flows and
profitability.”

9. As per the Valuation Report dated 14.03.2024 submitted by Manuj
Singhal, Registered Valuer, IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV/05/2018/104425
attached as Annexure 39 of the Application, that the Share Exchange and

Entitlement Ratio is as given below:

“The Applicant Transferee Company shall issue and allot each
equity shareholder of applicant Transferor company No.1, 2 (two)
equity shares of value Rs. 10/- each credited as fully paid up for
every 10,000 equity shares of 10/- each fully paid up held in the
Applicant Transferor Company No. 1.

The Applicant Transferee Company shall issue and allot to each
equity shareholder of Applicant Transferor Company No.2, 3(three)
equity shares of value of Rs. 10/- each of applicant Transferee
Company credited as fully paid-up for every 10,000 equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each held in Applicant Transferor Company No.2”

10. The Applicant Companies have submitted Statutory Auditor’s
certificates dated 15.03.2024 in relation to the proposed accounting
treatment of the Applicant Companies in the proposed scheme, certifying
that the scheme is in conformity with the accounting standards under

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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11. With respect to the status of the employees of the Applicant
No.1/Transferor Company No. 1 and Applicant No.2/Transferor No. 2
respectively after its proposed amalgamation into and with Transferee
Company, the proposed Scheme makes provisions for employees in Clause
16 and 29 of the Scheme (Annexure A 16), it is stated that upon the Scheme
coming into effect, all staff and employees of the Transferor Company, on
such date shall be deemed to have become staff and employees of the
Transferee Company based on continuity of service without any break or
interruption in service and terms and conditions of their employment with
the Transferee Company shall not be less favourable than those applicable

to them with reference to the Transferor Company.

12. The Applicant companies have furnished the following documents: -

1. Certificate of Incorporation along with Memorandum and Articles
of Association of Transferor Company No.1, Transferor Company
No.2 and Transferee Company respectively marked as annexures-

A2, A7, and A12 respectively.

ii. Copies of Master Data of Transferor Company No.1, Transferor
Company No. 2 and Transferee Company respectively marked as

annexure Al, A6 and A1l respectively.

iii. List of Equity Shareholders of Transferor Company No.1 as on
14.03.2024, along with their Consent Affidavits marked as

annexures- A18 and A19(Colly) respectively.

iv. List of Equity Shareholders of Transferor Company No.2 as on

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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vi.

vii.

Viii.

xi.

14.03.2024, along with their Consent Affidavits marked as

annexures- A25 and A26(Colly) respectively.

List of Equity Shareholders of Transferee Company as on
14.03.2024, along with their Consent Affidavits marked as

Annexure- A33 and A34 respectively.

Certificate of NIL Secured Creditors of the Transferor Company
No.1 and Transferor Company No. 2 marked as annexure- A23

and A-31 respectively.

List of Secured Creditors for the Transferee Company marked as

annexure- A37.

Certificate of NIL unsecured Creditors of the Transferor Company

No.1 marked as annexure- A23.

List of Unsecured Creditors as on 31.01.2024 of Transferor
Company No.2 duly certified by the Statutory Auditors marked as

annexure- A32.

List of Unsecured Creditors as on 31.01.2024 of Transferee
Company duly certified by the Statutory Auditors marked as

annexure- A38.

Certificates of Statutory Auditors to the effect that accounting
treatment proposed in the scheme conforms to Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are attached as annexure- A40 of the

application.

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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Xii. Proposed Share Entitlement Ratio of Transferor Company No. 1,
Transferor Company No. 2, and Transferee Company provided
under the Report on Valuation of Shares & Share Exchange Ratio

attached as Annexure- A39 of the application.

Xiii. Audited financial statements as on 31.03.2023, of the Transferor
Company No.l, Transferor Company No.2 and Transferee
Company have been annexed and marked as Annexure- A3, A8

and A13 respectively.

13. The Applicant has stated on Affidavit all the material facts relating to

the Applicant Companies in terms of Section 230(2):

a) As per Annexure Al and A2 to the Additional Affidavit dated

08.04.2024, the status regarding pending litigation is as follows:

“14. That there are no legal proceedings pending or initiated
against the Applicant Transferor Company,No.L

15. That a list of legal proceedings pending or initiated against the
Applicant Transferor Company No.2 are annexed hereto and
marked as Annexure A-1.

16. That a list of legal proceedings pending or initiated against the
Applicant Transferee Company are annexed hereto and marked as
Annexure A-2.”

c) There is no reduction of capital being envisaged as part of the Scheme

of Amalgamation between the Applicant Companies.

d) The Scheme is not a scheme of Compromise or Arrangement with the
creditors. Further, the Scheme is not a scheme of Corporate Debt
Restructuring as envisaged under Section 230 (2)(c) of the Companies

Act, 2013.

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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a tabular form which is extracted here below: -

193

14. The position of Shareholders and Creditors as also their Consent

through Affidavits qua all the Companies as mentioned in the Application in

Shareholders along with their consent Creditors and Debenture Holders along with their consent
Name of | Equity | Consen | Prefere | Consent | Debenture | Consent | Secured | Consent | Unsecured Consent of
Applicant | Share t of (A) | nce of (B) | holders of (C)| Credito | of (D) | creditors (E) with %
Company | holders | with % | Share with % | (C) with % | rs with % | (E) age

(A) age holder | age age {D) age

(B)

Applicant 2 100% 1 100% NIL N/A NIL N/A NIL N/A
Transferor
Company
Neo.l
Applicant 3 100% 2 100% 1 100% NIL N/A 14 NIL
Transferor
Company
No.2
Applicant 3 100% NIL N/A NIL N/A 9 NIL 265 NIL
Transferes
Company

15. Further, the grounds on which exemptions from meetings for the

Applicant Companies has been sought, as stated in the application, reads as

follows: -

convening a meeting of
Preference Shareholders.

meeting  of Debenture

Holders

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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16. In the wake of the pleadings and documents put forth by the Applicant

Companies and the prayer made in the Company Application, it is ordered: -

I. In relation to Applicant Company No. 1/ Transferor Company No. 1:

i. The meeting of the equity shareholders is dispensed with keeping

in view the consent/ NOC provided by them.

ii. Since there are no secured, unsecured creditors and debenture

holders, therefore, there is no scope for convening their meeting.

II. In relation to Applicant Company No. 2/ Transferor Company No. 2:

i. The meeting of the equity shareholders and debenture holders is
dispensed with keeping in view the consent/ NOC provided by

them.

ii. Since there are no secured creditors, therefore, there is no scope

for convening their meeting.

iii.  The Transferor Company has prayed for convening the meetings
of Unsecured Creditors. The meetings of the Unsecured Creditors
of the Transferor Company are ordered to be convened in the

following manner:

a. It is directed that a meeting of the unsecured creditors of the
Applicant No. 2/Transferor Company no. 2 be convened
through video conference with the facility of remote e-voting in
compliance of the MCA General Circular dated 08.04.2020

and 05.05.2022, for the purpose of considering the Scheme.
C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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b. The Applicant No. 2/Transferor Company no. 2 shall conduct

the meeting of unsecured creditors on/before 30.01.2025 in

consultation with the Chairperson appointed by this Hon’ble
Tribunal.

c. The quorum of the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of
Transferee Company shall be as follows:

Company details Meeting Total numbe| Quorum of the
Unsecured
type creditors meeting
ApplicantCompany/ Unsecured | 14 Not less than 75%
of the unsecured
Transferor Company No.2[ Creditors creditors
in value

III. In relation to Applicant Company No. 3/ Transferee Company:

i. The meeting of the equity shareholders is dispensed with keeping

in view the consent/ NOC provided by them.

ii. The Transferee Company has prayed for convening the meetings
of Secured and Unsecured Creditors. The meetings of the
Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company are

ordered to be convened in the following manner:

a. It is directed that a meeting of the secured and unsecured
creditors of the Applicant No. 3/Transferee Company be
convened through video conference with the facility of remote
e-voting in compliance of the MCA General Circular dated
08.04.2020 and 05.05.2022, for the purpose of considering

the Scheme.
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b. The Applicant No. 3/Transferee Company shall conduct the
meeting of secured and unsecured creditors meeting to be
conducted on/before 30.01.2025 in consultation with the
Chairperson appointed by this Hon’ble Tribunal.

c. The quorum of the meeting of the Secured and Unsecured

Creditors of Transferee Company shall be as follows:

Company | Meeting type | Total number Quorum of the
details Unsecured creditors

meeting
Applicant Secured 9 Not less than 75%
Company creditors of the secured
No.3/ creditors
Transferee in value
Company
Applicant | Unsecured 265 Not less than 75%
Company | creditors of the unsecured
No.3/ creditors
Transferee in value
Company

IV. In case the required quorum as noted above for the meetings is not
present at the commencement of the meeting, the Chairman shall adjourn
that meeting by 30 minutes and thereafter the persons present shall be

deemed to constitute the quorum of the said meeting.

V. As the Applicants have not proposed any names for the nomination of
Chairperson, Alternate Chairperson, and Scrutinizer for the meetings, the

following appointments are made:

1) Dr. B.K Sinha, R/o F-401, Civitech Stadia, Sector 79, Noida-201301,
Mobile No. 9868367189, E-mail ID: bscita32@gmail.com, is
C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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appointed as the Chairperson for the meetings to be called under this
order.

2) Mr. Siddhant Jain, R/o GSL Associates Pvt. Ltd, Building No.2, 3rd
Floor, Lane No.1, Westend Marg, Saidulajab, New Delhi-110030 Mobile
No. 9988612447, E-mail ID: office@manishjainlawassociates.com, is
appointed as the Alternate Chairperson for the meetings to be called
under this order.

3) Mr Nikhil Palli, R/o C-587 basement Defence Colony, New
Delhi-110024, Mobile No. 9811676973, E-mail ID:np@plf.co.in, is
appointed as the common Scrutinizer for the above meetings to be

called under this order.

VI. The Chairperson’s fee for the aforementioned meeting shall be 31,50,000,
while the Alternate Chairperson’s fee shall be 21,00,000. The Scrutinizer’s
fee is fixed at %1,00,000, in addition to reimbursement of any incidental
expenses. The Chairperson is required to submit their report within two
weeks from the conclusion of e-voting and/or the postal ballot. The fees for
the Chairperson, Alternate Chairperson, and Scrutinizer, along with their

out-of-pocket expenses, shall be borne by the Applicant Companies.

VII. The Scrutinizer’s report will contain his findings on the directions

issued in the foregoing paragraphs.

VIII. It is further directed that notice of the said meetings shall be sent by
the Applicant Companies to its respective Secured and Unsecured Creditors
through registered post or speed post or through courier or e-mail, 30 days

in advance before the scheduled date of the meeting, indicating the day, date

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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and time as aforesaid, together with a copy of the Scheme, copy of the
explanatory statement with Share Exchange Ratio which is required to be
sent under the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable Rules and any other
documents as may be prescribed under the Act shall also be duly sent with

the notice.

IX. It is further directed that along with the notice, Applicant Companies
shall also send, a statement explaining the effect of the scheme on the
creditors, key managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter members,
etc. along with the effect of the Scheme of Arrangement on any material
interests of the Directors of the Company, if any, as provided under

sub-section (3) of Section 230 of the Act.

X. It is also directed that the Provisional Financial Statements of Applicant
Companies not older than 6 months from the date of the meeting be also
circulated for the aforesaid meeting(s) in terms of Section 232 (2) (e) of the

Act.

XI. That the Applicant Companies shall publish an advertisement with a gap
of at least 30 clear days before the aforesaid meeting, indicating the day,
date and time of the meeting as aforesaid, to be published in “The Business
Standard” (English Edition) and “The Jansatta” (Hindi Edition)”. The
publication shall indicate the time within which copies of the Scheme of
Arrangement shall be made available to the concerned persons, free of
charge from the registered office of the Applicant Company. The publication
shall also indicate that the explanatory statement required to be furnished

pursuant to Sections 230 & 232 read with Section 102 of the Companies
C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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Act, 2013 can be obtained free of charge at the registered office of the
Applicant Company in accordance with the second proviso to sub-section (3)
of Section 230 and Rule 7 of the Companies (CAA) Rules, 2016. The
Applicant Companies shall also publish the notice of the meeting on its

website, if any.

XII. Voting shall be allowed on the “Scheme” through electronic means
which will remain open for a period as mandated under Clause 8.3 of
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings to the Applicant Companies

under the Act and the Rules framed thereunder.

XIII. The Chairperson shall be responsible for reporting the result of the
meeting to the Tribunal in Form No. CAA-4, as per Rule 14 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 within 7
(seven) days of the conclusion of the meeting. The Chairperson would be
fully assisted by the authorized representative/Company Secretary of the
Applicant Companies and the Scrutinizer, who will assist the Hon’ble
Chairperson and Alternate Chairperson in preparing and finalizing the

report.

17. The Applicant Companies shall individually and in compliance of
sub-section (5) of Section 230 of the Act and Rule 8 of Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 send notices
in Form No. CAA-3 along with a copy of the Scheme, Explanatory Statement
and the disclosures mentioned in Rule 6 of the Rules to the following

authorities:

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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(a) the Central Government through the office of the Regional Director,

Northern Region, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi;

(b) the concerned Registrar of Companies,

(c) the Official Liquidator; and

(d) the Income Tax Department, in the circle/ward where the Company
is assessed or through the nodal office by mentioning the PAN number

of the Applicant Companies.

and to such other Sectoral Regulator(s) governing the business of the
Applicant Companies, if any, stating that report on the same, if any, shall be
sent to this Tribunal within a period of 30 days from the date of receipt of
such notice and copy of the such report shall be simultaneously sent to the
Applicant Companies, failing which it shall be presumed that they have no

objection to the proposed Scheme.

18. The Applicant Companies shall furnish a copy of the Scheme free of
charge within one day of any requisition for the Scheme made by any

creditor or member/shareholder entitled to attend the meeting as aforesaid.

19. The authorized representative of the Applicant Companies shall
furnish an affidavit of service of notice of meeting and publication of
advertisement and compliance of all directions contained herein at least a

week before the proposed meeting.

20. With reference to para 13 of this order, there are no specific averment
in the application regarding how and against whom the pending litigation

C.A.(CAA)-33 /ND/2024
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will be carried after the approval of the Scheme. The Applicant Companies
are directed to clarify the same through an affidavit to be filed along with the

second motion application.

21. All the aforesaid directions are to be complied with strictly in
accordance with the applicable laws including forms and formats contained
in the Rules as well as the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 by the

Applicant Companies.

22. The Court Officer/Registry is directed to send a copy of this order to

the Applicant Companies for necessary steps to be taken at their end.

23. The Application is allowed in the aforesaid terms.

Sd/- Sd/-
(SUBRATA KUMAR DASH) (ASHOK KUMAR BHARDWAUJ)
MEMBER (TECHNICAL) MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
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M NI STRY OF CORPORATE AFFAI RS
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

SRN: N25001983

Service Request Date: 23/12/2024

Received From :

Name: Sandeep Gupta

Address: H No 604

Street Chhawliyan Nawada Bazar Najafgarh

Delhi,

India-

Delhi
110043

Entity on whose behalf money is paid

CIN:

Name:

Address:

U74999DL 2012PT C232807
NAVITAS GREEN POWER (FUEL MANAGEMENT) PRIVATE LIMITED
WZ 106/101

RAJOURI GARDEN EXT
Delhi, Delhi

India- 110027

Full Particulars of Remittance

Service Type: eFiling

Service Description

Fee For Form GNL-1

Note: The defects or incompleteness in any respect in this eForm as noticed shall be placed on the Ministry's website
(www.mca.gov.in). In case the eForm is marked as RSUB or PUCL, please resubmit the eForm or file Form GNL-4(Addendum),
respectively. Please track the status of your transaction at all times till it is finally disposed off. (Please refer Rule 10 of the
Companies (Registration offices and Fees) Rules, 2014) It is compulsory to file Form GNL-4 (Addendum) electronically within
the due date whenever the document is put under PUCL, failing which the system will treat the document as invalid and will not

be taken on record in accordance with Rule 10(4) of the Companies (Registration offices and Fees) Rules, 2014
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NAVITAS CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
Reg. Office: WZ-106/101, Rajouri Garden Extension, New Delhi-110027
Also at Plot no. 221 Udhyog Vihar, Phase - [ Gurgaon 122016 HR
CIN: U46610DL2011PTC225837, PH.: 011-25107136, Email -~ Legal@Sar-group.com

NAVITAS

NAVITAS CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
13" DIRECTORS’ REPORT

2023-24

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

1. Mr. Navneet Kapoor - Director

2. Mr. Kishore Das - Director & Company Secretary
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& SRS

(All amount in ‘000, unless otherwise stated)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

RS

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF
NAVITAS CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

S e s

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 13" Directors’ Report along with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the financial period ended on March 31, 2024. The summarized
financial results are as follows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results of your Company are as under:
(Figures in INR ‘000)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Revenue from operations 23,818.55 -
Other Income 21,164.12 1,63,361.05
Total Revenue 44 982 .67 1,63,361.05
EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed Nil Nil
Purchase of stock in trade 24,370.00 Nil
Changes in inventory of finished goods and work in (844.03) Nil
process
Employee benefit expense Nil Nil
Financial Cost Nil Nil
Depreciation and amortization expense Nil Nil
Other expense 384.23 48,178.20
Total Expenditure 23,910.20 48,178.20
Profit/Loss before tax 21,072.47 1,15,182.85
Tax Expense
(a)Current tax 5,166.67 4,497 .93
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(b) Deferred tax 0.02 -

( C) Prior year tax adjustment 181.64 -

Profit/ loss for the period from continuing operations 15,724.14 1,10,684.91

Profit/loss for the period from discontinuing - -
operations

Profit/l.oss For the period 15,724.14 ©1,10,684.91

The financial results as per the consolidated statements as of 315 March 2024, are as under:

(Figures in INR ‘000)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
315t March 2024 315t March 2023

Total income 45 475.45 5,30,694.29

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 20,424.98 2,07, 468.24

Less: Tax Expense 5,348.33

68,132.43

Profit/(Loss) after tax 15,076.66 1,39,335.80

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The revenue of the Company during the current financial year 2023-24 is 23,818.55 thousands as
compared to NIL Thousands during the previous financial year and has earned a net Profit (after

tax) of 15,724.14 Thousands due to adverse market conditions at National and InternationalLevel.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year, the Company has started business of purchase, sell, trade, distribute, import, export,
manufacture, assemble, act as an agent, etc for all kind of burners, bio-fuel, renewable fuel, biomass
fuel from renewable energy sources to generate heat, power, electricity and can be used in any boilers,
independent power producers, etc. This may in the form of pellets, briquettes and any other form.
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MATERIAL CHANGES EFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED

g
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE %
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT §

.
]
i
i
i

There has been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial

statements relate and the date of this report.

DIVIDEND

No dividend is being recommended for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

RESERVES
The reserve of the Company stand at Rs.1,06,339.29 Thousands during the year as compared to

Rs. 90,615.15 Thousands in the previous year 2022-23.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

BOARD MEETINGS

(a) During the year 2023-24 Thirteen (13) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on
10" April 2023, 26" July 2023, 02" August 2023, 10* August 2023, 18" September 2023,11t
October 2023, 22" January 2024, 30" January 2024, 5" February 2024, 10" February 2024, 14t
March 2024 , 15" March 2024, 20" March 2024 . The maximum time gép between any two

consecutive meetings was not exceeding 120 days.

(b) DIRECTOR’S ATTENDANCE RECORD

S.No | Name of Director Board Meetings Attended During the
year

1. Mr. Navneet Kapoor 13

2. Mr. Kishore Das 13
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

During the period under review, no directors and key managerial personnel were appointed in the

Company.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 relating to constitution of audit committee are

not applicable to the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.
However, the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism which comprises
Vigil Mechanism policy for Directors and employees of the Company. The Vigil Mechanism policy
enables the Directors and employees to report concerns about unethical, actual or suspected fraud
or violation of Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy, thereby ensuring that the activities of the

Company are conducted in a fair and transparent manner.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES :

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

are not applicable to the Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained
by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

i. thatin the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. that such accounting policies as mentioned in the notes to the financial statements have been
selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates have been made that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;
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iii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of

the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. that Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

v. that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and

were adequate and operating effectively.

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Northfield Homes (Partnership firm) is the subsidiary of the company. The company has no holding,

Associate and Joint venture.

e e O o

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Company doesn'’t having any website. Therefore, no need to of publication of Annual Return

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Gupta Nayar & Co., Chartered Accountant (Firm Reg. No. 008376N), offer themselves for re-
appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this 13th
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 18th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the

Company. They have furnished a certificate to the effect that the appointment, if made, will be in

accordance with sub-section (1) of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

COST AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

The provisions regarding appointment of Cost Auditors and maintenance of cost records are not

applicable to the Company.

INTERNAL AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

The provisions regarding appointment of Internal Auditors are not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

The provisions relating to Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the Company.
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EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Statutory Auditors in their
report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the

Company.

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS
During the year under review the Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified

under section 143 (12) of the Companies Act 2013 to the Audit.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earning and outgo

are as follows:

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earning and outgo

are as follows:

(a) Conservation of Energy

0 the steps taken or impact on conservation | Company's operation does not
of energy consume significant amount of
energy.
(i) the steps taken by the Company for utilizing | Not applicable, in view of comments
alternate sources of energy. in clause (i)
(iii) the capital investment on energy | Not applicable, in view of comments
conservation equipment in clause (i)

(b) Technology absorption

(i) the effort made towards technology | NA
absorption
(ii) the benefits derived like product | NA

improvement cost reduction product
development or import substitution

(iii) in case of imported technology | NA
(important during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)

(a) the details of technology imported
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NA
(b) the year of import;
(c) whether the technology been fully | NA
absorbed
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where | NA
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research
and Development Nil

(c) Foreign Currency Earning And Expenditure

(Figures in INR°000’)
Particulars Year Ended 31.03.2024
Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL
Earning in Foreign Currency NIL

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

ot
%@WM@W“&W@W@WW“»

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the

going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

LOAN FROM DIRECTORS
During the year under review, the Company has not taken any loan from its directors or

their relatives.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has adequate fnternal control systems and procedures designed to effectively
control the operations at its head office, plants and branch(s). The internal control systems are
designed to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for the preparation of financial

statements and for maintaining assets. The Company has well designed risk control matrix.

Based on the deliberations with statutory auditors to ascertain their views on the financial
statements including the financial reporting system and compliance to accounting policies and
procedures, the Board was satisfied with the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal controls

and systems followed by the Company.

it S
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| PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There is no loan, investments or guarantee pursuant to provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

L R B oSOt

RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year, the risk management framework and control matrix has been framed and
implemented. The Board reviewed the element of risks and the steps taken to mitigate the risks. In

the opinion of the Board, there are no major elements of risk which has the potential of threatening

§
%

the existence of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

As per the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules 2014, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee
was constituted by the Company on its meeting held on 18" September, 2023 to carry out the
activities as per section 135 of the Act and rules made thereunder. The CSR committee comprises

of following members:

1. Mr. Navneet Kapoor, Chairman
2. Mr. Kishore Das

The annual report on CSR for the FY23-24 containing the particulars as prescribed in the rule 8 of
Companies (CSR Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021, forms the part of this Report is annexed as
ANNEXURE- Il. The Company Does not have website.

Further, the Financial Controller of the Company has certified that the funds disbursed have been
utilised for the purpose and in the manner as approved by the Board for the FY23-24.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the year with related
parties were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. The particulars of the
contracts and arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred under Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are disclosed in form no. AOC-2 is annexed herewith as
ANNEXURE-I. However, the details of the transactions with Related Parties are also provided in the

notes to financial statements.
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OBLIGATION OF COMPANY_ UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act i.e. the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9t
December, 2013. Pursuant to the provisions of the said Act the Company has adopted policy framed

for SAR Group employees for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace.

During the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

SHARE CAPITAL

A) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES AND PREFERENCE SHARES

The Company has not issued any share during the year.

B) ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity shares during the year under review.
C) ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES

The Company has not issued any Bonus shares during the year under review.

D) PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARES BY
EMPLOYEES OR BY TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES

During the period under review, the company has not issued any share under Employee Stock Option
Plan.

APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

During the year under review, neither any application was made by the Company nor any

proceeding was pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR

EINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the year under review, no one-time settlement was done with any bank or financial

institution. Hence, not applicable.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA (ICSI
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The relevant Secretarial Standards issued by the ICSI related to the Board Meeting and General

Meeting have been complied with by the Company.
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Date: 30/08/2024
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Annexure - |

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms’ length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arms’ length basis—

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 31st
March, 2024, which were not at arms’ length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arms’ length basis—

The details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arms’ length basis for the year
ended 31st March, 2024 are as follows:

S No. Particulars Details of the Transactions

a) | Name (s) of the related party & Ncubate India Services Private Limited

b) | Nature of relationship Navneet Kapoor is a common Director

¢) | Nature of | Rent Given Professional
contracts/arrangements/transaction Charges Paid
relating to

accounting, legal , IT
and admin.
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" d) | Duration of the | Ongoing Ongoing
contracts/arrangements/transaction
|
§ e) | Salient terms of the contracts or| RentGiven Professional
% arrangements or transaction including the Charges Paid
‘ value, if any relating to
accounting, legal , IT
i and admin.

f) | Justification for entering into such contracts | In the Course of!In the Course of
or arrangements or transactions’ Business Business

g) | Date of approval by the Board 04/05/2021 04/05/2021

h) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA NA

i) | Date on which the Ordinary resolution was | 28-5-2021 28-5-2021
passed in General meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188

For NAVITAS CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

/ /:J%?L«z’} N
e L

s‘r‘“\
Navneet Kapoor Kishore Das
(Director) (Director)
DIN: 00034357 DIN: 01549892

Date: 30/08/2024

Registered Office:

WZ-106/101, Rajouri Garden Extension
New Delhi- 110027

CIN: U46610DL2011PTC225837




Annexure ll to Board’s Report

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Annual Report for F.Y. 2023-24
Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013

1.

Brief Outline of CSR Policy of the Company

Navitas Cleantech Pvt. Ltd. (NCPL) upholds its national, social and environmental
responsibilities at the highest standards. These standards are a core part of our
business values and operations as we passionately innovate products & solutions that
will help us meet and surpass the expectations of our stakeholders, making NCPL an
agent of change and pride in their lives.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) at NCPL underscores this commitment to our
stakeholders - in the communities around our plants & offices, and includes in its wider
scope to those employed by its contractors and suppliers, ensuring that they benefit
from the company’s presence in their neighbourhood.

Objective

The CSR philosophy outlined above, defines the strategic approach and choices that
NCPL is making to achieve its CSR vision. We identify four key areas where NCPL will
strengthen its CSR efforts. These identified areas will be aligned across all its target
locations as well as other needy areas to ensure common focus and synergy in efforts;

1. Education: To enhance and create opportunities for access to good quality
education, from primary education to higher technical education, leading to
improved employment and all round development.

2. Health: To ensure available, accessible and affordable good quality healthcare
services in the local communities leading to improved good health and
wellbeing.

3. Livelihood: To create trained and skilled workforce through vocational &
livelihoods linked trainings ensuring their participation in work.

4. Environment: To increase environmental resilience by providing communities
with solutions and products to use alternate environment friendly technologies.

The company may also consider undertaking or supporting CSR initiatives beyond its
geography in alignment to the four identified areas on matters of national importance
based on community need and exigencies including natural disasters etc. We will
involve the feedback and opinions of all stakeholders in assessing such emergent
calamities, before investing in it. CSR activities shall be primarily implemented at
geographic areas adjoining to its Registered Office. i.e. Delhi and Haryana.
Composition of CSR Committee

Name of Director | Designation / Nature Number of Number of
of Directorship meetings of meetings of
CSR CSR
Committee Committee
held during attended

the year during the
year

Navneet Kapoor Chairman and 1 1
Director

Kishore Das Director 1 1
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. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and
CSR Projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the

Company:

Not Applicable

. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of
CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable:

Not Applicable

a)
b)

c)

d)
e)

Net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5): Rs. 3,77,02,198/-

Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5):
Rs. 7,54,044/-

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: NIL

Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b+c+d): Rs. 7,54,044/-

Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than
Ongoing Project): Rs 58,044/-

Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA

Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b) +(c)]: 58,044 /- (Refer to
Schedule-1 attached hereto)

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: Nil

Total Amount Unspent
Amount {(InRs.)
spent for | Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified
the to Unspent CSR Account | under Schedule VII as per second
Financial as per sub section (6) of | proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135.
Year section 135.
(InRs.)
Amount Date of Name of Amount Date of
Transfer the Fund transfer
58,044/- 6,96,000 | 23-04-2024 NA NA NA

F. Excess amount for set-off, if any:

Sl. No. Particulars Amount (In Rs.)
(1) (2) (3)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the | 7,54,044
company as per sub-section (5) of section
135
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year | 58,044
(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Nil
Year [(ii)-(i)]
(v) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or | Nil
programmes or activities of the previous
Financial Years, if any '
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding | Nil
Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)]
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7. Details of unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sl. | Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount Amount
No. | Financial | transferred Amountin spent in the transferred to any | remaining
Year to Unspent Unspent reporting fund specified to be
CSR CSR Financial under Schedule Vi spent in
Account Account Year as per section succeedin
under under (In Rs.) 135(6), if any g financial
section subsection Date years
135(6) (6) of Amount of (InRs.)
(In Rs.) section 135 (inRs.) Trans
(inRs.) fer
1 | 2023-24 6,96,000 6,96,000 58,044 N/A N/A 6,96,000
2 | 2022-23 NA NA NA NA NA NA
3 | 2021-22 NA NA NA NA NA NA
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Deficie
ncy, if
any

Nil

NA
NA

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate
Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: N/A

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through
Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Sl. No. | Short Pincode | Date of | Amount | Details of entity/ Authority/
particulars | of the | creation | of CSR | beneficiary of the registered
of the | property amount | owner
property or spent
or asset(s) | asset(s)

[including
complete
address
and
location of
the
property]

(1) (2) (3) 4) (5) (6)

CSR Name | Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house
no, Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and
also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries)

9. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the
average net profit as per section 135(5): Not Applicable

For NAVITAS CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
I o
N\

Kishore Das
(Director)
DIN: 01549892

Navneet Kapoor
(Director)
DIN: 00034357
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Schedule-1
Total amount spent for the Financial Year (2023-24)
. Sector Project Name Location Approved  Amount = Amount , Implementation Category
Budget spent to be Agency / under
(FY 2023- for spent NGO Partner/ Schedule

24) . project/ . for - Direct VI
- InINR program . project/ .
in INR program

(FY in INR
2023-24)  (FY
' 2024-25) ,
“Educational Gurugram z ~ - (ii)
Support (Haryana) 7,54,044 58,044  6,96,000 NGO Partner- promoting
towards ; f - SUGAM NGO education
students of f : (CSR |
‘ - SUGAM ; j Registration-
Education NGO . , - CSR00000013)
School” for , ; ;
. seven
- months
- (Ongoing
. Project)
- Admin | ; ; NIL NIL  NIL
~ Cost , j ; {
TOTAL 7,54,044 58,044 @ 6,96,000




Navitas Cleantech Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
W2Z-106/101,Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi-110027

CIN : U46610DL2011PTC225837

Balance Sheet (Provisional) as at 30th September, 2024

Annexure A-8

(Rs. in Thousands)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars Note current reporting period as previous reporting period
No. at September 30, 2024 as at March 31, 2024
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 2,60,100.00 2,60,100.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 1,15,116.09 1,06,339.29
(c) Money received against share warrants
3,75,216.09 3,66,439.29
2 Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities(Net) 22 0.02 0.02
(c) Other Long term liabilities
(d) Longterm provisions
0.02 0.02
3 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Trade payables 5 -
A) total outstanding dues of Micro and Small 3,133.92 19,769.23
enterprises
B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 21.00 22.38
Micro and Small enterprises
(c) Other current liabilities 6 424.07 206.76
(d) Short-term provisions 7 315.46 5,385.37
3,894.45 25,383.74
TOTAL 3,79,110.55 3,91,823.04
Il ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property,Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
i) Property,Plant & Equipment 8 1.84 1.84
ii) Intangible Assets 8 3.20 3.20
iii)Capital Work-in-progress
iv)Intangible assets under development
5.04 5.04
(b) Non-current investments 9 3,57,540.56 68,371.12
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)
(d) Longterm loans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets
3,57,545.60 68,376.16
2 Current assets
(a) Current investments 10 - -
(b) Inventories 11 131.61 844.03
(c) Trade Receivables 12 3,135.63 18,082.89
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 13 1,756.50 1,732.14
(e) Short-term loans and advances 14 10,428.33 2,82,800.54
(f) Other current assets 15 6,112.88 19,987.28
21,564.96 3,23,446.89

TOTAL

3,79,110.55

3,91,823.04

The accompanying notes and annexures form an integral part of the financial statements
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Navitas Cleantech Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
WZ-106/101,Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi-110027

CIN : U46610DL2011PTC225837

Statement of Profit and Loss (Provisional) for the period ended 30th September,2024
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(Rs. in Thousands)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

. Note . . . . .
Particulars No. current reporting period as previous reporting period as
at September 30, 2024 at March 31, 2024
| Revenue from operations 16 46,144.50 23,818.55
Il Otherincome 17 7,609.69 21,164.12
Il Total Income (I+I1) 53,754.19 44,982.67
IV Expenses
Cost of Material consumed - -
Purchases of Stock-in Trade 18 42,988.50 24,370.00
Changes in inventories of Finised goods 19 712.42 (844.03)
Employee benefit expenses - -
Finance Cost - -
Depreciation and amortisation expense - -
Other expenses 20 4,413.00 384.23
Total Expenses 48,113.91 23,910.20
V Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (llI-1V) 5,640.28 21,072.47
VI Exceptional items - -
VIl Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 5,640.28 21,072.47
VIII Extraordinary items
IX Profit/(Loss) before tax (VII-VIII) 5,640.28 21,072.47
X Tax expense:
(a) Current tax - 5,166.67
(b) Deferred tax 22 - 0.02
(c) Prior year's tax adjustments (3,136.51) 181.64
Xl Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (IX-X) 8,776.79 15,724.14
Xl Profit/(Loss) for the period from discontinuing operations - -
Xl Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
XIV Profit/(Loss) for the period from discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIlI) - -
XV Profit/(loss) for the period (XI+XIV) 8,776.79 15,724.14
Earnings per equity share- basic/ diluted 21 877.68 1,572.41

XV

The accompanying notes and annexures form an integral part of the financial statements



Navitas Cleantech Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)

WZ-106/101,Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi-110027
CIN : U46610DL2011PTC225837

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 30th September, 2024
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(Rs. in Thousands)

Figures as at the end Figures as at the end
Particulars of current reporting of previous
period as at reporting period as
September 30, 2024 at March 31, 2024
A. Cash flow from Operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) after extraordinary items and tax 8,776.79 15,724.14
Adjustments for:
Short Term Capital Gain (1,773.67) (1,446.85)
Share of Profit/(Loss) in a Partnership Firm - 184.33
Interest on Capital -
Interest Income on Loans (5,569.80) (19,901.59)
Tax Expense (3,136.51) 5,348.32
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes (1,703.20) (91.65)
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Current Investments - 5.00
Inventories 712.42 (844.03)
Trade Receivables 14,947.26 (18,082.89)
Short-term loans and advances 2,82,791.71 22,899.50
Other Current Assets 13,874.41 (15,257.70)
3,12,325.80 (11,280.12)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade Payables (16,636.69) 19,791.61
Other current liabilities 217.31 119.97
Short-term provisions (5,069.91) 679.54
(21,489.28) 20,591.11
Cash Generated from Operations 2,89,133.32 9,219.34
Less : Taxes paid 3,136.51 (5,348.31)
Net cash flow from / (used in) Operating activities (A) 2,92,269.83 3,871.03
B. Cash flow from Investing activities
Non-current investments (2,89,169.44) 2,60,904.50
Profit and Interest from Investment in Partnerhsip firm - (184)
Loans & Advances (10,419.50) (2,82,800.54)
Short Term Capital Gain in Mutual Funds 1,773.67 1,446.85
Interest on Loan 5,569.80 19,901.59
Net cash flow from / (used in) Investing activities (B) (2,92,245.46) (731.93)
C. Cash flow from Financing activities
Proceeds from Long-term Borrowings - (1,572.52)
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) - (1,572.52)
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 24.37 1,566.59
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,732.14 165.55
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,756.50 1,732.14
1. Components of Cash & Cash equivalents:
Particulars as at 30.09.2024 as at 31.03.2024
Balances with bank 1,755.44 1,731.08
Cash in hand 1.06 1.06
Total 1,756.50 1,732.14

2. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method per Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow

Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

3. Figures in brackets represent cash outflows.



Navitas Cleantech Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
WZ-106/101,Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi-110027
CIN : U46610DL2011PTC225837

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period ended 30th September,2024.

Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies

11

1.2

13

1.4

1.5

Background

Navitas Cleantech Pvt. Ltd. (formerly Navitas Developers Private Limited) was incorporated on 4th
October,2011 as Private Limited Company. The company is engaged to purchase, sell, trade, distribute, import,
export, manufacture, assemble, act as an agent, broker representative, concessionaries, consultant, advisor,
collaborator, contractor, online, ecommerce for all kind of stoves, bio-fuel, renewable fuel, biomass fuel from
renewable energy sources to generate heat, power, electricity and can be used in any boilers, independent
power producers, tyre & tube producers, steel & forging units, dyeing units, oil mills, food units, breweries
brick kilns and any other industry. This may in the form of pellets, briquettes and any other form and to carry
on the business as manufacturer, exporter, importer, trader, distribute, contactor, sub contractor, buyer-seller,
agent of renewable energy systems like biomass, biofuel, solid waste, municipal waste, bye product gas/gasses,
components or parts, control units, gasifies, gas engine, generators, electrical and electronic
equipments/products, etc.

The company is also engaged in the business of real estate development & related activities.

Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises and in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Accounting Standards as specified in the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 read with Rule 7 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
the Circular No.07/2014 dated April 1, 2014 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Accounting policies have been
consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to existing
accounting standards requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. Management evaluates all recently issued

or revised accounting standards on an on-going basis.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal operating cycle and
other criteria set-out in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 read with General Circular 15/2013 dated 13
September,2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affair in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 . Based on the
nature of products and services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the period.
Differences between the actual results & estimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known or
materialized.

Valuation of inventories

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence, if any. Cost of
inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including overheads incurred in bringing
them to their respective present location and condition.

Stores and spares are recognized as inventory if it is unlikely that future economic benefits associated with them will flow
to the company and expected useful life of the item is up to 12 months.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment if any. Costs directly
attributable to acquisition are capitalized until the Property, Plant & Equipment are ready for use as intended by the
management. The company depreciates Property, Plant & Equipment over the estimated useful lives using the WDV
method. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each financial year
end. Subsequent expenditure relating to Property, Plant & Equipment are capitalized only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and cost of the item can be measured reliably.
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1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

Depreciation
(1) Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is charged on WDV Method either on the basis of useful life of the assets
evaluated by a committee or as per useful life specified in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, whichever is lower.

(2) Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment capitalized / disposed off / discarded during the year is charged
proportionate to the date of such addition / disposal / discarding. No depreciation is provided on assets held for
disposal/retired from active use.

(3) Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment. Intangible assets are amortized
over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight line basis, from the date that they are available for use.

Miscellaneous Expenditure
Preliminary Expenses have been amortized during the period of incorporation

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection and reward
and risk is transferred to purchaser.

Investment

Investment that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long term investment. Current investments are stated at cost or fair
value, whichever is lower.

Provision for Current & Deffered Tax

Current income-tax liabilty is provided for in accordance with the provisions of the Income-tax Act,1961

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between
taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. In respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognized based on
virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. The company is a partner in Northfield Homes, a partnership firm and has 75% share.The Share of Profit or Loss

arising from Northfield Homes is exempt in the hand of company under Income Tax Act,1961.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an
outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent
liability is made when there is a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.
Disclosure is also made in respect of a present obligation as a result of past event that probably requires an outflow of
resource, where it is not possible to make a reliable estimate of the outflow. Where there is a present obligation in respect

of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Earning Per Share
Basic earnings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statements

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non cash nature, any accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing & finacing activities of the
company are segregated.
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(Rs. in Thousands)

Figures as at the end of current
reporting period as at September

Figures as at the end of previous
reporting period as at March 31,

Note 2 : Share Capital 30, 2024 2024
Number of Number of
Share Amount Share Amount

(a) Authorised
10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
2,60,00,000 Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,60,00,000 2,60,000.00 2,60,00,000 2,60,000.00

2,60,10,000 2,60,100.00 10,000 100.00
(b) Issued, Subscribed & fully paid
10,000 Equity shares of * 10/- each 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
2,60,00,000 Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each * 2,60,00,000 2,60,000.00 2,60,00,000 2,60,000.00

2,60,10,000 2,60,100.00 2,60,10,000 2,60,100.00

*0.01 % non-cummulative Redeemable Preference Shares(herein after RPS) without voting rights issued and redeemable after 20 years from the

date of issue 26.03.15 i.e. Maturity date 31.03.2035. The redemption premium@ IRR 8% (Eight percent) per annum is payable on cumulative basis

from the date of allotment of RPS until the date of redemption of RPS.RPS's can be redeemed before the maturity date at the option of the

investors but not before the expiry of 3 years from the date of allotment of RPS as per agreement dt. 26.03.2015.

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Figures as at the end of current
reporting period as at September

Figures as at the end of previous
reporting period as at March 31,

Particulars 30, 2024 2024
Number of Number of
Amount Amount
Share Share

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the Year 2,60,10,000.0 2,60,100.00 2,60,10,000 2,60,100.00
Add : Issued during the year - - - -
Less : Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the Year 2,60,10,000 2,60,100.00 2,60,10,000 2,60,100.00

(i) Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

(iii) Preference shares do not carry any voting rights.

(iv) Shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the company:

Figures as at the end of current
reporting period as at September

Figures as at the end of previous
reporting period as at March 31,

Name of shareholder 30, 2024 2024
Number of Number of
% holdin, % holdin,
shares held ’ 8 shares held i &
Equity shares
Rakesh Malhotra 8,500 85 8,500 85
Navneet Kapoor 1,500 15 1,500 15
Preference Shares
Ncubate India Services Pvt. Ltd. 2,60,00,000 100 2,60,00,000 100

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

|Name of promoter

| | No. of Shares |Tota| Shares(%) | No. of Shares |Tota| Shares(%)

Rakesh Malhotra 8,500 85 8,500 85
Navneet Kapoor 1,500 15 1,500 15
| | | 10,000 | 100 | | 10,000 | 100 |
% Change during the Year Nil Nil
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(Rs. in Thousands)

Note 3 : Reserves and Surplus

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March

30, 2024 31, 2024
Surplus/(Deficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening balance 1,06,339.29 90,615.15
Add:Profit/(Loss) during the year 8,776.79 15,724.14
Closing balance 1,15,116.09 1,06,339.29

Note 4 : Long-term Borrowings

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September
30, 2024

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March
31, 2024

Secured Loans
Unsecured Loans
a) Loans from the Directors of the company
b) Loans from Others
Sorabh Tayal
Vivek Mohan Mittal

Note 5 : Trade Payables

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March

30, 2024 31, 2024
A) total outstanding dues of Micro and Small enterprises
- Related 2,973.42 19,655.23
- Others 160.50 114.00
B) total'outstandlng dues of creditors other than Micro and Small 21.00 22.38
enterprises -Others
3,154.91734 19,791.61

Note 6 : Other Current Liabilities

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March

30, 2024 31, 2024
Other Payables
(i) Statutory dues payable 266.57 45.06
(i) Expenses Payable
MSME - -
Others - -
(iii) Advance from customers 157.50 161.70
424.07 206.76

Note 7 : Short Term Provisions

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March

30, 2024 31, 2024
Provision for Audit Fee 48.38 88.56
Provision for Income Tax - 5,166.67
Other Provisions 267.08 130.14
315.46 5,385.37
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Property,Plant & Equipment
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(Rs. in Thousands)

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
. Balance Balance Balance L. Balance Balance Balance
Particulars . ] Depreciation for .
asat Additions | Adjustment as at asat the vear Adjustment asat asat asat
1 April, 2024 30 Sep, 2024 1 April, 2024 ¥ 30 Sep, 2024 30 Sep, 2024 31 March, 2024
(a) Plant & Equipment 9.60 9.60 9.12 - 9.12 0.48 0.48
(b) Vehicles - - - - - -
(c) Office Computer 27.18 27.18 25.82 - 25.82 1.36 1.36
Total 36.78 - 36.78 34.94 - - 34.94 1.84 1.84
Previous year 36.78 - 36.78 34.94 - - 34.94 1.84 1.84
Intangible Assets
Gross block Amortization Net Block
. Balance Balance Balance L. Balance Balance Balance
Particulars . . Depreciation for .
asat Additions | Adjustment as at asat the vear Adjustment asat asat asat
1 April, 2024 30 Sep, 2024 1 April, 2024 v 30 Sep, 2024 30 Sep, 2024 31 March, 2024
(a) Trademarks 64.00 64.00 60.80 60.80 3.20 3.20
Total 64.00 64.00 60.80 - 60.80 3.20 3.20
Previous year 64.00 64.00 60.80 - 60.80 3.20 3.20

# Depreciation has not been charged as all assets are at residual value.
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(Rs. in Thousands)

Note 9 : Non-current Investments

Figures as at the end of
current reporting

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

period as at September period as at March 31,
30, 2024 2024
Other Investment
(a) Investment in Partnership Firm 1,542.45 1,542.45
(b) Investment in Mutual Fund (unquoted)
Edelweiss Arbitrage Fund 1,02,013.03 42,043.60
Units 53,63,069.362 (P.Y. 23,59,142.088)
SBI Blue Chip Fund 1,49,200.00 -
Units 15,62,847.42 (P.Y. Nil)
ICICI Prudential Bluechip Fund 30,000.00 -
Units 2,68,900.144 (P.Y. Nil)
Kotak Equity Arbitrage Fund 74,785.07 24,785.07
Units 20,72,328.868 (P.Y. 7,26,127.899)
3,57,540.56 68,371.12
a) The basis of valuation of individual investments at Cost at Cost
b) Aggreate of quoted Investments and value thereof
c) Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 3,55,998.11 66,828.67

d) Aggregate prov. for diminuation in value of Investment

Note 10 : Current Investments

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September
30, 2024

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March 31,

2024

ICICI Prudential Savings Fund
Units Nil (P.Y. Nil)

a) The basis of valuation of individual investments

b) Aggreate of quoted Investments and value thereof

c) Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

d) Aggregate prov. for diminuation in value of Investment

less of cost or FV

less of cost or FV
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(Rs. in Thousands)

Note 11 : Inventory

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September
30, 2024

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March 31,

2024

Finished Goods
(Item description:Biomass Briquette)

131.61

844.03

131.61

844.03

Note: Finished Goods includes goods dispatched on or before 30th Sep 2024 of Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs. 521.36) Thousands on

which the risk and reward have not been substantially transferred.

Note 12 : Trade Receivables

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March 31,

30, 2024 2024
Unsecured Considered good
Trade receivables (undisputed) -
- Related 947.88 17,093.15
- Others 2,187.75 989.75
3,135.63 18,082.89

Note 13 : Cash and Cash Equivalents

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March 31,

30, 2024 2024
Cash and cash equivalent
a) Balances with banks 1,755.44 1,731.08
b) Cash in Hand 1.06 1.06
1,756.50 1,732.14
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(Rs. in Thousands)

Note 14 : Short-term Loan & Advances

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March 31,

30, 2024 2024
Unsecured, Considered good
Loan
Jupiter Sales Pvt. Ltd. 10,419.50 2,82,800.54
Advances
Advances to supplier 8.83 -
10,428.33 2,82,800.54

Note 15 : Other Current Assets

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March 31,

30, 2024 2024

(a) Prepaid expenses 18.74 21.36
(b) Advance Tax - -
(c) TDS Assets 2.36 1,990.16
(d) TCS Assets 45.14 25.73
(e) GST Input 476.84 38.65
(f) Interest Accrued but not due 5,569.80 17,911.40

6,112.88 19,987.28

Note 16 : Revenue from operations

Figures as at the end of
current reporting

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

period as at September period as at March 31,

30, 2024 2024
Finished Goods-Trading 46,144.50 23,818.55
46,144.50 23,818.55
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(Rs. in Thousands)

Note 17 : Other Income

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March 31,

30, 2024 2024
Share of Profit/ (Loss) in a Partnership Firm - -184.33
Short Term Capital Gain 1,773.67 1,446.85
Long Term Capital Gain 266.21 -
Interest Income on Loans 5,569.80 19,901.59
7,609.69 21,164.12
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end

Note 18 : Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

current reporting
period as at September

of previous reporting
period as at March 31,

30, 2024 2024
Finished Goods - Trading 42,988.50 24,370.00
(Item description:Biomass Briquette) 42,988.50 24,370.00
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end

Note 19 : Changes in Inventories

current reporting
period as at September
30, 2024

of previous reporting
period as at March 31,
2024

Opening Stock
Finished Goods - Trading

Closing Stock
Finished Goods - Trading

844.03 -
131.61 844.03
712.42 -844.03
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Note 20 : Other Expense

Figures as at the end of
current reporting
period as at September

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting
period as at March 31,

30, 2024 2024
Audit Fees 48.38 102.66
Conference & Meeting Expenses - 2.04
Donation (Reg Trust) $ 696.00 58.04
Fees & Subscriptions 6.61 32.68
Freight Outward-sale 526.00 135.00
Income Tax Share of Partnership Firm# - (586.05)
Insurance Exp-Assets 3.34 -
Legal and professional 2,666.38 341.84
Rent 464.16 201.66
Misc. Expenses 1.50 1.31
Printing & Stationery - 1.18
Security Transaction Tax 0.29 0.13
Interest on TCS 1.20
Short & Excess 0.00 0.01
Scheme Discount - 83.00
Tour & Travelling Expenses 0.63 12.04
4,413.00 384.23
$Fund donated per Corporate Social Responsibility initiative u/s 135 of companies Act,2013.
#Income Tax on profits of partneship firm (Northfield Homes) charged to capital account last year.
Payment to the Auditor
Auditor 48.38 102.66
Taxation Matters
Company Law Matters
Management Services
Other Services(Consolidation/Certification) 48.38 105.36
Reimbursement of Expenses
Total 96.76 208.02




273

Navitas Cleantech Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
WZ-106/101,Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi-110027

CIN : U46610DL2011PTC225837

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period ended 30th September,2024.
(Rs. in Thousands)

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end
Note 21 : Earnings Per Share c-urrent reporting of Previous reporting
period as at September period as at March 31,
30, 2024 2024
(Rs. in Thousands,except equity share and per equity share data)
Basic Earning per share
Shares at the beginning of reporting period 10,000 10,000
Addition during the year on weighted average - -
Weighted Shares as on reporting date 10,000 10,000
Profit of the Reporting year 8,777 15,724
Basic Earning per Equity Share 878 1,572
Diluted Earning per share
Shares at the beginning of reporting period 10,000 10,000
Addition during the year on weighted average - -
Weighted Shares as on reporting date 10,000 10,000
Profit of the Reporting year 8,777 15,724

Diluted Earning per Equity Share 878 1,572



Navitas Cleantech Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
WZ-106/101,Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi-110027
CIN : U46610DL2011PTC225837

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period ended 30th September,2024.

Note:
a

Note:

22

During the period, there is no import, expenditure and earning in foreign currency.

Disclosure relating to partnership firm in which company has invested

Name of the Partnership firm: Northfield Homes

(Rs. in Thousands)

Name of the Partner

Share (in %)

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

as at September 30, 2024 as at March 31, 2024
M/s Navitas Cleantech Pvt. Ltd. 1,542.45 1,542.45
Mr. Pawan Kumar Sharma 336.08 336.08

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period as
at September 30, 2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period as
at March 31, 2024

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Timing difference on dep./amortization

Less : Opening balance

Addition/(Reversal) in Deffered Tax Liabilities During the year

0.02
0.02

0.02

0.02

Deferred Tax Assets

Carry forward unabsorbed depreciation

Less : Opening balance

Addition (reversal) in Deferred Tax Assets during the year

Deferred Tax Liabilities recognised in Balance Sheet

0.02

0.02

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/ (Assets)

0.02

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified whenever necessary to correspond with the current year's

classification / disclosure.

23 Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
as at September 30, 2024 as at March 31, 2024
(a) Commitments - -
(b) Contingent Liabilities
Premium on Redemption* 20,874.02 38,549.98

*0.01 % non-cummulative Redeemable Preference Shares(herein after RPS) without voting rights issued and redeemable

after 20 years from the date of issue 26.03.15 i.e. Maturity date 31.03.2035. The redemption premium@ IRR 8% (Eight

percent) per annum is payable on cumulative basis from the date of allotment of RPS until the date of redemption of

RPS.RPS's can be redeemed before the maturity date at the option of the investors but not before the expiry of 3 years

from the date of allotment of RPS as per agreement dt. 26.03.2015.
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Note: 24
i In the opinion of the board the current Assets, Loan & Advances are approximately of the value stated if realised in the
ordinary course of business.

ii There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

iii Impairment of Assets:

In the opinion of the management there is no reduction in value of any assets, hence no provisions is required in terms of
Accounting Standard - 28 “Impairment of Assets”.

iv  Disclosure on transactions with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Based on information available with the company, there are few suppliers/service providers who are registered as micro,
small or medium enterprise under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 (MSMED Act, 2006).
Information in respect of micro and small enterprises as required by Companies Act 2013 and MSMED Act, 2006 is given

as under:
(Rs. in Thousands)
S1. Particulars 2024 2023
No.

The principal amount remaining unpaid as at year end and Interest due
thereon remaining unpaid on year end

(i) 3,133.92 19,769.23

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro,
.. |Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the ) .
() |amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day Nil Nil
during each accounting Year

... |Delayed payment of principal beyond the appointed date during the year . .
(i) |and Interest actually paid under section 16 of MSME Act, 2006 Nil Nil
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
(iv) year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Nil Nil
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid on year end in respect

of principal amount settled during the year Nil Nil

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
(vi) actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a Nil Nil
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

v No dividend provision has been made during the year.

vi The company has not issued any securities where the company has not used the amount for specific purpose for which it
was issued at the balance sheet date.

vii The Company does not have any transactions where the company has not used the borrowings from banks and financial
institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet date.

viii The Company do not have any immovable property whose title deed is not in the name of the company. Hence, further
disclosure as per Companies Act, 2013 is not required.

ix The Company has not revalued any item of property, plant and equipment.

x  The Company does not have any loans and advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMP and other
related parties without terms or repayable on demand, therefore further disclosure as required by company act is not
applicable.
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The Company does not have CWIP during the year therefore further disclosure as required by company act is not
applicable.

The Company does not have Intangible Assets under development during the year therefore further disclosure as
required by company act is not applicable.

The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
company for holding any Benami property.

The Company is not required to submit statement of current assets with the bank and therefore reconciliation of the
statement filed by the company with bank and the books of accounts is not applicable.

The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

The Company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560
of Companies Act, 1956 during the period.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period.

The Company does not have investment in shares of any company therefore compliance for layers of companies as
prescribed under companies Act 2013 are not applicable.

The Company has applied for Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement before the National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT), New Delhi on 21st March, 2024 between Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited and Ncubate
India Services Private Limited(Transferee Company)

The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been subsequently
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year as part of the on going tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

The Company has deposited Rs. 696.00 (P.Y. 58.04 Thousand) out of total Rs. Nil (P.Y. 754.04 Thousand) towards
corporate social responsibilty u/s 135 of Company Act 2013.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the period.
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S.No Ratio Numerator Denominator As at 30th Sep| Asat31st | % Variance Reason for Variance#
2024 March 2024
. . dure to increase in short term
1 |Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 5.54 12.74 -57% .
loan and trade receivables
2 |Debt-equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity 0.00 0.00 0%
3 |Debt service coverage ratio Earnings available for debt service Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0%
. ) ) - , . reduction in other
4 [Return on equity ratio Net Profits after taxes — Pref. Dividend Avg. Shareholder’s Equity 0.02 0.04 -46% ) .
income(Interest on capital)
5 |Inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods sold or sales Avg. Inventory 0.00 0.00 0%
6 |Trade receivables turnover ratio Net Credit Sales Avg. Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 0%
7 |Trade payables turnover ratio Net Credit Purchases Avg. Trade Payables 0.00 0.00 0%
8 |Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales Working Capital 0.00 0.00 0%
9 [Net profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales 0.00 0.00 0%
. . ) ) reduction in other
10 |[Return on capital employed Earning before interest and taxes Capital Employed 0.02 0.06 -74% . .
income(Interest on capital)
. reduction in other
11 [Return on investment Net return on Investment Total Investment 0.02 0.04 -45%

income(Interest on capital)

# Reason for Variance : explanation has been provided for any change in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to the preceding year.

277



Navitas Cleantech Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
WZ-106/101,Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi-110027

CIN : U46610DL2011PTC225837

Annexure-I

Trade Receivables (Refer note no. 12)

(Rs. in Thousands)
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Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 30th September 2024

Particulars - i
Not due Less than 6 | 6 months -1 1-2 years | 2-3 years More than | Unbilled Total
months year 3 years revenue
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 3,135.63 3,135.63
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - - - - - -
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - - - -
[ Total - 3,135.63 - - - - - 3,135.63
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31st March 2024
Particul _ 3
articulars Not due Less than 6 | 6 months -1 1-2 years | 2-3 years More than | Unbilled Total
months year 3 years revenue
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 18,082.89 18,082.89
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - - - - - -
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - - - -
| Total - 18,082.89 - - - - - 18,082.89

* Trade receivable ageing have been performed on the basis of due date of receipt,here due date means date of transaction.
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Navitas Cleantech Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
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CIN : U46610DL2011PTC225837

Annexure-ll

Trade payables Ageing (Refer Note no. 5)
(Rs. in Thousands)
Trade Payables ageing as at 30th September 2024

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total

i) MSME

Related 2,973.42 - - 2,973.42

Others 160.50 - - - 160.50

i) Others

Related - - - - _

Others 21.00 - - - 21.00

iii) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - _

iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - - _

Trade Payables ageing as at 31st March 2024

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total

i) MSME

Related 19,655.23 - - 19,655.23

Others 114.00 - - - 114.00

i) Others

Related - - - - -

Others 22.38 - - - 22.38

iii) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - _

iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - - -

* Trade payable ageing have been performed on the basis of due date of payment. Here due date means date of
transaction.



Navitas Cleantech Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
WZ-106/101,Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi-110027
CIN : U46610DL2011PTC225837

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period ended 30th September,2024.

Note: 26 Related Party Disclosure
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As required by Accounting Standard-18 “Related party Disclosure” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are as follows:

(a) Name of Related Party & Nature of relate party relationship: -

Key Management Personnel : Mr. Navneet Kapoor Director

Mr. Kishore Das Director & Company Secretary

Other Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by group of individuals or their relatives who have control or significant over the
company:

Cusp trading Pvt Ltd

Ddriven Data Sciences & Analytics Pvt Ltd
Desmoto Electrics Pvt Ltd

DOO Innovation Pvt Ltd

Enocean Intellectual Solutions Pvt Ltd

Fly Mobiles Private Limited

Growtech Innovations Pvt Ltd

JRG Financial Services Pvt Ltd

Lakshya Internet Pvt Ltd

Lectrix E - Vehicles Pvt Ltd

Lectrix EV Pvt Ltd

Lectrix Technologies Pvt Ltd (Formerly known as Mooving smart Mobility Pvt Ltd)
Lectrix Urban Emobility Pvt Ltd

LETS Engineering and Technology Services Pvt Ltd
Livfast Batteries Pvt Ltd

Livfin India Pvt Ltd

Livgreen Cleantech Pvt Ltd

Livguard Drivetrain Pvt Ltd (Lakshya Electronet Pvt Ltd)
Livguard Electric Drivetrain Pvt Ltd

Livguard Energy Technologies Pvt Ltd

Livguard Mobile Accessories Pvt Ltd

Livguard Motors Pvt Ltd

Livpure Pvt Ltd

Livpure Smart Homes Pvt Ltd

Mooving Smart Mobility and Energy Pvt Ltd
Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Pvt Ltd
Ncubate India Services Pvt Ltd

Ncubate Logistic & Warehousing Pvt Ltd
Northfield Homes

Northstar Solar Power Pvt Ltd

Ottomate International Pvt Ltd

Sukhmanjot Builders & Developers Pvt Ltd

Sun Switch India Pvt Ltd

Thingscloud Technologies Private Limited

Vave India Energy Solutions Private Limited
Wattmart Energy Stores Pvt Ltd

Wynncom Digital Devices Pvt Ltd

Name of the related party and nature of the related party relationship where control exists have been disclosed irrespective of whether
or not there have been transactions between the related parties. In other cases, disclosure has been made only when there have been
transactions with those parties.
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Navitas Cleantech Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Navitas Developers Private Limited)
WZ-106/101,Rajouri Garden Ext, New Delhi-110027

CIN : U46610DL2011PTC225837

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period ended 30th September,2024.
(b) Detail of transactions with related parties :
(Rs. in Thousands)

Figures as at the end of current reporting period as Figures as at the end of previous reporting period as
at September 30, 2024 at March 31, 2024
Key Relatives of | Enter. over which Key Relatives of | Enter. over which
Management Key Directors, Key mgt Management Key Directors, Key mgt
Transactions Personnel Management personnel & Personnel Management | personnel & Major
Personnel Major Personnel Shareholders
Shareholders exercise significant
exercise influence
significant
(A) Transactions during the period
Unsecured Loan received from:
Navneet Kapoor 500.00
Unsecured Loan repaid to:
Navneet Kapoor 500.00
Saurabh Tayal 786.26
Vivek Mohan Mittal 786.26
Investments in:
Northfield Homes (3,28,134.88)
Income tax share 586.05
Profit/(Loss) Earned (184.33)
Purchase of goods from:
Livgreen Cleantech Pvt. Ltd. 45,183.06 19,655.23
Sales of good to:
Livguard Energy Technologies Pvt Ltd 11,997.72 2,496.90|
Navitas Green Power (Fuel Mgt.) Pvt. Ltd. 14,596.25
Rent paid to:
Ncubate India Serv. Pvt. Ltd. 14.16) 14.16)
Livgreen Cleantech Pvt. Ltd. 531.00 221.25
Professional charges paid to:
Ncubate India Serv. Pvt. Ltd. 118.00 118.00
(B) Balance outstanding
Investments
Northfield Homes 1,542.45 1,542.45
Trade Payables
Ncubate India Serv. Pvt. Ltd.
Livgreen Cleantech Pvt. Ltd. 2,973.42 19,655.23
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(All amount in ~ Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 1

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF
NAVITAS GREEN POWER (FUEL MANAGEMENT) PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 13t Directors’ Report along with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the financial period ended on March 31, 2024. The summarized
financial results are as follows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results of your Company are as under:
(Figures in INR Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Revenue from operations 252.32 319.04
Other Income 0.22 2.41
Total Revenue 252.54 321.45
EXPENSES
Cost of Purchase 299.77 170.14
Other Direct Expenses 0.02 0.59
Change in Inventories of finished goods, work in -132.45 27.56
progress and stock in trade
Employee benefit expense 49.73 32.26
Financial Cost ' 64.06 64.08
Depreciation and amortization expense 0.69 0.44
Other expense 41.43 68.50
Total Expenditure 323.25 363.58
Profit/Loss before tax (70.70) (42.13)

Tax Expense . -

Profit/Loss after tax (70.70) (42.13)




STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The revenue of the Company during the current financial year 2023-24 was Rs. 252.32 Lakhs as
compared to Rs. 319.04 Lakhs during the previous financial year and has incurred a net loss
(after tax) of Rs. (70.70) Lakhs due to adverse market conditions at National and International

Level.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year.

MATERIAL CHANGES EFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There has been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to  which the financial

statements relate and the date of this report.

DIVIDEND

In view of losses, no dividend is being recommended for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

RESERVES

The reserve of the Company stand at Rs. (2754.53) Lakhs during the year as compared to Rs.
(2683.83) Lakhs in the previous year 2022-23.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

BOARD MEETINGS

(a) During the year 2023-24, Eleven(11) meetings of the Board of Directors were held dated 10®
April 2023, 26" July 2023, 5" September 2023, 11" October 2023, 22" January 2024, 30t
January 2024, 19t February 2024, 8t March 2024, 14" March 2024, 15" March 2024, 20* March
2024. The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings was not exceeding 120

days.
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(b) Director’s Attendance Record:

S. Name of the Director Board Meeting attended during the

year

Navneet Kapoor 11

Gopal Krishan 11

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the period under review, there was no appointment, re-appointment, change in

designation, resignation of Directors, Managing Directors or Key Managerial Personnel.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 relating to constitution of audit

committee are not applicable to the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.
However, the Board of Directors of the Company has voluntarily adopted a Vigil Mechanism which
comprises Vigil Mechanism policy for Directors and employees of the Company. The Vigil
Mechanism policy enables the Directors and employees to report concerns about unethical, actual
or suspected fraud or violation of Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy, thereby ensuring

that the activities of the Company are conducted in a fair and transparent manner.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration

Committee are not applicable to the Company.




|

T DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of

the Companies Act, 2013:

i. thatin the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. that such accounting policies as mentioned in the notes to the financial statements have been
selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates have been made that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that

period;

ili. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
iv. that Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

v. that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and

were adequate and operating effectively.

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during

the year under review.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Company doesn’t have any website. Therefore, no need to of publication of Annual Return.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Gupta Nayar & Co., Chartered Accountant (Firm Reg. No. 008376N), offer themselves for re-
appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this 13th
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 18th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company. They have furnished a certificate to the effect that the appointment, if made, will be in

accordance with sub-section (1) of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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COST AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT !

The provisions regarding appointment of Cost Auditors and maintenance of cost records are not

applicable to the Company.
INTERNAL AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT
The provisions regarding appointment of Internal Auditors are not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

The provisions relating to Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the Company.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Statutory Auditors in
their report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to

the Company.

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS
During the year under review the Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as
specified under section 143 (12) of the Companies Act 2013 to the Audit.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGOING

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earning and outgo

are as follows:

(a) Conservation of Energy

U] the steps taken or impact on Company's operation does not
conservation of energy consume significant amount of
energy.

Not applicable, in view of comments

(if)
the steps taken by the Company for in clause (i)

utilizing alternate sources of energy.

Not applicable, in view of comments

(iii) : -
the capital investment on energy in clause (i)

conservation equipment’s

(b) Technology absorption

O | the effort made towards technology absorption




(i) the benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction
product development or import substitution Nil

in case of imported technology (important during the last
three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year) Nil
(a) the details of technology imported

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed

(dy if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not
taken place, and the reasons thereof

(iv)

the expenditure incurred on Research and Development NIL

(c)Foreign Currency Earning And Expenditure
(Figures in INR Lakhs)

Year Ended 31.03.2024
Particulars
Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL
Earning in Foreign Currency NIL

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,

COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting

the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

LOAN FROM DIRECTORS

During the year under review, The Company has taken loan of Rs. 269.50 Lakhs from Mr. O.P
Kapoor, relative of director of Company upto March 31, 2024.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There is no loan, investments or guarantee pursuant to provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year, the risk management framework and control matrix has been framed and
implemented. The Board reviewed the element of risks and the steps taken to mitigate the risks. In
the opinion of the Board, there are no major elements of risk which has the potential of threatening

the existence of the Company.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has adequate internal control systems and procedures designed to effectively
control the operations at its head office, plants and branch(s). The internal control systems are
designed to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for the preparation of financial

statements and for maintaining assets. The Company has well designed risk control matrix.

Based on the deliberations with statutory auditors to ascertain their views on the financial
statements including the financial reporting system and compliance to accounting policies and
procedures, the Board was satisfied with the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal controls

and systems followed by the Company.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social

Responsibility are not applicable to the Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the year with related
parties were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. The particulars of the
contracts and arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are disclosed in form no. AOC-2 is annexed herewith as
ANNEXURE-I. However, the details of the transactions with Related Parties are also provided in

the notes to financial statements.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act i.e. the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been
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notified on 9" December, 2013. Pursuant to the provisions of the said Act the Company has

adopted policy framed for SAR Group employees for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women

at workplace.

During the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment.
SHARE CAPITAL
A) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES AND PREFERENCE SHARES

The Company has not issued any share during the year.

B) ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity shares during the year under review.
C) ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES

The Company has not issued any Bonus shares during the year under review.

D) PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARES BY
EMPLOYEES OR BY TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES

During the period under review, the company has not issued any share under Employee Stock
Option Plan.

APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE. 2016

During the year under review, neither any application was made by the Company nor any

proceeding was pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE
TIME_SETTLEMENT AND THE VAL UATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the year under review, no one-time settlement was done with any bank or financial

institution. Hence, not applicable.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA (ICSI)

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The relevant Secretarial Standards issued by the ICSI related to the Board Meeting and General
Meeting have been complied with by the Company.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited

Navneet Kapoor Gopal Krishan
Director (Director)
DIN : 00034357 DIN: 06870129

Date: 15/07/2024
Registered Office:
WZ-106/101, Rajouri Garden Extension
New Delhi- 110027

CIN: U74999DL2012PTC232807




Annexure - |
FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arms’ length basis—
There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 31st March, 2024, which were not at arms’ length basis,

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arms’ length basis—
The details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arms’ length basis for the year ended 31st March, 2024 are as follows:

S No. Particulars Details of the Transaction
a) Name (s) of the related party Ncubate India Services Private Limited Livgreen Cleantech Private SAR  Group
& Limited Entities
b) Nature of relationship Navneet Kapoor is Interested as Director Navneet Kapoor is Interested as [Mr. Navneet
Director Kapoor or any
other director /
KMP  of the
Company
c) Nature of Reimbursement of  {Other misc.
cont_raCtSIarrangementS/tran Lease deed and|Rentof = Sub-Lease with Expenses — Term transactions with
saction office maintenance |{Registered Office Sale of IT Serap LCPL Roorkee Insurance, Office SAR Group
Rent & Maintenance|entities
d) Duration of the Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
contracts/arrangements/tran
saction
e) Salient terms of the contracts Reimbursementof | .
or arrangements or|lLease d_eed and Rent of Sale of IT Scrap, {Sub-Lease with Expenses - Term transactions with
transaction including the office l.namtenance, Re‘grstered . on going and PO [LCPL Roorkee, on Insurance, Office SAR Group
value, if any on gomg and POJOffice, on 5OME Npasis going and PO Basis Re'?‘ & entities, on going
Basis and PO Basis Maintenance, on -
going and PO Basis and PO Basis
f) Justification for entering into In the course of Business In the course of Business In the course
such contracts or of Business
arrangements or
transactions’
g) Date of approval by the|04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021
Board
h) Amount paid as advances, if|NA NA NA NA NA NA
any
i) Date on which the Ordinary|28-05-2021 28-05-2021 |28-05-2021  [28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021
resolution was passed in
General meeting as required
under first proviso to section
188

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited

Gopal Krishan
(Director)
DIN: 06870129

Navneet kapoor
Director
DIN: 00034357




Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited

WZ 106/101, Rajouri Garden Extension, New Delhi - 110027
CIN : U74999DL2012PTC232807

Email : legal@sar-group.com

Ph. No. 08826658680

Provisional Balance Sheet as at 30th September, 2024

Annexure A-10

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Note Figures at the end Figures at the end
No of current reporting period of current reporting period
ended 30/09/2024 ended 31/03/2024
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 1706.00 1706.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 -2765.65 -2754.53
(2) Share application money pending allotment - -
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 1133.50 1069.50
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long term liabilities - -
(d) Long term provisions 5 12.41 10.41
(4) Current Liabilities
(@) Short-term borrowings - -
(b) Trade payables 6
i) Total outstanding dues of micro & small enterprises; 3.56 11.55
ii) Total outstanc.ling dues of creditors other than micro 3250 16334
& small enterprises.
(c) Other current liabilities 71.76 102.96
(d) Short-term provisions 1.30 1.40
Total 195.38 310.62
II. Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 9
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 1.27 1.27
(ii) Intangible assets 0.69 0.69
(b) Non-current investments - -
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) - -
(d) Long term loans and advances - -
(e) Other non-current assets 11 22.25 28.20
(2) Current assets
(@) Assets held for Sale 10 18.01 18.01
(b) Current investments 12 70.00 47.00
(c) Inventories 13 10.25 158.34
(d) Trade receivables 14 41.03 13.35
(e) Cash and Bank Balance 15 10.02 14.22
(f) Short-term loans and advances - -
(g) Other current assets 16 21.87 29.54
Total 195.38 310.62
Contingent Liabilities 17
Significant Accounting policies 1

Notes on Accounts
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Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Private Limited
WZ106/101, Rajouri Garden Extension, New Delhi - 110027

CIN : U74999DL2012PTC232807

Email : legal@sar-group.com

Ph. No. 08826658680

Provisional Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 30th September, 2024
Rs. In Lakhs except Equity Shares & Per Equity Share Data

Particulars Note Figures at the end of  Figures at the end of
No current reporting current reporting
period ended period ended
30/09/2024 31/03/2024
L. Revenue from operations 18 331.05 252.32
II.  Other Income 19 7.64 0.22
II1. IIL. Total Revenue (I +II) 338.69 252.54
IV. Expenses:
Cost of Purchases 20 118.86 299.77
Other Direct Expenses 20 0.00 0.02
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 21 148.09 -132.45
Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefit Expense 22 25.44 49.73
Finance Costs 23 32.01 64.06
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 9 0.00 0.69
Other Expenses 24 25.40 41.43
Total Expenses (IV) 349.81 323.25
V.
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
(III-1V) -11.12 -70.70
VL. Exceptional Items - -
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) -11.12 -70.70
VIIIL. Extraordinary Items - -
IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII) -11.12 -70.70
X.  Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax - -
(2) Deferred Tax - -
XL
Profit(Loss) from the period from continuing operations (VILVII) 1112 7070
XIL. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
XII. Tax expense of discounting operations - -
XIV. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XII - XIII) - -
XV. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) -11.12 -70.70
XVI. Earning per equity share: 25
(1) Basic (111) (707)
(2) Diluted (111) (707)
Significant Accounting policies 1

Notes on Accounts 26-27
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2024

(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts in Rs Lacs)

Figures at the end Figures at the end
Particulars of current reporting period of previous reporting
ended 30/09/2024 period ended 31/03/2024
NOTE-2
SHARE CAPITAL
a) AUTHORISED
(i) Equity
10,000 Equity Shares @ X10 each 1.00 1.00
(ii) Redeemable Preference Shares
1,80,00,000 (Previous Year 1,80,00000) Redeemable Preference Shares @ % 10 each 1800.00 1800.00
1801.00 1801.00
b) ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
(i) Equity
10,000 EQUITY SHARES @ %10 EACH 1.00 1.00
(ii) Redeemable Preference Shares*
1,70,50,000 Redeemable preference shares of ¥10/each (previous year 1,70,50,000) fully
paid as per note below. 1705.00 1705.00
1706.00 1706.00

1) * The company has issued 0.01% non-cummulative Redeemable Preference Shares to NISPL divided into 1,66,50,000 Preference Shares @310 each

without voting rights issued and redeemable after 20 years from the date of issue 27.03.15 i.e. Maturity date 31.03.2034. RPS's are convertible into equity

shares at the option of the investors and the conversion price will be fixed as per the agreement dt. 27.03.2015. The RPS's can be redeemed before the

maturity date at the option of the investors but not before the expiry of 3 yrs from the date of allotment of RPS's as per agreement dt. 27.03.15. Further

the RPS carry redemption premium @IRR 8% p.a. from the date of allotment of RPS until the date of redemption of RPS on cummulative basis.

2) * The company has issued 0.01% non-cummulative RPS to Navodhyam Holdings LLP divided into 4,00,000 Preference Shares @ 10 each without
voting rights issued and redeemable after 20 years from the date of issue 12.12.2017 i.e. Maturity date 31.03.2037. The RPS's can be redeemed
before the maturity date at the option of the investors but not before the expiry of 3 yrs from the date of allotment of RPS's as per agreement dt.
11.12.2017. Further the RPS carry redemption premium @IRR 8% p.a. from the date of allotment of RPS until the date of redemption of RPS on

cummulative basis. During the vear the same has been transferred to NISPL

i) Equity shares with voting rights

1) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Opening Balance - No. of shares 10,000 10,000
Amount (% in Lakhs) 1.00 1.00
Add: Allotted during the period - -
- No. of Shares - -
- Amount (% in Lakhs) - -
Closing Balance - No. of shares 10,000 10,000
Amount (% in Lakhs) 1.00 1.00
2) Shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the company:
As at 30th September 2024 As at 31st March 2024
Name of Shareholder Number % holding in that Number % holding in that
of shares class of shares of shares class of shares
Equity shares with voting rights
i) Navodhyam Trust (through trustees*) 9,980 99.80% 9,980 99.80%
ii) Rakesh Malhotra 10 0.10% 10 0.10%
iif) Navneet Kapoor 10 0.10% 10 0.10%

* Shares are held by trustee Mr. Navneet Kapoor, Mr. Rajiv Kumar Nayar and Mrs Rashmi Nayar on behalf of Trust

M/s Navodhyam Trust.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2024

(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts in Rs Lacs)

Particulars

Figures at the end
of current reporting period
ended 30/09/2024

Figures at the end
of previous reporting
period ended 31/03/2024

ii) Redeemable Preference shares without voting rights

1) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Opening Balance - No. of shares 17,050,000 17,050,000
Amount (% in Lakhs) 1705.00 1705.00
Add: Allotted during the period 0.00 0.00
- No. of Shares - -
- Amount (% in Lakhs) - -
Closing Balance - No. of shares 17,050,000 17,050,000
Amount (% in Lakhs) 1705.00 1705.00
2) Shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the company:
Name of Shareholder As at 30th September 2024 As at 31st March 2024
Number of % holding in that Number of % holding in that
shares class of shares shares class of shares
Redeemable Preference shares without voting rights
Ncubate India Services Pvt. Ltd. 17,050,000 100% 16,650,000 98%
Navodhyam Holdings LLP - 0% 400,000 2%
iii) The company has two class of shares i.e. Equity & RPS having a par value of "10 per shares. The equity share holder is
entitled to one vote per shares and RPS holders are not entitled to vote.
a) Equity shares with voting rights
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
Promoter name No. of Shares % of total % Change during
(Sep 2024) shares( Sep 2024) the year
Navodhyam Trust (through trustees*) 9,980 99.80% 0%
Rakesh Malhotra 10 0.10% 0%
Navneet Kapoor 10 0.10% 0%
Promoter name No. of Shares % of total % Change during
(Mar 2024) shares(Mar 2024) the year
Navodhyam Trust (through trustees*) 9,980 99.80% 0%
Rakesh Malhotra 10 0.10% 0%
Navneet Kapoor 10 0.10% 0%
b) Redeemable Preference shares without voting rights
Shares held by Shareholders at the end of the year
Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % of total % Change during
(Sep 2024) shares( Sep 2024) the year
Ncubate India Services Pvt. Ltd. 17,050,000 100.00% 2%
Navodhyam Holdings LLP - 0.00% 2%
Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % of total % Change during
(Mar 2024) shares(Mar 2024) the year
Ncubate India Services Pvt. Ltd. 16,650,000 98% 0%
Navodhyam Holdings LLP 400,000 2% 0%
NOTE-3 Rs. In Lakhs
Figures at the end Figures at the end
Particulars of current reporting period of previous reporting
ended 30/09/2024 period ended 31/03/2024
RESERVE & SURPLUS
a) SURPLUS
Surplus at the beginning of reporting year -2754.53 -2683.83
Addition during the period -11.12 -70.70
Deduction during the period - -
Balance to the Balance sheet -2765.65 -2754.53
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2024
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts in Rs Lacs)

Particulars Figures at the end
of current reporting P ) )
period ended 30/09/2024 ~ ©f Previous reporting

Figures at the end

period ended 31/03/2024
NOTE-4
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
a) Op. Convertible Debenture (Unsecured) (Note 4.1) 800.00 800.00
TOTAL 800.00 800.00
Note : 4.1

The Company has entered into an agreement to issue 8,00,000 unsecured Optional Convertible Debentures of Rs. 100 each to
Ncubate India Service Pvt. Ltd. as at March 31, 2014. The Company issued 8,00,000 unsecured optional convertible
debentures of Rs. 100 each to Ncubate India Services Pvt. Ltd having maturity date of 31/03/2024. The debentures are
available for conversion during the entire tenure of maturity date at the option of investor as per the terms and conditions
set forth in debenture subscription agreement. However if not converted within the first 5 years, the debentures will be
redeemed at redemption premium payable by the company at IRR @8% p.a. on the OCD'’s subscription amount and shall be
due and payable at the time of redemption date/ maturity date. In the event the OCD’s are neither converted nor redeemed
till expiry of 5 years from the date of allotment , the OCD’s shall carry interest at coupon rate of 8% p.a. and the company
shall pay interest at the coupon rate from the beginning of 6th year and it is payable at the end of each year.In the event the
OCD's are neither converted nor redeemed till expiry of 5 years from the date of allotment, the OCD’s shall carry interest at
coupon rate of 8% p.a. and the Company shall pay interest at the coupon rate from the beginning of 6th year and it is

receivable at the end of the each years. On 29th March, 2024 maturity of these OCD has been extended up to 31/03/2027.

b) LOAN FROM RELATED PARTIES (UNSECURED)
A From Director & Shareholders
Mr. Navneet Kapoor - -

TOTAL - -
B From Relative of Directors
Mr. O.P Kapoor 333.50 269.50
TOTAL (A+B) 333.50 269.50

TOTAL LONG TERM BORROWINGS 1133.50 1069.50
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Particulars Figures at the end

of current reporting
period ended 30/09/2024

Figures at the end
of previous reporting

period ended 31/03/2024
NOTE-5
Long Term Provision
a) Provision for Employee Benefits (Gratuity Payable) 8.27 7.27
b) Provision for Employee Benefits (Leave Encashment) 3.71 271
¢) Provision for C-Form Liability 0.43 0.43

Total 1241 10.41
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2024
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. Figures at the er.ld Figures at the end
Particulars of current reporting of previous reporting
period ended 30/09/2024 period ended 31/03/2024
NOTE-6
Trade Payables (Refer Annexure 1 for Ageing)
a) Total outstanding dues of Micro, small and medium enterprises
- Others 3.56 5.60
b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises.
- Related parties - 145.96
- Others 32.50 17.38
c) Total outstanding disputed dues of Micro, small and medium
enterprises
- Others - 5.95
d) Total outstanding disputed dues other than Micro, small and - -
medium enterprises
TOTAL 36.06 174.89
NOTE-7
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Advance from Customers 8.65 6.36
b) Other Payables
1) Statutory remittances (Contributions to PF and ESIC, Withholding 0.70 7.85
Taxes, Excise Duty, VAT, Service Tax, etc.)
2) Contractually reimbursable expenses 0.54 0.81
3) Payable to Staff 0.49 1.61
4) Provision for Expenses 39.28 0.84
5) Payable for expenses
a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises & small enterprises; 111 0.68
(others)
b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises.
- Related parties 12.99 72.98
- Others 0.34 0.74
6) Salary Payable (Including Bonus) 7.67 11.10
TOTAL 71.76 102.96
NOTE-8
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
a) Provision for Employee Benefits (Gratuity Payable) 0.11 0.11
b) Provision for Employee Benefits (Leave Encashment) 0.10 0.10
c) Audit Fee Payable 1.09 1.19

TOTAL SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 1.30 1.40
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Figures at the end Figures at the end
Particulars of current reporting of previous reporting

period ended 30/09/2024 period ended 31/03/2024

NOTE-10
a) Assets held for Sale- Machines 18.01 18.01
i) Assets held for disposal/ sale 18.01 18.01
TOTAL 18.01 18.01

Note 10.1 During the F.Y. 2014-15 the company had classified some of the assets under disposal/sale.

NOTE-11
Other Non Current Assets
a) Fixed deposit with maturity more than 12 month* 2.42 2.42
b) Accrued Interest 0.97 0.97
¢) Security Deposit - Others** 17.36 23.31
d) Security Deposits - Rent 1.50 1.50
Total 22.25 28.20

* The company has pledged the Fixed deposit of Rs.2.42 Lacs with the sales tax department.
**Note:-The company has submitted demand draft of Rs. 23.31 Lacs with district court (Arbitrator) faridabad under MSMED

ACT,2006 (Refer to Note 34(a)).

NOTE-12
Current Investments
Investment in Mutual Funds - Un-Quoted
ICICI Prudential Savings Fund

5161.542 Units (PY 5161.542 Units) 70.00 23.00

ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund

7412.506 Units (PY 5937.898 Units) 24.00
TOTAL 70.00 47.00
Note: 12.1*
1) Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 70.00 47.00
2) Provision for Diminution in value NIL NIL

3) The Basis of Valuation of Individual Investments - Cost or NRV, Whichever is lower

NOTE-13
Inventories
a) Traded Goods 10.25 158.34
Total 10.25 158.34
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. Figures at the er.ld Figures at the end
Particulars o.f current reporting of previous reporting
period ended 30/09/2024 period ended 31/03/2024
NOTE-14
Trade Receivables (Refer Annexure 2 for ageing)
a) Disputed
Secured, Considered good - -
Unsecured, Considered good (others) - -
Provision for Doubtful debt - -
b) Undisputed
Secured, Considered good - -
Unsecured, Considered good (others) 41.03 13.35
Provision for Doubtful debt - -
TOTAL 41.03 13.35
NOTE-15
Cash and Bank Balance
a) Balances with banks
i) ICICI Bank 9.48 13.68
b) Cash in Hand (Includes Forex) 0.54 0.54
TOTAL 10.02 14.22
NOTE-16
Other Current Assets
a) GST Input Receivable 0.14 7.86
b) TDS Receivable 21.18 21.18
c) Other Advances 0.22 0.06
d) Prepaid Expenses 0.27 0.36
e) Advance to Staff 0.06 0.08
TOTAL 21.87 29.54
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2024
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Figures at the end

] . Figures at the end
Particulars of current reporting

. of previous reporting
period ended 30/09/2024 period ended 31/03/2024

NOTE-18
a) Revenue from operations 331.05 252.32
TOTAL 331.05 252.32
NOTE-19
Other Income
a) Interest FDR 0.00 0.21
b) Short Term Capital Gain (Mutual Fund) 6.81 0.00
c) Other Income 0.83 0.01
TOTAL 7.64 0.22
NOTE-20
Detail of Purchases
a) Domestic Purchases 118.86 299.77
Total 118.86 299.77
Total Purchases 118.86 299.77
Other Direct Expenses
a) Freight & Cartage Charges 0.00 0.02
Total 0.00 0.02
NOTE-21

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade
A At the commencement of the year

a) Opening Stock 158.34 25.89
TOTAL A 158.34 25.89

B At the Close of the year
a) Renewable Energy Devices & Spare Parts thereof 10.25 158.34
TOTAL B 10.25 158.34

Increase/Decrease in Inventory (Total A- Total B) 148.09 -132.45
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Figures at the end Figures at the end
Particulars of current reporting of previous reporting
period ended 30/09/2024 period ended 31/03/2024

NOTE-22
Employee Benefits Cost
a) Salaries and Wages Including Bonus 22.84 42.38
b) Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 1.38 3.03
c) Leave Encashment 1.21 1.30
d) Gratuity 0.00 2.87
f) Staff Welfare Expense 0.01 0.15
Total 25.44 49.73
NOTE-23
Finance Costs
a) Bank Charges 0.01 0.06
b) Interest on OCD 32.00 64.00
Total 32.01 64.06
NOTE-24
a) Other Expenses
Communication 0.75 0.15
Professional Expense 0.94 2.64
Service, Testing & Development Cost - -
Travelling & Conveyance Expense 7.59 8.56
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.29 1.48
Pooja & Festival - -
Burner Expenses 1.51 0.49
Foreign Exchange Loss - -
Printing and Stationery 0.00 0.03
Rent 4.28 8.56
Freight & Cartage 1.27 0.27
Interest to Govt. Authorities 0.00 0.00
Insurance 1.37 0.80
Payment to Auditors 1.17 1.52
Loss on Sale of Assets 0.00 0.09
Debtors/ Expenses Written Off 0.00 0.82
Inventory Written Off 0.00 7.29
Advertisement and Sales Promotion 5.04 4.98
Web Maintenance Chgs 0.19 1.24
Reimbursement Expenses 1.01 2.52

Total 25.40 41.43
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Figures at the end Figures at the end
Particulars of current reporting of previous reporting
period ended 30/09/2024 period ended 31/03/2024

NOTE-25
Earning per equity share:
a) Basic Earning

Shares at the beginning of reporting year 10,000 10,000
Profit of the Reporting Year -11.12 -70.70
Basic Earning per Equity Share: (111.16) (707.04)
b) Diluted Earning

Shares at the beginning of reporting year 10,000 10,000
Addition during the Year - -
Weighted Shares as on reporting date 10,000 10,000
Profit for the Reporting Year -11.12 -70.70

Diluted Earning per Equity Share (111.16) (707.04)
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(All amount in * Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF
NCUBATE INDIA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 12" Director’'s Report along with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the financial period ended on 31t March 2023. The summarized

financial results on are as follows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS -

The financial results of your Company on standalone basis as of 31t March 2023 are as under:

(Figures in INR Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Revenue from operations (Gross) 44,355.36 40,574.59
Other Income 1,116.84 1,182.42
Total Revenue 45,472.20 41,757.01
EXPENSES
Purchase of stock in trade 35,392.22 35,313.10
Changes in inventory of finished goods and work in 2,083.16 (85.29)
process
Employee benefit expense 1,794.11 1,416.72
Financial Cost 465.63 170.35
Depreciation and amortization expense 190.70 236.84
Other expense 5,001.69 3806.72
Total Expenditure 44,927.51 40,858.44
Profit/Loss before tax 544 .69 898.57
Provision for diminution in value of investments - -
Prior Period Incomes - -
MAT credit intittement written off - -
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserves - -
Profit/Loss after tax 544.69 898.57
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The financial results as per the consolidated statements as of 315t March 2023 are as

under:
(Figures in INR. Lakhs)

Particulars Year ending 31% Year ending 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
Total Revenue
45,928.71 42,154.91
Profit/(Loss) before taxation
661.64 983.77
Less: Tax Expense
30.54 20.06
Profit/(Loss) after tax
631.10 2,297.32

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The revenue of the Company during the current financial year 2022-23 was Rs. 44,355.36 Lakhs as
compared to Rs. 40,574.59 Lakhs during the previous financial year and has earned a net profit
(after tax) of 544.69 Lakhs. Your Directors are very optimistic about bringing better results in

coming days.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year.

MATERIAL CHANGES EFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial

statements relate and the date of this Report.

DIVIDEND

No dividend is being recommended for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

RESERVE AND SURPLUS

The reserves and surplus of the Company stands at INR 41,536.71 Lakhs as of 31st March 2023
as compared to INR 40,992.02 Lakhs as of 313t March 2022.
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LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND RELATIVES

During the year under review, the Company has not taken ioan from Director and relatives.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any public deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

BOARD MEETINGS

(a) During the year 2022-23, Sixteen (16) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on
14th June, 2022, 27" June 2022, 11" July, 2022, 8" August, 2022, 22nd August, 2022, 07t
September, 2022, 27th September, 2022, 21st November, 2022, 25" November, 2022, 9"
January, 2023, 23rd January, 2023, 27" January, 2023, 315 January, 2023, 24" February 2023, 9*"
March, 2023, 6" March 2023. The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings was

not exceeding four months.

(b) Director’s Attendance Record:

S. Name of the Director Board Meeting atiended during the year
No.

1. Atul Jalota 16

2. Alok Goswami 16

3. Om Parkash Kapoor 16

4. Navneet Kapoor 16

5. Pawan puri 15

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the period under review, there is no appointment and reappointment during the year 2022-
23.

Om Prakash Kapoor, Director

Pawan Puri, Director (resigned 6-3-2023)

Alok Goswami, Director

Atul Jalota, Director

Navneet Kapoor, Director

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
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The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 relating to constitution of

audit committee are not applicable to the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM

As per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company has
adopted a Vigil Mechanism which comprises Vigil Mechanism policy for Directors and employees
of the Company. The Vigil Mechanism policy enables the Directors and employees to report
concerns about unethical, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct
or ethics policy, thereby ensuring that the activities of the Company are conducted in a fair and

transparent manner.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES :

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration

Committee are not applicable to the Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of
the Companies Act, 2013:

i. that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. that such accounting policies as mentioned in the notes to the financial statements have been
selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates have been made that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

iii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets

of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irreguiarities; :




iv. that Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

V. that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place

and were adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company has one wholly-owned subsidiary, namely, Northstar Solar Power Private Limited

during the period under review.

Pursuant to sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Act, the statement containing the salient feature of
the financial statement of a Company's subsidiaries and associates, is included in financial

statement.

Further, the Annual Accounts and related documents of the subsidiary Company shall be kept
open for inspection at the Registered & Corporate Office of the Company. The Company will also
make available copy thereof upon specific request by any Member of the Company interested in
obtaining the same. Further, pursuant to Accounting Standard AS-21 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, Consolidated Financial Statements presented by the Company in

this Annual Report include the financial information of its subsidiary and associate companies.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014, the copy of Annual Return can be

accessed at Company’s website at www.ncubatelogistics.com

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Lalit Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, who were appointed as the statutory
auditors of the company at the 10" Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on November 30, 2021, to
hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing 15th AGM. The term of the said Statutory Auditors
shall expire at the ensuing, 15th Annual General Meeting of the company.

COST AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

The provisions regarding appointment of Cost Auditors and maintenance of cost records are not

applicable to the Company.-

INTERNAL AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT
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M/s. DNS & Associates Chartered Accountants performed the duties of Internal Auditors of the
Company and their report is reviewed by the Board.

ECRET L | EPOR

The provisions relating to Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the Company.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Statutory Auditors and
Internal Auditors in their report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is

not applicable to the Company.

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS

During the year under review the Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as
specified under section 143 (12) of the Companies Act 2013 to the Audit.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earning and outgo

are as follows.

(a) Conservation of Energy
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) the steps taken or impact on Company's operation does not
conservation of energy consume  significant amount of
energy.

Not applicable, in view of comments

(i)
the steps taken by the Company for in clause (i)

utilizing alternate sources of energy.

(iii) the capital investment on energy Notlapplicgble, in view of comments
conservation equipment's in clause (i)
(b) Technology absorption
() the effort made towards technology absorption -
(i) the benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction

product development or import substitution




in case of imported technology (important during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)

(a) the details of technology imported
(b) the year of import;
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof

the expenditure incurred on Research and Development

(c) Foreign Currency Earnings and Expenditure

(Amount in INR. Lakhs)

Year Ended
Particulars 31%t March 2023

Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL
Earning in Foreign Currency NIL

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting

the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has complied the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect

of investments or guarantee provided to the subsidiaries Companies. The particulars of Loans,
guarantees or investments made under Section 186 are furnished in Schedule 12 of the Balance

sheet and Point VIl of the notes to accounts.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

During the year, the risk management framework and control matrix has been framed and
implemented. The Board reviewed the element of risks and the steps taken to mitigate the risks. In
the opinion of the Board, there are no major elements of risk which has the potential of threatening

the existence of the Company.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the year with related
parties were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. The particulars of the
contracts and arrangéments entered into by the Company with related parties referred under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are disclosed in form no. AOC-2 is annexed herewith as
ANNEXURE-l. However, the details of the transactions with Related Parties are also provided in

the notes to financial statements.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

It shall be noted that pursuant to section 135 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, the Board of Directors of the Company has carried out the functions of CSR committee
during the FY2022-23, as the CSR obligation for the FY2022-23 does not exceed fifty lakh rupees.

The annual report on CSR for the FY22-23 containing the particulars as prescribed in the rule 8 of
Companies (CSR Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021, forms the part of this Report is annexed as
ANNEXURE- I.

The CSR Policy, and Approved CSR projects for the F.Y. 2023-24 are hosted on the Company’s

website and can be accessed at https://ncubatelogistics.com.

Further, the Board of the Company has certified that the funds disbursed have been utilised for the
purpose and in the manner as approved by the Board for the FY22-23.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act i.e. the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been
notified on 9" December, 2013. Pursuant to the provisions of the said Act the Company has
adopted policy framed for SAR Group employees for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women

at workplace.

During the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

SHARE CAPITAL
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A) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES

The Company has not issued any Equity shares during the year under review.

B) ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity shares during the year under review.
C) ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES

The Company has not issued any Bonus shares during the year under review.

D) PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARES BY
EMPLOYEES OR BY TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES

During the period under review, the company has not issued any share under Employee Stock

Option Plan.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has adequate internal control systems and procedures designed to
effectively control the operations at its Head Office, Plants and Branch(s). The internal
control systems are designed to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for
the preparation of financial statements and for maintaining assets. The Company has well
designed risk control matrix. Independent Internal Auditors conduct audit covering a wide
range of operational matters and ensure compliance with specified standards. Planned
periodic reviews are carried out by Internal Auditors. The findings of Internal Auditor are
reviewed by the top management and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

Based on the deliberations with Statutory Auditors to ascertain their views on the financial
statements including the Financial Reporting System and Compliance to Accounting
Policies and Procedures, the Board was satisfied with the adequacy and effectiveness of

the Internal Controls and Systems followed by the company.

APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

During the year under review, neither any application was made by the Company nor any

proceeding was pending under the insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

|
DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE !
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE "

i
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BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the year under review, no one-time settlement was done with any bank or financial

institution. Hence, not applicable.
COMPLIANCE WITH THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA (ICSI
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The relevant Secretarial Standards issued by the ICSI related to the Board Meeting and General

Meeting have been complied with by the Company.
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Registered Office:

WZ-106/101, Rajouri Garden Extension, New Delhi- 110027
CIN: U93000DL2011PTC222104

|
Finally, the Board of Directors wish to express gratitude to the Investors, Shareholders, Banks




Annexure -1
FORMNGQ. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms’ length transaction under third
proviso thereto.

There were no contracts or

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arms’ length basis—

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arms’ length basis—
The details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arms’ length basis for the year ended 31st March, 2023 are as follows:

‘rangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 31st March, 2023, which were not at arms’ length basis.

SL. No.

Particulars

a)

Name of Related Party

tivguard Batteries Pvt. Ltd.

Ncubate

b} Nature of relationship Mr. Navneet Kapoor is| Mr. Navneet Kapoor is| Mr. Navneet Kapoor is| Mr. Navneet Kapoor is{ Mr. Navneet Kapoor is| Mr. Navneet Kapoor isj Mi Navneet Kapoor is] Mr. Navneet Kapoor is{ Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director Interested Director interested Director interested Director Interested Director Interested Director Interested Birector Interested Director Interested Director
Nature of|Interest Income accrued |Purchase of Traded Lease Rent against Plot {Office Maintenance Professional Fees- Book {Other Services - Return of Material to investment in equity interest Income accrued
contracts/arrangeme |on Loans and advances - |Goods - Stabilizer No 221, Udhyog Vihar - [Charges against Plot no |keeping Professional Fees, SAP, [LBPL in the form of Sale - instruments - Non- on Loans and advances -
nts/transaction Interest Income Rental Income 221, Udhyog Vihar AMC Stabilizer Quoted - Closing interest income
<) ) Balances
d) Duration of the
contracts/arrangeme
nts/transaction Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
e) Salient terms of the|Interest income accrued |Purchase of Traded Lease Rent against Plot {Office Maintenance Professional Fees- Book {Other Services - Return of Material to investment in equity Interest Income accrued
contracts OF|on Loans and advances -] Goods - Stabilizer No 221, Udhyog Vihar - [Chatges against Plot no |keeping Professional Fees, SAP, [LBPL in the form of Sale -|instruments - Non- on Loans and advances -
arrangements OF|interest Income Rental Income 221, Udhyog Vihar AMC Stabilizer Quoted - Closing Interest income
transaction including Balances
the value, if any
f) Justification for
entering into such
contracts or
arrangements or!in the course of In the course of In the course of In the course of Inthe course of in the course of In the course of in the course of in the course of
transactions’ Business Business Business Business Business Business Business Business Business
g) Date of approval by
the Board 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021
h} Amount  paid as
advances, if any NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
i) Date on which the
ordinary  resolution
was passed in General
meeting as required
under first proviso te
section 188
28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021




Put. Ltd.

North Star Solar Power Pvt. Ltd

Livpure Pvt. Ltd

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

My, Navneet Kapoor is:
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is:
[nterested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
nterested Director

Mr. Navineet Kapoor is:
interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is!
interested Director

Professional Fees- Book
keeping

Interest Income
accrued on Loans and
advances - interest
Income

Loan received back

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Delhi-Rental Income

Professional Fees- Book
keeping

Purchase of Traded
Goods - Water Purifier

Lease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar -
Rentat Income

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Delhi-Rental Income

Office Maintenance
Charges against Piot no
221, Udhyog Vihar

Other Services - CFA &
Freight

Other Services -
Professional
Fees,SAP,AMC

Return of Material to
LPL in the form of Sale
Water Purifier

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Professional Fees- Book
keeping

Interest income
accrued on Loans and
advances - [nterest
Income

Loan received back

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Dethi-Rental income

Professional Fees- Book
keeping

Purchase of Traded
Goods - Water Purifier

Lease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar ~
Rental Income

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Dethi-Rental Income

Office Maintenance
Charges against Piot no
221, Udhyog Vihar

Other Services - CFA &
Freight

Other Services -
Professional
Fees SAP,AMC

Return of Material to
LPL in the form of Sale
Water Purifier

in the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

NA

NA

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021
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Details of Transaction

Livguard Energy & Technology Pvt Ltd

Lakshya internet Private Limited

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
[nterested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
interested Director

Mr. Navaeet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr, Navneet Kapoor’ is
interested Director

Mr. Navieet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Purchase of Traded
Goods - Interter &

Lease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar -

Office Maintenance

Other Services - CFA &

Other Services - SAP,

Lease Rent against Plot

Lease Rents against WZ

Office Maintenance

Other Services -

Sale of Trading Materia}

Market place

Lease Rent against Plot

Charges against Plot no |Freight AMC No 221, Udhyog Vihar - | 106/101 Rajouri garden |Charges against Plot no | Warehousing & Freight |-RO Commission No 221, Udhyog Vihar ~
Battery Rentai income 221, Udhyog Vihar Rental Income Delhi-Rental Income 221, Udhyog Vihar exp Renta! Income
Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
Purchase of Traded Lease Rent against Plot |Office Maintenance Other Services - CFA & | Other Services - SAP, Lease Rent against Plot |Lease Rents against WZ |Office Maintenance Other Services - Sale of Trading Material [Market place Lease Rent against Plot
Goods - Interter & No 221, Udhyog Vihar - |Charges against Plot no |Freight AMC No 221, Udhyog Vihar - | 106/101 Rajouri garden |Charges against Plot no |Warehousing & freight {-RO Commission No 221, Udhyog Vihar -

Battery

Rental Income

221, Udhyog Vihar

Rental Income

Delhi-Rental [ncome

221, Udhyog Vihar

exp

Rental income

in the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

in the course of

Business

in the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-0%-2021
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Livpure Smart Homes Pvt Ltd

Livfast Batteries Pvt, Ltd.

Mooving Smart Mobility Pvt. Ltd

Mr, Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

My. Navneet Kapoor is
interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
[nterested Director

Mr. Navreet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is:
interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Delhi-Rental Income

Other Services -
Warehousing & Freight
exp

Other Services - SAP,
AMC

Lease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar -
Rental Income

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajourt garden
Dethi-Rental Income

Office Maintenance
Charges against Plot no
221, Udhyog Vihar

Other Services - CFA &
Freight

Other Services - SAP,
AMC

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Delhi-Rental Income

Office Maintenance
Charges against Plot no
221, Udhyog Vihar

Other Services - CFA &
Freight

Professional Fees- Book
keeping

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongeing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Delhi-Rental Income

Other Services -
Warehousing & Freight
exp

Other Services - SAP,
AMC

Lease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar -
Rental Income

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Delhi-Rental Income

Office Maintenance
Charges against Plot no
221, Udhyog Vihar

Other Services - CFA &
Freight

Other Services - SAP,
AMC

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Delhi-Rental Income

Office Maintenance
Charges against Plot no
221, Udhyog Vihar

Other Services - CFA &
freight

Professional Fees- Book
keeping

in the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

in the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

In the course of
Business

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

04-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

28-05-2021

400



Mooving Smart Mobility and Envergy Pvt. Ltd.

Lectrix £V Pvt. Ltd

Navitas Green Power (F.M.) Pvt. Ltd.

dDriven Data Sciences
& Analytics Pvt Ltd

Mr. Navaeet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
{nterested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is:
[nterested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr, Navneet Kapoor is
Interested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is
[nterested Director

Mr. Navneet Kapoor is!
Interested Director

Lease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar -
Rental Income

Sale of Trading Material
-RO

Lease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar -
Rental Income

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Delhi-Rental Income

Office Maintenance
Charges against Plot no
221, Udhyog Vihar

Other Services -
Warehousing & Freight
exp

Other Services -
Professional Fee, SAP,
AMC

Sale of Trading Material
- Wonder chef ultima 2
burner glass cook talk

lLease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar -
Rental income

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Dethi-Rental Incorme

Office Maintenance
Charges against Plot no
221, Udhyog Vihar

Professional Fees- Book
keeping

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Lease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar -
Rentatl Income

Sale of Trading Material
-RO

Lease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar -
Rental Income

Lease Rents against W2
106/101 Rajouri garden
Dethi-Rental income

Office Maintenance
Charges against Plot no
221, Udhyog Vihar

Other Services -
Warehousing & Freight
exp

Other Services -
Professional Fee, SAP,
AMC

Sale of Trading Material
- Wonder chef ultima 2
burner glass cook talk

Lease Rent against Plot
No 221, Udhyog Vihar ~
Rental Income

Lease Rents against WZ
106/101 Rajouri garden
Delhi-Rental income

Office Maintenance
Charges against Plot no
221, Udhyog Vihar

Professional Fees- Book
keeping

in the course of

In the course of

In the course of

in the course of

in the course of

in the course of

In the course of

In the course of

in the course of

in the course of

in the course of

In the course of

Business Business Business Business Business Business Business Business Business Business Business Business
04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021 04-05-2021
28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021 28-05-2021
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Ncubate India Services Private Limited
.2&”
Navneet Kapoor Pawan Puri
(Director) {Director)

DIN: 00034357

B1/1602, the World Spa West

Sector 30/41 Gurgaon

-122001

DIN: 00528278
245-G, B R § Nagar,

Ludhiana -141001, Punjab
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Annexure |l to Board’s Report

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Annual Report for F.Y. 2022-23
Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013

1.

Brief Qutline of CSR Policy of the Company

Ncubate India Services Pvt. Ltd. (NISPL) upholds its national, social and
environmental responsibilities at the highest standards. These standards are a core
part of our business values and operations as we passionately innovate products &
solutions that will help us meet and surpass the expectations of our stakeholders,
making NISPL an agent of change and pride in their lives.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) at NISPL underscores this commitment to our
stakeholders - in the communities around our plants & offices, and includes in its wider
scope to those employed by its contractors and suppliers, ensuring that they benefit
from the company’s presence in their neighbourhood.

Obijective

The CSR philosophy outlined above, defines the strategic approach and choices that
NISPL is making to achieve its CSR vision. We identify four key areas where NISPL
will strengthen its CSR efforts. These identified areas will be aligned across all its target
locations as well as other needy areas to ensure common focus and synergy in efforts;

1. Education: To enhance and create opportunities for access to good quality
education, from primary education to higher technical education, leading to
improved employment and all round development.

2. Health: To ensure available, accessible and affordable good quality healthcare
services in the local communities leading to improved good health and
wellbeing.

3. Livelihood: To create trained and skilled workforce through vocational &
livelihoods linked trainings ensuring their participation in work.

4. Environment: To increase environmental resilience by providing communities
with solutions and products to use alternate environment friendly technologies.

The company may also consider undertaking or supporting CSR initiatives beyond its
geography in alignment to the four identified areas on matters of national importance
based on community need and exigencies including natural disasters etc. We will
involve the feedback and opinions of all stakeholders in assessing such emergent
calamities, before investing in it. CSR activities shall be primarily implemented at
geographic areas adjoining to its Registered Office. i.e. Delhi and Haryana.
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2. Composition of CSR Committee

It shall be noted that pursuant to section 135 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, the Board of Directors of the Company has carried out the functions of CSR
committee during the FY2022-23, as the CSR obligation for the FY2022-23 does not exceed
fifty lakh rupees.

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and
CSR Projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
Company:
www. ncubatelogistics.com

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of
CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable:

Not Applicable

5.
a) Net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5): Rs. 10,56,46,951/-
b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5):
Rs. 21,12,939/-
c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: NIL
d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil
e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b+c+d): Rs. 21,12,939/-
6.
a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than
Ongoing Project): Rs 177,214/-
b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL
c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA
d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b) +(c)}:1,77,214 /- (Refer to
Schedule-1 attached hereto)
e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: Nil
Total Amount Unspent
Amount (InRs.)
spent for | Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund
the to Unspent CSR Account | specified under Schedule VIi as per
Financial | as per sub section (6) of | second proviso to sub-section (5) of
Year section 135. section 135.
(InRs.)
Amount Date of Name of Amount Date of
Transfer the Fund transfer
1,77,214 19,60,757 31/03/2023 NA NA NA

F. Excess amount for set-off, if any:

Sl. No. Particulars Amount (In Rs.)

(1) (2) (3)
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(i) Two percent of average net profit of the | 21,12,939
company as per sub-section (5) of section
135
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year | 1,77,214
(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Nil
Year [(ii)-(i)]
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or | Nil
programmes or activities of the previous
Financial Years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding | Nil
Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)]

7. Details of unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
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SI. | Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount Amount Deficie
No. | Financial | transferred Amountin spent in the transferred to any | remaining | ncy, if
Year to Unspent Unspent reporting fund specified to be any
CSR CSR Financial under Schedule VIl | spentin
Account Account Year as per section succeedin
under under (In Rs.) 135(86), if any g financial
section subsection Date years
135(6) (6) of Amount of (In Rs.)
(in Rs.) section 135 (In Rs.) Trans
(in Rs.) fer
1 | 2022-23 19,680,757 19,60,757 1,77,214 N/A N/A 19,60,757 Nil
2 | 2021-22 Nil Nit 15,03,000 N/A N/A N/A Nil
3 | 2020-21 Nil Nil 7,80,000 N/A N/A N/A Nil

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate
Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: N/A

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through
Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Sl. No. | Short Pincode | Date of | Amount | Details of entity/ Authority/
particulars | of the | creation | of CSR | beneficiary of the registered
of the | property amount | owner
property or spent
or asset(s) | asset(s)

[including
complete
address
and
location of
the
property]

(1) (2) (3) 4 (5) (6)

CSR Name | Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
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(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house
no, Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and
also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries)

9. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the
average net profit as per section 135(5): Not Applicable

For Ncubate India Services Private Limited

Ny B
Navneet Kapoor Pawan Puri
(Director) (Director)
DIN: 00034357 DIN: 00528278
B1/1602, the World Spa West 245-G, B R S Nagar,

Sector 30/41 Gurgaon -122001 Ludhiana -141001, Punjab
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Item from the list

of activities in Location of the project

Mode of
- h . . .
schedule VIl to the Activity Local Area {Yes/No) (State & District) Amount spent for the project | implementation

Direct
Act

Mode of implementation— Through

S.No Name of the Project Implementing agency

CSR registration

Name
Number

Digital Inclusion for Young Aspirants m ”U'_”O“ng
(DIYA): education,

including special
education and
employment
enhancing vocation NGO Partner,
1 skills especially Noida, Uttar Pradesh 177,214 No Anudip 1 cp 1 No- CSRO0000060
among children, Foundation for
women, elderly and Social Welfare
the differently
abled and
livelihood
enhancement

Certification course in |Yes
IT and Job rediness to
167 Youth for
emplyability.

{Multi Year Project)

Total CSR Expenditure in F.Y. 2022-23{in INR} 1,77,214




NCUBATE INDIA SERVICES PVT. LTD.
Provisional Balance Sheet as at 30st September, 2024

Annexure A-12

Rs. In Lakhs
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Particulars Note No. Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
30st September, 2024 31st March, 2024
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 1.00 1.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 41,119.31 41,235.71
(c) Money received against share warrants -
41,120.31 41,236.71
2 Share application money pending allotment - -
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 959.75 3,5659.23
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 26 (IT) - -
(c) Long-term provisions 6 171.69 163.34
1,131.43 3,722.57
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 7 3,102.63 1,221.48
(b) Trade payables
i) Total outstanding dues of micro 8 - -
enterprises and small enterprises; and
ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors 10,138.31 6,539.12
other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises.
(c) Other current liabilities 9 579.41 1,530.06
(d) Short-term provisions 10 1,065.59 725.68
14,885.95 10,016.34
TOTAL 57,137.71 54,975.62
B ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 11A 3,585.35 3,637.21
(ii) Intangible assets 11B 8.42 11.71
3,593.77 3,648.92
(b) Non-current investments 12 35,290.60 35,790.60
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 26 (II) - -
(d) Other non-current assets 13 104.83 132.55
35,395.43 35,923.15
2 Current assets
(a) Current investments 14 827.91 275.71
(b) Inventories 15 3,329.13 2,669.52
(c) Trade receivables 16 10,457.53 8,373.83
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 17 144.53 76.93
(e) Short-term loans and advances 18 2,863.16 3,473.56
(f) Other current assets 19 526.25 534.00
18,148.51 15,403.55
TOTAL 57,137.71 54,975.62
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NCUBATE INDIA SERVICES PVT. LTD.

Provisional Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 30th September, 2024
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Rs. In Lakhs except equity share and per equity share data

Particulars Note No. Figures as at the end of current Figures as at the end of
reporting period 30th previous reporting period
September, 2024 31st March, 2024
I  Revenue from operations 20 18,729.25 37,136.47

II  Other income 21 266.18 865.81

III Total Income (1+2) 18,995.42 38,002.28

IV Expenses

(a) Purchases of stock-in-trade 22.(a) 15,599.27 29,801.81
(b) Changes in inventories - Finished goods, WIP, 22.(b) (659.61) (119.37)
(c) Employee benefits expense 23 1,297.43 2,350.70
(d) Finance cost 24 64.70 436.82
(e) Depreciation and amortisation expense 11.(c) 101.10 457.21
(f) Other expenses 25 2,708.93 6,138.98
Total expenses 19,111.82 39,066.14

V  Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary (116.39) (1,063.87)

items and Tax(III-IV)

VI Exceptional items - 2,932.79
VII Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax(V-VI) (116.39) 1,868.92
VIII Extraordinary items - 2,169.92

IX Profit before tax(VII-VIII) (116.39) (301.00)

X Tax expense:
(a) Current tax - -
(b) Deferred tax - -

XI Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (116.39) (522.18)
XII Profit/ (Loss) for the period from discontinuing operations - (541.69)
XIII Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
XIv Profit/ (Loss) for the period from discontinuing - (541.69)

operations (after tax)(XII-XIII)

XV Profit/ (Loss) on disposal of assets or settlement of - 762.87

liabilties attributable to the discontinuing
operations
7  Profit/ (Loss) for the period (5-6) -116.39 -301.00
8 Earning per Equity share
Basic 26 (XXII) -1,163.94 (3,010.01)
Diluted 26 (XXII) -1,163.94 (3,010.01)



NCUBATE INDIA SERVICES PVT. LTD.
WZ -106/101, RAJOURI GARDEN EXTN. NEW DELHI - 110027
CIN : U93000DL2011PTC222104

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 30th September, 2024

Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended
30-Sep-24 31-Mar-24
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax -116.39 (301.00)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 101.10 457.21
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets (11.23) (26.53)
Finance costs 64.70 436.82
Interest income (155.67) (387.42)
Net gain on sale of investments (98.20) (419.00)
Provision for diminution in value of investments - 517.58
Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital changes (215.69) 277.66
Tax Adjustment
Net Income Tax Refund/(Paid) (11.39) 148.14
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (659.61) (119.37)
Trade receivables (2,083.70) (2,749.60)
Short-term loans and advances (81.32) 1.92
Long-term loans and advances 11.36 (148.13)
Other non current assets 27.73 (11.72)
Other current assets 7.73 90.54
(2,777.80) (2,936.36)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 3,599.19 2,130.66
Other current liabilities (950.64) (1,416.48)
Other long-term liabilities (2,599.48) 3,338.65
Short-term provisions 339.91 (7.53)
Long-term provisions 8.35 (48.18)
397.33 3,997.13
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) (2,607.53) 1,486.56
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on Fixed Assets including Capital work in progress & Intangibles (34.72) 2,040.08
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - 149
Sale/ (Purchase) of Current investments (552.21) 232.06
Sale/ (Purchase) of long-term investments 500.01 (1,351.37)
Loan given/receiveed back 691.71 5,080.14
Interest received 155.67 387.42
Net gain on sale of investments 98.20 419.00
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) 858.65 6,808.81
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Net Proceed from long-term borrowings - -
Net increase / (decrease) in working capital borrowings 1,881.15 (7,881.02)
Finance cost (64.70) (436.82)
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) 1,816.45 (8,317.84)
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 67.57 (22.48)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 76.93 99.41
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 144.51 76.93




NCUBATE INDIA SERVICES PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of the Provisional Financials Statement
(unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 3 Share capital
Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
(a) Authorised

22,00,000 (Pr. Yr. 22,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each.
1,00,000 (Pr. Yr. 1,00,000) Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

(b) Issued and Subscribed for
10,000 (Pr. Yr 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up ( Refer Note 3.1

Note 3.1

220.00 220.00

10.00 10.00

1.00 1.00

Total 1.00 1.00

(a) 'Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Opening balance
Add: Shares issued during the year
Closing balance

(b) There has been no movement in the equity in the current and previous year.
(c) The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- each.

(d) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares of the Company:

Mr. Navneet Kapoor, Mr. Rajiv Nayar and Rashmi Nayar (as trustees of Navodhyam Trust)

(e) 'Shareholding of Promoters
Name of promoters
Rakesh Malhotra

Navneet Kapoor
Mr. Navneet Kapoor, Mr. Rajiv Nayar and Rashmi Nayar (as trustees of Navodhyam Trust)

Name of promoters
Rakesh Malhotra

Navneet Kapoor
Mr. Navneet Kapoor, Mr. Rajiv Nayar and Rashmi Nayar (as trustees of Navodhyam Trust)

Note 4 Reserves and surplus

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

No of shares

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
Amount Amount
1.00 10,000 1.00
1.00 10,000 1.00

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

No of shares

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

30th September, 2024 31st March 2024
% Holding % Holding
99.80% 9,980 99.80%
No. of Shares as on 30-09- | % of Total | % change during the year
2024 Shares
10 0.10% -
10 0.10% -
9,980 99.80% -
10,000 100% 0.00
No. of Shares as on 31-03- | % of Total | % change during the year
2024 Shares
10 0.10% -
10 0.10% -
9,980 99.80% -
10,000 100% 0.00

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
30th September, 2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
31st March, 2024

(a) Capital Reserve - Refer Note-4 (i)
Opening balance

Add: Additions during the year
Closing balance

(b) Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening balance

Add: Additions during the year
Closing balance

(c) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance

Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year
Closing balance

46,902.37 46,913.55

46,902.37 46,913.55

16.18 5.00

16.18 5.00

(5,682.84) (5,381.84)

(116.39) (301.00)

(5,799.24) (5,682.84)

Total 41,119.31 41,235.71

4 (i). Pursuance to the Amalgamation scheme approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi, the company has generated the Capital Reserves.

Note 5 Long-term borrowings

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
30th September, 2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
31st March, 2024

Secured Loans
Term loan from Bank ( refer to noteno5.1 &7)

Unsecured Loans
Loan from Director

239.19 193.23
720.55 3,366.00
Total 959.74 3,559.23
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Note 6 Long-term provisions

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
@) Provision for employee benefits:
Provision for employee benefi
(i) Provision for Leave Encashment 42.89 38.81
(ii) Provision for Gratuity 128.79 124.53
Total 171.69 163.34

Note 7 Short-term borrowings

Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
(a) Current maturities of long-term borrowings (refer to Note no. 5.1) - 90.23
(b) Loans repayable on demand
From Banks-Secured
Overdraft Facility - Barclays Bank - 357.98
Overdraft Facility - ICICI Bank 2,590.17 471.67
From Other Parties - Unsecured
Equentia Financial Service Pvt Ltd 512.40 301.60
Total 3,102.58 1,221.48

Note 8 Trade payables (Annexure-1)

Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024

i) MSME - -

Related - -

Others - -
ii) Others - 0.00
Related 10,068.02 6,481.18
Others 70.29 57.94

ii) Disputed Dues - MSME - -

ii) Disputed Dues - Others - -
Total 10,138.31 6,539.12

* Here due date means transaction date

Note 9 Other current liabilities

Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
(a) Other payables

(i) Statutory remittances 52.94 340.18
(ii) Expenses payable Others 327.85 688.92
(iii) Advances from customers -0.00 278.57

(iv) Security Deposit - -
(v) Employee expenses Payable 198.63 202.99
(vi) Schemes and Discounts payable 0.00 17.51
(vii) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 1.89
Total 579.41 1,530.06

Note 10 Short-term provisions

Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
(a) Provision for employee benefits:

(i) Provision for bonus 14.22 2415
(ii) Provision for leave encashment 5.75 5.37
(iii) Provision for gratuity 24.70 2276
(b) Provision for Expenses 1,020.91 673.40
Total 1,065.59 725.68
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Note 12 Non-current investments

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
30th September, 2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
31st March, 2024

Non- Trade

Investment in equity instruments - Quoted

Others

Ugro Capital Ltd.

1,89,620 equity shares (Pr. Yr. 189620 ) @ Rs 10/ - each, fully paid-up, with security premium of Rs.
135.83/- each

Investment in equity instruments - Un-Quoted

Subsidiaries

North Star Solar Power Pvt Ltd

1,05,50,000 equity shares (Pr. Yr. 1,05,50,000 ) @ Rs 10/- each, fully paid-up at par

Associates

Ottomate International Pvt. Ltd. (Refer note 12.5 a)

2,68,13,063 equity shares (Pr. Yr. 68,12,925) @ Rs 5/- each, fully paid-up, purchased at a premium of
Rs. 1.5 per share

Provision in dimuniation in Investments

Other Related Parties

Livpure Pvt. Ltd.

132,669 equity shares (Pr. Yr. 132,669) @ Rs 10/- each, fully paid up, including converted from CCD for
Rs. 700 Lakh during the year 2021-22.

Livpure Smart Homes Pvt. Ltd.

1,673 equity shares (Pr. Yr.1673) @ Rs 10/- each, fully paid up, converted from CCPS during the year
2023-24 @ premium of Rs. 48,349 per share.

Livguard Energy Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
1,935 equity shares (Pr.Yr 1935)@ Rs 10/~ each, fully paid up shares,

Others

SMV Green Solutions Private Limited

1765 equity shares (Pr. Yr. 1765) @ Rs 10/ - each, fully paid-up, purchased at a premium of Rs. 1689.72
per share

Investment in equity instruments - Un-Quoted

Others

Ashapura Intimates Fashion Ltd

2,73,000 equity shares (Pr. Yr. 2,73,000 ) @ Rs 10/- each, fully paid-up
Provision in dimuniation in Investments

276.53

1,055.00

1,742.85

(402.20)

4,126.18

809.05

5,417.99

30.00

109.20

(106.47)

276.53

1,055.00

1742.85

(402.20)

4,126.18

809.05

5417.99

30.00

109.20

(106.47)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
30th September, 2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
31st March, 2024

Investment in Optionally Convertible Debentures - Un-quoted
Related Parties

LETS Engineering & Technology Services P Ltd (refer note 12.1)
22,00,000 OCD (Pr. Yr. 22,00,000) @ Rs.100/-each, Fully paid Up
Provision in dimuniation in Investments

Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) (P) Ltd (refer note 12.2)
800,000 OCD (Pr. Yr. 8,00,000) @Rs.100/-each,Fully paid Up

Investment in Compulsary Convertible Debentures - Un-quoted

Related Parties

Lectrix E-Vehicles Pvt. Ltd.

10,25,000 CCD (Pr. Yr. Nil) @ Rs 100/~ each, fully paid-up at Par (refer note 12.4)

Lectrix EV Pvt. Ltd.
52,17,200 CCD (Pr. Yr. 16,00,000) @ Rs 100/ - each, fully paid-up at Par (refer note 12.6)

Investment in Compulsory Convertible Pref. Shares -Un-quoted

Associates
Ottomate International Pvt. Ltd. (refer note 12.5 b)

76,92,308 Non Cummulative 0.001% CCPS (Pr. Yr. 76,92,308) @ Rs 5/- each, fully paid-up, purchased
at a premium of Rs. 1.5 per share

Provision in dimuniation in Investments

Related Parties

Investment in Optionally Non Cumm. Convertible Pref. Shares -Un-quoted
Related party

Livgreen Cleantech (P) Ltd. (refer note 12.8)

(2,98,50,000 OCCPS of face value of Rs. 10 each at par) (Pr. Yr. 2,98,50,000 OCCPS)

Investment in Redemable Pref. Shares -Un-quoted

Related Parties

Sukhmanjot Builders & Developers Pvt Ltd (refer note no. 12.9)

60,00,000 RPS (Pr. Yr. 60,00,000) @ Rs 10/- each, fully paid-up, purchased at par

LETS Engineering & Technology Services P Ltd (refer note no. 12.10)
43,00,000 RPS (Pr. Yr. 43,00,000 ) @ Rs 10/- each
Provision in dimuniation in Investments

Navitas Cleantech P Ltd (refer note no. 12.11)
2,60,00,000 RPS (Pr. Yr. 2,60,00,000) @ Rs 10/- each

2,200.00
(2,200.00)

800.00

1,025.00

5,217.20

500.00

(115.38)

2,985.00

600.00

430.00
(430.00)

2,600.00

2,200.00
(2,200.00)

800.00

1,025.00

5,217.20

500.00

(115.38)

2,985.00

600.00

43000
(430.00)

2,600.00
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Navitas Green Power (Fuel Management) Pvt Ltd (refer note no. 12.12)

1,66,50,000 RPS (Pr. Yr. 1,66,50,000) @ Rs 10/- each

Mooving Smart Mobility and Energy Pvt. Ltd. (refer note no. 12.13)
64,50,000 RPS (Pr. Yr. 64,50,000) @ Rs 10/- each

Ncubate Logistics and Warehousing Pvt. Ltd. (refer note no. 12.14)
71,10,000 RPS (Pr. Yr. 71,10,000) @ Rs 10/- each, Purchase @ Rs. 1.50

Investment in Mutual Funds -Un quoted

ABSL Nifty SDL Apr 2027 Index Fund Direct Gr
49,47,112.73 units (Pr. Yr 49,47,112.73)

ABSL NIFTY SDL Plus PSU Bond Sep 2026 60:40 Index Fund DP Gr
59,19,747.464 units (Pr. Yr 59,19,747.464 )

Bharat Bond FOF - April 2025 - Direct Plan Growth
Nil units (Pr. Yr 46,26,091.42 )

Bharat Bond FOF - April 2030 - Direct Plan Growth
94,95,928.009 units (Pr. Yr 94,95,928.009 )

Bharat Bond FOF - April 2031 - Direct Plan Growth
1,16,40,901.544 units (Pr. Yr 1,16,40,901.544 )

Bharat Bond FOF - April 2032 - Direct Plan Growth
98,78,920.612 units (Pr. Yr 98,78,92.612)

Edelweiss NIFTY PSU Bond Plus SDL Index Fund-2027-DP-GR
49,05,803.86 units (Pr. Yr 49,05,803.86 )

ICICI Prudential Nifty SDL Sep 2027 Index Fund -DP-Gr
69,81,219.59 units (Pr. Yr 69,81,219.59 )

ICICI Prudential PSU Bond Plus SDL40:60Index Fund-Sep2027 DP
49,21,595.08 units (Pr. Yr 49,21,595.08 )

Aggregate amount of quoted investments

Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

Aggregate provision made for diminution in value of investments

1,669.00 1,669.00
645.00 645.00
106.65 106.65
500.00 500.00
600.00 600.00

- 500.00

1,150.00 1,150.00

1,250.00 1,250.00

1,000.00 1,000.00
500.00 500.00
700.00 700.00
500.00 500.00

Total 35,290.60 35,790.60
276.53 276.53

432.33 416.50

35,014.07 35,514.07

3,254.05 2,736.47
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Note 13 Other non-current assets

Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
Others
Other Bank Balance
- Deposit with orignal Matuirity for more than 12 Months* 40.91 39.89
Security deposits 63.92 92.66
Total 104.83 132.55

*This amount includes an amount of Rs.41.29 lakh as a FDR with different Sales Tax department in different states for the registration. This amount includes the interest there on.

Note 14 Current investments

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024

Investment in Equity - Quoted
Infosys Ltd. 0.01 0.01
1 equity shares (Pr. Yr. 1) @ Rs 10/~ each, fully paid-up
Investment in Mutual Funds -Un quoted
ICICI Bluechip Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 135.00 -
117124.688 units (Pr. Yr. Nil )
Axis Treasury Advantage Fund - Direct Growth( TA-DG) 192.90 245.70
7351.885 units (Pr. Yr 16,169.66)
Bharat Bond FOF - April 2025 - Direct Plan Growth 500.00 -
46,26,091.42 units (Pr. Yr Nil )
ICICI Prudential Saving Fund-DP-Gr 15/49 - 30.00
Nil units (Pr. Yr 316.689 )

Total 827.91 275.72
a) The basis of valuation of investments; Cost or Net Relisable value which ever is less
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 0.01 0.01
Aggregate market value of listed and quoted investments 0.02 0.01
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 827.90 27569
Aggregate provision made for diminution in value of investments - -
Note 15 Inventories
Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024

(a) Stock-in-trade (acquired for trading) 3,329.13 2,669.52

Total 3,329.13 2,669.52
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Note 16 Trade receivables (Annexure-1)

Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024

i) Undisputed Trade receivable - considered good 73.59 (0.00)
Related 2,193.60 3,686.45
Others 7,779.05 4,123.91

ii) Unbilled revenue - Related - 55.21
iii) Undisputed Trade Receivable considered doubtful - others 1,305.00 1,315.91
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables (893.72) (807.65)
iv) Disputed Trade Receivable considered good - others (refer note (17 (a) ) 700.00 700.00
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables (700.00) (700.00)

Unsecured considered good - -
v) Disputed Trade Receivable considered doubtful - -
Total 10,457.53 8,373.83
(a) Secured against unconditional and irrevocable Bank Guarantees of Rs. 700 lakhs invoked by the company.Refer no - 26 (XIII)

Note 17 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024

Cash and cash equivalents

(a) Cash on hand 1.28 1.28
(b) Balances with banks

(i) In current accounts 143.26 75.65

Total 144.54 76.93

Note 18 Short-term loans and advances

Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
(a) Loans and advances to related parties 1,614.43 1,634.48
Less : Provision for Doubtfull loans and advances- Related parties (1,243.07) (1,243.07)
(b) Loans and advances to employees 83.68 73.24
(c) Prepaid expenses 61.01 78.07
(d) Balances with government authorities - -
(i) Indirect tax receivable (net) 271.64 189.01
(e) Loans and advances to Other parties 2,684.11 3,355.77
Less : Provision for Doubtfull loans and advances-other parties (686.09) (686.09)
(f) Advances to Suppliers 76.44 71.18
(g) Insurance Claim receivable 1.02 1.02
Total 2,863.17 3,473.56

Note 19 Other current assets

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
30th September, 2024

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
31st March, 2024

(i) Interest accured and due (receivable)
(ii) Accured Service Income
(ii) Advance income tax and TDS

(iv) Interest accrued on FDR & Investment

- 57.60
38.40 0.00
487.78 476.40
0.06 -
Total 526.25 534.00
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NCUBATE INDIA SERVICES PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of the Provisional Financials Statement
(unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 20 Revenue from operations

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

Particulars 30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
(a) Sale of Products* 15,569.17 30,856.12
(b) Sale of Services** 3,160.08 6,280.35
Total 18,729.25 37,136.47
Note 21 Other income
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
Particulars 30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
(a) Interest income
a. Loans & Advances 113.00 32251
b. Fixed Deposits with Banks - 2.73
c.on OCD/OCPS Instrument 42.67 64.00
d. Premium on Redemption - -
(b) Net gain on sale of investments 98.55 419.05
(c) Gain/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 11.23 26.53
(d) Other income 0.73 23.88
(e) Liability no longer required - 711
Total 266.19 865.81
Note 22. a - Purchase of traded goods
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
Particulars
(a) Purchase- Consumer Home Appliances 15,599.27 22,171.78
(b) Purchase- UPS, Inverter & Electrical Items 0.00 7,580.68
(c) Purchase- Others -0.00 49.35
0.00 0.00
Total 15,599.27 29,801.81

Note 22. b - Changes in inventories

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

Particulars 30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024

Inventories at the end of the vear :

Purchase- Consumer Home Appliances 3,292.59 2,614.37

Purchase- UPS, Inverter & Electrical Items 22.28 40.62

Purchase- Others 14.26 14.53

Inventories at the beginning of the year :

Purchase- Consumer Home Appliances 2,614.37 2,171.94

Purchase- UPS, Inverter & Electrical Items 40.62 328.85

Purchase- Others 14.53 49.36
Net (increase) / decrease (659.61) (119.37)

Note 23 Employee benefits expense

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

. 30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
Particulars
Salaries, Wages and Allowances 1,214.46 2,110.84
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 34.60 65.54
Gratuity & Leave Encashment Expenses 20.03 118.71
Staff Welfare Expenses 28.33 55.61
Total 1,297.43 2,350.70




Note 24 Finance costs
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Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

Particulars 30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
Interest expense on:
(i) Vehicle Loans 9.04 25.01
(ii) Working Capital Loans 55.66 342.80
(iii) Others 0.00 69.01
Total 64.70 436.82

Note 11. C. Depreciation and Amortisation

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

Particulars 30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
(a) Depreciation of Tangible assets 97.83 273.84
(b) Amortisation of Intangible assets 3.28 183.36

Total 101.11 457.21

Note 25 Other expenses
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period

Particulars 30th September, 2024 31st March, 2024
Advertisement and Promotions 0.37 10.64
Market place commission 6.14 331.53
Power and fuel (electricity and water) 59.00 93.43
Rent including lease rentals 364.92 1,129.06
Repairs and maintenance - Buildings 2.62 44.56
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 12.49 1.20
Repairs and maintenance - Others 39.73 117.44
Running and maintenance - Vehicles 12.89 29.83
Bank Charges 0.45 1.10
Insurance 45.84 35.25
Rates, Fees and taxes 23.10 61.52
Communication including Courier 14.20 46.17
Travelling and conveyance 31.85 133.74
Printing and stationery 8.98 23.72
Freight & delivery expenses 1,799.66 2,868.80
Legal and professional 157.86 526.17
Payments to auditors 6.25 20.00
Security & House Keeping Expenses 102.08 167.96
Provision for diminution in value of investments - 517.58
Reversal of doubtful Trade receivables - -86.07
Miscellaneous expenses 20.48 65.37

Total 2,708.93 6,138.98
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